
 

 

Planning and Highways 
Committee 
 
Tuesday 13 August 2013 at 2.00 pm 

 
To be held at the Town Hall, Pinstone 
Street, Sheffield, S1 2HH 

 
The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Membership 
  

Councillors Alan Law (Chair), Trevor Bagshaw, David Baker, Janet Bragg, 
Tony Downing (Deputy Chair), Jayne Dunn, Ibrar Hussain, Bob Johnson, 
Bob McCann, Peter Price, Peter Rippon, Garry Weatherall and Joyce Wright 
 
Substitute Members 
 
In accordance with the Constitution, Substitute Members may be provided for the 
above Committee Members as and when required. 
 
 

  

 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 

PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING 

 
The Planning and Highways Committee is responsible for planning applications, 
Tree Preservation Orders, enforcement action and some highway, footpath, road 
safety and traffic management issues.  
 
A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council’s website at 
www.sheffield.gov.uk. You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if 
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance.  The 
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between 
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday, or you can ring on telephone no. 2734552.  You 
may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential 
information.  These items are usually marked * on the agenda.  
 
Planning and Highways Committee meetings are normally open to the public but 
sometimes the Committee may have to discuss an item in private.  If this happens, 
you will be asked to leave.  Any private items are normally left until last. 
 
Further information on this or any of the agenda items can be obtained by speaking 
to Martyn Riley on 0114 273 4008 or email martyn.riley@sheffield.gov.uk. 
 
 

FACILITIES 

 
There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the 
Town Hall.  Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms. 
 
Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the 
side to the main Town Hall entrance. 
 

 



 

 

 

PLANNING AND HIGHWAYS COMMITTEE AGENDA 
13 AUGUST 2013 

 
Order of Business 

 
1. Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements 

 
2. Apologies for Absence 

 
3. Exclusion of Public and Press 
 To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press 

and public 
 

4. Declarations of Interest 
 Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be 

considered at the meeting 
 

5. Minutes of Previous Meeting 
 Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 23 July 2013. 

 
6. Sheffield Conservation Advisory Group Minutes 
 Minutes of the meeting of the Sheffield Conservation Advisory Group held 

on 18 June 2013. 
 

7. Site Visit 
 To agree a date for any site visits required in connection with planning 

applications prior to the next meeting of the Committee 
 

8. Applications Under Various Acts/Regulations 
 Report of the Director of Regeneration and Development Services. 

 
9. Enforcement of Planning Control: 60 Clifton Crescent 
 Report of the Director of Regeneration and Development Services. 

 
10. Record of Planning Appeal Submissions and Decisions 
 Report of the Director of Regeneration and Development Services. 

 
11. Date of Next Meeting 
 The next meeting of the Committee will be held on 3 September 2013. 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 1

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS 

 
 
New standards arrangements were introduced by the Localism Act 2011.  The new 
regime made changes to the way that members’ interests are registered and 
declared.   
 
If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its executive or any committee of 
the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI) 
relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you must not:  
 

• participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you 
become aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the 
meeting, participate further in any discussion of the business, or  

• participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the 
meeting.  

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a 
member of the public. 

You must: 

• leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct) 

• make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at 
any meeting at which you are present at which an item of business 
which affects or relates to the subject matter of that interest is under 
consideration, at or before the consideration of the item of business or 
as soon as the interest becomes apparent. 

• declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’s Monitoring Officer 
within 28 days, if the DPI is not already registered. 

 

If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable 
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if 
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.  
 

•  Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for 
profit or gain, which you, or your spouse or civil partner, undertakes. 

  

•  Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than 
from your council or authority) made or provided within the relevant 
period* in respect of any expenses incurred by you in carrying out 
duties as a member, or towards your election expenses. This 
includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade union within 
the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations 
(Consolidation) Act 1992.  
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 1



 2

*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you 
tell the Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests.  

  

•  Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your 
civil partner (or a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil 
partner, has a beneficial interest) and your council or authority -  

o under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to 

be executed; and  

o which has not been fully discharged. 

  

•  Any beneficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil 
partner, have and which is within the area of your council or 
authority.  

  

•  Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse 
or your civil partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council 
or authority for a month or longer.  

  

•  Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) - 

 - the landlord is your council or authority; and  

-   the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil 
partner,   has a beneficial interest. 

 

•  Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner 
has in securities of a body where -  
 

 (a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in 
the area of your council or authority; and  

 
 (b) either -  

 the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or 
one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or  
 if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the 
total nominal value of the shares of any one class in which you, 
or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial interest 
exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that 
class.  

  

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you 
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to 
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest 
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest 
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is 
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity; 
accountability; openness; honesty; and leadership).  

You have a personal interest where – 

• a decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded 
as affecting the well-being or financial standing (including interests in 

Page 2



 3

land and easements over land) of you or a member of your family or a 
person or an organisation with whom you have a close association to 
a greater extent than it would affect the majority of the Council Tax 
payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or electoral area for 
which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s 
administrative area, or 

 

• it relates to or is likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as 
DPIs but are in respect of a member of your family (other than a 
partner) or a person with whom you have a close association. 

 
Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the 
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to 
you previously, and has been published on the Council’s website as a downloadable 
document at -http://councillors.sheffield.gov.uk/councillors/register-of-councillors-
interests 
 
You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be 
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to 
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take. 
 
In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member 
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.  

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours 
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and 
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought.  The Monitoring 
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’s Standards 
Committee in relation to a request for dispensation. 

Further advice can be obtained from Lynne Bird, Director of Legal Services on 0114 
2734018 or email lynne.bird@sheffield.gov.uk  
 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Planning and Highways Committee 
 

Meeting held 23 July 2013 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Alan Law (Chair), Trevor Bagshaw, Janet Bragg, 

Tony Downing (Deputy Chair), Jayne Dunn, Ibrar Hussain, 
Bob Johnson, Bob McCann, Peter Price, Peter Rippon, 
Garry Weatherall, Joyce Wright and Andrew Sangar (Substitute 
Member) 
 

 
   

 
1.  
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 An apology for absence was received from Councillor David Baker and Councillor 
Andrew Sangar attended the meeting as the duly appointed substitute. 

 
2.  
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1  No items were identified where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press 
and public. 

 
3.  
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 Councillor Garry Weatherall declared an interest as a Member of the Ecclesfield 
Parish Council, in relation to those applications that the Parish Council had 
considered, but indicated that he would participate in their determination if they 
were to be considered by this Committee as he had not pre-determined his views 
on applications during the meetings of the Parish Council. 

  
3.2 Councillor Bob McCann declared an interest in respect of a report of the Director 

of Regeneration and Development Services concerning the breach of planning 
control at 73 Sandford Grove Road, as he had been involved with previous action 
regarding the site as a former Cabinet Member for Housing and Sustainable and 
Safer Communities, but stated that he would consider the report, now submitted, 
with an open mind and speak and vote thereon. 

 
4.  
 

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 
 

4.1 The minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 2 July 2013 were approved 
as a correct record. 

 
5.  
 

SITE VISIT 
 

5.1 RESOLVED: That the Director of Regeneration and Development Services, in 
liaison with the Chair, be authorised to make arrangements for a site visit on 
Thursday 8 August 2013, in connection with any planning applications requiring a 
visit by Members prior to the next meeting of the Committee. 
 

 

Agenda Item 5

Page 5



Meeting of the Planning and Highways Committee 23.07.2013 

Page 2 of 4 
 

6.  
 

APPLICATIONS UNDER VARIOUS ACTS/REGULATIONS 
 

6.1 RESOLVED: That (a) the applications now submitted for permission to develop 
land under the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 and the Regulations made 
thereunder and for consent under the Town and Country Planning (Control of 
Advertisements) Regulations 1989, be decided, granted or refused as stated in 
the report to this Committee for this date in respect of Case No. 13/01238/FUL 
and other applications considered be amended as in the minutes of this meeting, 
and the requisite notices issued; the granting of any permission or consent shall 
not constitute approval, permission or consent by this Committee or the Council 
for any other purpose; 

  
 (b) an application submitted by the City Council under Regulation 3 of the Town 

and Country Planning (General) Regulations 1992, in respect of planning 
permission for the demolition of redundant school buildings and erection of a new-
build primary school with a capacity for 420 pupils, a 26 place nursery, associated 
external hard and soft landscaping, car parking and vehicle service facilities at 
Watermead Community Learning Centre, Barrie Crescent (Case No. 
13/01603/RG3) be granted, conditionally; 

  
 (c) an application for planning permission for the demolition of a care home and 

the erection of 34 x 2-bed apartments and 21 x 1-bed apartments for elderly 
persons, with associated car parking and landscaping works at Newton Grange, 
1A Horner Close (Case No. 13/01452/FUL) be granted, conditionally, subject to (i) 
additional conditions being attached in respect of (A) sound insulation measures, 
(B) remediation measures, (C) a validation report, (D) a Materials Management 
Plan, (E) ground gas protection measures and (F) pedestrian routes with 
associated measures into and through the development site, as detailed in a 
supplementary report circulated at the meeting and (ii) the completion of a Legal 
Agreement; and 

  
 (d) having heard oral representations at the meeting from a local Parish 

Councillor who spoke on behalf of the Parish Council and as a local resident and 
from a second local resident, an application for planning permission for the 
erection of a dwellinghouse  at land adjacent to 2A, Penistone Road, Grenoside 
(Case No. 13/01146/OUT) be refused in accordance with the reason detailed in 
the report now submitted. 

 
7.  
 

ENFORCEMENT OF PLANNING CONTROL: 73 SANDFORD GROVE ROAD 
 

7.1 The Director of Regeneration and Development Services submitted a report on 
his investigation into a complaint, concerning a breach of planning control in 
respect of the unauthorised excavation works and erection of fences to the front 
garden at 73 Sandford Grove Road.  The report explained that the owner had 
previously been prosecuted following action by the City Council for the 
unauthorised excavation works to the front and rear of the property. It was stated 
that in view of the legal action already taken, it would be expedient to seek 
enforcement action to resolve the unauthorised works now undertaken to the front 
of the building. 

  

Page 6



Meeting of the Planning and Highways Committee 23.07.2013 

Page 3 of 4 
 

7.2 An assessment of the unauthorised works considered that they were contrary to 
Policies H14 and BE5 of the Unitary Development Plan. 

  
7.3 A site location map was circulated at the meeting and, in considering the report, 

Members expressed concern over the previous and recent unauthorised works 
that been carried out and the impact on neighbouring residents.    

  
7.4 RESOLVED: That (a) authority be given to the Director of Regeneration and 

Development Services or the Head of Planning to take all necessary steps 
including enforcement action, service of a temporary Stop Notice, a Stop Notice 
and, if necessary, the institution of legal proceedings, including injunctive action, 
to secure the cessation of the excavation works, the reinstatement of the ground 
levels and the removal of fences at 73 Sandford Grove Road;  

  
 (b) delegated authority be given to the Head of Planning, in consultation with the 

Chair (Councillor Alan Law), to vary the action authorised to achieve the 
objectives hereby confirmed, including taking action to resolve any associated 
breaches of planning control; and 

  
 (c) officers be requested to expedite all appropriate action in respect of the 

unauthorised works and provide an update report to a meeting of this Committee 
in September 2013. 

 
8.  
 

QUARTERLY OVERVIEW OF ENFORCEMENT ACTIVITY 
 

8.1 The Committee received and noted a report of the Director of Regeneration and 
Development Services providing a quarterly update of progress on the work being 
undertaken by the enforcement team within the city. 

 
9.  
 

QUARTERLY UPDATE OF ENFORCEMENT CASES IN THE SOUTH AREA 
 

9.1 The Committee noted (a) a report of the Director of Regeneration and 
Development Services providing an update on the progress of enforcement cases 
being undertaken with respect to developments and advertisements in the South 
area and (b) further information provided by the Director of Regeneration and 
Development Services to Members’ questions in respect of enforcement matters. 

 
10.  
 

QUARTERLY UPDATE OF ENFORCEMENT CASES IN THE WEST AND 
NORTH AREA 
 

10.1 The Committee noted (a) a report of the Director of Regeneration and 
Development Services providing an update on the progress of enforcement cases 
being undertaken with respect to developments and advertisements in the West 
and North area and (b) further information provided by the Director of 
Regeneration and Development Services to Members’ questions in respect of 
enforcement matters. 

  
10.2 RESOLVED: That the Director of Regeneration and Development Services be 

requested to (a) submit a progress report in respect of the proposed refuge for 
pedestrians on the A61 near Salt Box Lane relating to planning application Case 

Page 7



Meeting of the Planning and Highways Committee 23.07.2013 

Page 4 of 4 
 

No. 05/04790/FUL to the next meeting of the Committee and (b) provide, in 
addition to the report now submitted, further updates where appropriate, in respect 
of enforcement matters concerning Dial House Club (Page 117, No. 15). 

 
11.  
 

QUARTERLY UPDATE OF ENFORCEMENT CASES IN THE CITY CENTRE 
AND EAST AREA 
 

11.1 The Committee noted (a) a report of the Director of Regeneration and 
Development Services providing an update on the progress of enforcement cases 
being undertaken with respect to developments and advertisements in the City 
Centre and East area and (b) further information provided by the Director of 
Regeneration and Development Services to Members’ questions in respect of 
enforcement matters. 

 
12.  
 

RECORD OF PLANNING APPEAL SUBMISSIONS AND DECISIONS 
 

12.1 The Committee received and noted a report of the Director of Regeneration and 
Development Services detailing (a) planning appeals recently submitted to the 
Secretary of State and (b) the outcome of recent planning appeals along with a 
summary of the reasons given by the Secretary of State in his decision. 

 
13.  
 

DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
 

13.1 It was noted that the next meeting of the Committee will be held on Tuesday 13 
August 2013 at 2.00 pm at the Town Hall. 

 

Page 8



                                                                                                                             
SHEFFIELD CONSERVATION ADVISORY GROUP 

 
 

Meeting held 18th June, 2013 
 
 
PRESENT: Name Organisation 
   
 Dr. Philip Booth (Chair) 

Mr. Tim Hale 
Mrs Christine Ball 
 
Mr. Patrick Burns       
Mr. Howard Greaves                                              
 
Mr. Graham Hague 

Co-opted Member 
Sheffield Chamber of Commerce 
Civic Trust/South Yorkshire Industrial 
History Society 
Co-opted Member 
Hallamshire Historic Buildings 
Society 
Victorian Society 

 Mr. Philip Moore  Sheffield Society of Architects 
   
                                                        /////// 

               
1.                   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 Apologies for absence were received from Prof. Clyde Binfield (20th Century Society), Dr. 

Roger Harper (Ancient Monuments Society), Mr. Bob Hawkins (Council for the Protection 
of Rural England), Mr. Bob Marshall (Royal Town Planning Institute), Mr. Andrew 
Shepherd (Society for the Protection of Ancient Buildings), Dr. Malcolm Tait (University of 
Sheffield) and Dr. Alan Watson (Institution of Civil Engineers). 

  
2. MINUTES, 
 21st May, 2013 

The minutes of the meeting held on 21st May, 2013 were approved as a correct record 
subject to the substitution, in item 7 (b), of the words “had been or were being 
demolished” for the words ” had been demolished”  and the words ”although not all were 
listed” for the words “although they had not been listed” and in item 7(c) of the words 
”Farfield Inn” for the words “Fairfield Inn” and, arising therefrom, the Group:-  

 (a) noted that (i) public consultations regarding the future use of Castlegate would 
commence next month and the Head of Planning would report to a future meeting on 
proposals for the use of the site, (ii) in the opinion of Mr. Hague, there was sufficient land 
at the rear of 315 to 329 Baslow Road, but access to the site would be difficult and (iii) the 
Head of Planning would report to a future meeting on the possibility that Old May House 
Farm, Mayfield Valley, was listed or of listable quality; and 
(b) urged Members to consider the proposals of the draft City Centre Masterplan and 
report to a future meeting anything within the Masterplan which would have impact on 
conservation areas or heritage assets. 

  
 22nd January, 2013 
 The minutes of the meeting held on 22nd, January, 2013 were amended by the 

substitution, in item 7(a) of the words “the suspended ceiling at the rear of the Castle 
Market which had been inserted and had a steel roof frame, was a particularly interesting 
feature of the building” for the words “the suspended ceiling at the rear of the Castle 

Agenda Item 6

Page 9



Meeting of the Sheffield Conservation Advisory Group 18.6. 2013 Page 2 
 
 

Market, was a particularly interesting feature of the building” 
           
3. CHAIR’S REPORT  
 The Chair reported that Save Britain’s Heritage and the Victorian Society had obtained an 

injunction against the University of Sheffield preventing the demolition of the Edwardian  
wing of the former Jessop Hospital pending a decision on a judicial review, of the decision 
on the listed building consent for demolition.  

  
 The Group noted the information. 
  
4. HEAD OF PLANNING’S REPORT 
 The Head of Planning reported on the changes to planning law effected by S.I. 

2013/1101, particularly (a) the change to (i) the permitted development rights, to permit 
the conversion of office accommodation to residential accommodation, without planning 
permission and (ii) the lawful development certificates and (b) the withdrawal of the 
need to provide a design access statement for a development. 

  
 The Group noted the information. 
  
5. SHEFFIELD SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT AND DESIGN PANEL 
 The Group noted that the scheduled meeting of the Sheffield Sustainable Development 

And Design Panel, on 6th June, 2013 had been cancelled. 
  
6. HERITAGE ASSETS 
  
 The Group considered the following applications for planning permission for development 

affecting Heritage Assets and made the observations stated:- 
   
   
 (a) Erection of multi-storey car park (to provide 530 spaces) and retail 

unit 
  on car park adjacent to 388 Glossop Road and Durham Road 

(Case Number: 13/01699/FUL) 
   
  The Group considered that the development was generally acceptable, in 

terms of its setting and position in terms of the listed buildings nearby and 
it welcomed the restoration of the corner of the site facing Glossop Road.  
The Group felt that the architectural detail was coarse and massive and 
that insufficient thought had been given to the detailed form of the 
scheme, which had insufficient horizontal elements.  The Group felt that 
the materials should reflect those of the nearby heritage assets, rather 
than those of the Firth Building and the Octagon Building. The Group 
considered that there should be a signage strategy for the scheme and 
recommended that the building should have a green roof. 

   
 (b) Siting of two Portakabin units for use as office accommodation in 

courtyard area at the Norfolk Arms, 2 Ringinglow Road Ringinglow 
Village 

  (Case Number: 13/01245/FUL) 
   

Page 10



Meeting of the Sheffield Conservation Advisory Group 18.6. 2013 Page 3 
 
 

  The Group expressed its strong objection to the development. The Group 
felt that the development was inappropriate, it would be highly visible  

  and would have a damaging effect on the setting of the Norfolk Arms, a 
fine heritage asset 

   
  (NOTE: Mr. Moore declared an interest in the above application) 
   
 7. MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS 
  
 Members of the Group reported on developments affecting Heritage Assets and 

Conservation Areas and the Group noted that:- 
   
 (a) the Head of Planning would (i) investigate (A) the possibility of a 

representative of the City Council being nominated, to serve as a member 
of the Group and (B) the condition of the former St Vincent’s Church, Solly 
Street and the interior of the Highfields Library and (ii) report to a future 
meeting on the terms of reference of the Group;  

   
 (b) the demolition works at the former Hallam Tower Hotel were well 

advanced;   
   
 (c) the Sheffield Live television channel was broadcasting programmes and 

Mr. Hale had suggested that it could produce and broadcast a film of the 
demolition of the Castle Market and the ensuing expositon of the Sheffield 
Castle; 

   
 (d) the Head of Planning would hold a meeting later this week with the owner 

of Loxley Chapel, regarding the condition of the building; 
   
 (e) the research project, regarding conservation advisory groups, had not 

materialised due to a lack of finance for the project; and  
   
 (f) there was no available list of green roofs within the City, but Dr. Nigel 

Dunnett, of the University of Sheffield, provide a useful website  
  relating to green issues in the context of planning and development. 
   
  (NOTE: The above minutes are subject to amendment at a future     
  meeting) 
   
   
      

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



Report of:   Director of Development Services
_____________________________________________________________________________

Date:    13/08/2013
_____________________________________________________________________________

Subject:   Applications under various acts/regulations 
_____________________________________________________________________________

Author of Report:  Lucy Bond and Sue Barker 2734218 
_____________________________________________________________________________

Summary:  

_____________________________________________________________________________

Reasons for Recommendations   
(Reports should include a statement of the reasons for the decisions proposed) 

Recommendations:

_____________________________________________________________________________

Background Papers: 

Category of Report: OPEN

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL 
Planning and Highways Committee 

Agenda Item 8

Page 13



Application No. Location Page No. 

13/01999/FUL  23 Strathtay Road 
Sheffield
S11 7GU 

13/01706/FUL (Formerly PP-
02645342)

Salvation Army Church 
Queen Street 
Mosborough
Sheffield
S20 5BP 

13/01273/OUT (Formerly PP-
02578012)

Land At Rear Of 315 To 329 
Baslow Road 
Sheffield
S17 4AD 

13/00660/FUL (Formerly PP-
02493495)

Curtilage Of 7 Stocks Green Court And Land 
Rear Of 3-7 Stocks Green Court
Sheffield
S17 4AY 

 !

"

"

"

"

# 

"

"

"

"

"

$ 

"

"

"

"

!%"

"

Page 14



&'())*(+,"-*./"-012-*+"
"
345678"09".:4"'4;<"09"=>;??@?A"
.6"8:4"&6B8:"=>;??@?A";?<"'@A:C;DE"-6FF@8844"
,;84"09"G448@?AH" $I%JI#% $"
"
+*&."0)"=+K22*2L"K==+*-K.*02&")03",(-*&*02"03"*2)03GK.*02"
"
M20.(M"1?<47"8:4":4;<@?A"N34574E4?8;8@6?EO";"P7@49"&BFF;7D"69"34574E4?8;8@6?E"
74Q4@R4<"B5"86";"C44S"T49674"8:4"-6FF@8844"<;84"@E"A@R4?"U>;847"74574E4?8;8@6?E"
C@>>"T4"7456784<"R47T;>>DVW"".:4"F;@?"56@?8E"6?>D";74"A@R4?"967"4;E4"69"749474?Q4W""
.:4"9B>>">48847E";74"6?"8:4";55>@Q;8@6?"9@>4X"C:@Q:"@E";R;@>;T>4"86"F4FT47E";?<"8:4"
5BT>@Q";?<"C@>>"T4";8"8:4"F448@?AW"
"
"

"
-;E4"2BFT47"

"
 $I% YYYI)1+""
"

K55>@Q;8@6?".D54" )B>>"=>;??@?A"K55>@Q;8@6?"
"

=7656E;>" &@?A>4ZE8674D"74;7"4[84?E@6?"86"<C4>>@?A:6BE4"
"

+6Q;8@6?" #$"&87;8:8;D"36;<"
&:499@4><"
&  "\L1"
"

,;84"34Q4@R4<" %]I%^I#% $"
"

.4;F" &6B8:"
"

K55>@Q;?8IKA4?8" '66>4D".7;88"=;78?47E:@5"+8<"
"

34Q6FF4?<;8@6?" L7;?8"-6?<@8@6?;>>D"
"

&BT_4Q8"86H"
"
 " .:4"<4R4>65F4?8"E:;>>"T4"T4AB?"?68">;847"8:;?"8:4"4[5@7;8@6?"69"8:744"D4;7E"

976F"8:4"<;84"69"8:@E"<4Q@E@6?W"
"
" *?"67<47"86"Q6F5>D"C@8:"8:4"74`B@74F4?8E"69"8:4".6C?";?<"-6B?87D"=>;??@?A"

KQ8W"
"
#" .:4"<4R4>65F4?8"FBE8"T4"Q;77@4<"6B8"@?"Q6F5>484";QQ67<;?Q4"C@8:"8:4"

96>>6C@?A";5576R4<"<6QBF4?8EH"
"

.:4"<7;C@?AE"?BFT474<"]!^I% "]!^I%#"
"

B?>4EE"68:47C@E4";B8:67@E4<"@?"C7@8@?A"TD"8:4"+6Q;>"=>;??@?A"KB8:67@8DW"
"
" *?"67<47"86"<49@?4"8:4"547F@EE@6?W"

Page 15



"

"
$" .:4"57656E4<"9;Q@?A"F;847@;>E"E:;>>"F;8Q:"8:4"9;Q@?A"F;847@;>E"86"8:4"

4[@E8@?A"TB@><@?AW"
"
" *?"8:4"@?8474E8E"69"8:4"R@EB;>";F4?@8@4E"69"8:4">6Q;>@8DW"
"
]" .:4"57656E4<"7669@?A"F;847@;>E"E:;>>"F;8Q:"8:4"7669@?A"F;847@;>E"86"8:4"

4[@E8@?A"TB@><@?AW"
"
" *?"8:4"@?8474E8E"69"8:4"R@EB;>";F4?@8@4E"69"8:4">6Q;>@8DW"
"
"
"
K884?8@6?"@E"<7;C?"86"8:4"96>>6C@?A"<@74Q8@R4EH"
"
 W" .:4"+6Q;>"=>;??@?A"KB8:67@8D":;E"C67S4<"C@8:"8:4";55>@Q;?8"@?";"56E@8@R4";?<"

576;Q8@R4"F;??47"T;E4<"6?"E44S@?A"E6>B8@6?E"86"576T>4FE";7@E@?A"@?"74>;8@6?"
86"<4;>@?A"C@8:";"5>;??@?A";55>@Q;8@6?W"

"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"

Page 16



"

&@84"+6Q;8@6?"

"
"
a"-76C?"Q65D7@A:8";?<"<;8;T;E4"7@A:8E"#% $"07<?;?Q4"&B7R4D" %% JJ ^"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"

Page 17



"

+0-K.*02"K2,"=30=0&K+"
"
.:4";55>@Q;8@6?"74>;84E"86";"F@<"8477;Q4<"<C4>>@?A"6?"&87;8:8;D"36;<W".:4"T7@QSX"
74?<47";?<"E>;84"TB@>8"5765478D"@E"E>@A:8>D"<@99474?8"@?"E@b4";?<"E:;54"86"F6E8"69"8:4"
5765478@4E"6?"8:4"E87448";?<"F;D":;R4";8"E6F4"56@?8"T44?";?"@?9@>>"<4R4>65F4?8W"
.:4";55>@Q;8@6?"5765478D"@E"E48"E@A?@9@Q;?8>D":@A:47"8:;?"8:4"5BT>@Q":@A:C;D";?<"E48"
C@8:@?"976?8";?<"74;7"A;7<4?EW"
"
.:4"5765478D"@E"E@8B;84<"C@8:@?";"74E@<4?8@;>";74;";E"<49@?4<"@?"8:4"1?@8;7D"
,4R4>65F4?8"=>;?W".:4"E87448"@E"C:6>>D"74E@<4?8@;>"@?"Q:;7;Q847";?<"F;?D"69"8:4"
5765478@4E":;R4"T44?"4[84?<4<";?<";>8474<"@?"8:4"5;E8W"
"
.:4";55>@Q;8@6?"E44SE"547F@EE@6?"86"474Q8";"E@?A>4"E8674D"74;7"4[84?E@6?"86"8:4"
<C4>>@?AW".:4"4[84?E@6?"C6B><"T4"E@84<"@?"T48C44?";?"4[@E8@?A"699"E:68"4>4F4?8"69"
8:4"<C4>>@?A";?<"8:4"E845E"<6C?"86"8:4"E@<4"5;EE;A4C;DW".:4"4[84?E@6?"C6B><"
:;R4";"966857@?8"69";5576[@F;84>D"$W$"F4874E"TD"#W\!"F4874EW"
"
3(+(cK2."=+K22*2L"'*&.03/""
"
.:474"@E"?6"74>4R;?8"5>;??@?A":@E867D";EE6Q@;84<"C@8:"8:@E"5765478DW"
"
&1GGK3/"0)"3(=3(&(2.K.*02&"
"
.:474":;E"T44?"6?4"74574E4?8;8@6?"74Q4@R4<"@?"Q6??4Q8@6?"C@8:"8:@E"57656E;>W".:4"
Q6?Q47?E";74"?68"F;847@;>"5>;??@?A"@EEB4E";?<"74>;84"86"EBTE@<4?Q4";?<"8:4"
E87BQ8B7;>"@?84A7@8D"69"8:4"TB@><@?AEW".:4E4"Q6?Q47?E"74>;84"86"Q@R@>"F;8847E"C:@Q:";74"
Q6R474<"TD"E45;7;84">4A@E>;8@6?";?<"Q;??68X"8:4749674X"T4";EE4EE4<"@?"8:@E"5>;??@?A"
;55>@Q;8@6?W"
"
=+K22*2L"K&&(&&G(2."
"
=6>@QD"*EEB4E"
"
KE"8:4";55>@Q;8@6?"5765478D"@E"E@8B;84<"C@8:@?";"'6BE@?A"K74;X"8:4"F6E8"74>4R;?8"
5>;??@?A"56>@Q@4E";74"8:4749674"6B8>@?4<"@?"1,="56>@Q@4E"' ]";?<"P(!W"
&B55>4F4?8;7D"=>;??@?A"LB@<;?Q4H",4E@A?@?A"'6BE4"([84?E@6?E"@E";>E6"74>4R;?8"@?"
8:@E"@?E8;?Q4W"""
"
*?"G;7Q:"#%%YX"&:499@4><"-@8D"-6B?Q@>";<6584<"@8E"-674"&87;84AD"56>@QD"<6QBF4?8W"
=6>@QD"-&\]"69"8:4";<6584<"-674"&87;84AD"9B78:47"74@?967Q4E"8:4"?44<"967":@A:"
`B;>@8D"<4E@A?E"C:@Q:"74E54Q8"8:4"Q:;7;Q847";?<"TB@>8"967F"69"8:4"EB776B?<@?A";74;W"
"
,4E@A?"*EEB4E"
"
=6>@Q@4E"' ]";?<"P(!"69"8:4"1,=X"E44S":@A:"`B;>@8D"<4E@A?E"8:;8"4?;T>4";"57656E;>"
86"9@8"@?"Q6F9678;T>D"C@8:@?"8:4@7"EB776B?<@?AE"C@8:6B8"T4@?A"<487@F4?8;>"86"8:4"R@EB;>"
;F4?@8@4E"69"8:4";74;W"&@F@>;7>DX"56>@QD"-&\]"69"8:4"-674"&87;84AD"9B78:47"74@847;84E"
8:4"?44<"967":@A:"`B;>@8D"<4E@A?EW"
"

Page 18



"

.:4"57656E;>"E44SE"547F@EE@6?"86"474Q8";"E@?A>4"E8674D"4[84?E@6?"@?"8:4";74;"
T48C44?"8:4"5;EE;A4C;D"E845E";?<"8:4"4[@E8@?A"E@?A>4"E8674D"74;7"4>4F4?8"69"8:4"
<C4>>@?AW".:4"966857@?8"C6B><"F4;EB74";5576[@F;84>D"#W\!"F4874E"TD"$W$"F4874E"
;?<"C6B><"T4"Q6?E87BQ84<"BE@?A"F;847@;>E"86"F;8Q:"8:4"4[@E8@?A"TB@><@?AW""
"
0C@?A"86"8:4"74>;8@6?E:@5"T48C44?"8:4"EBT_4Q8"5765478D";?<"8:4"?4@A:T6B7@?A"
8477;Q4EX"8:4"4[84?E@6?"C6B><"T4"E48"@?";"R47D"57@R;84"Q6B78"D;7<";?<";E"EBQ:X"
C6B><"?68"T4"E44?W".:4"<4E@A?"@E"EDF5;8:48@Q"86"8:4"67@A@?;>"<C4>>@?A";?<"A@R4?"8:4"
E@8@?A"69"8:4"4[84?E@6?X"8:4"57656E;>"@E"?68"8:4749674"Q6?E@<474<"86"@F5;Q8"B56?"8:4"
R@EB;>";F4?@8@4E"69"8:4";74;"67"8:4"Q:;7;Q847"69"8:4"67@A@?;>"5765478DW"
"
.:4"57656E;>dE"<4E@A?"@E"Q6?E@<474<"86"T4";QQ458;T>4"@?"847FE"69"@8E"E@8@?AX"TB@>8"
967FX"F;EE@?AX"F;847@;>E";?<"<48;@>EW"*8"@E"Q6?E@<474<"86"Q6F5>4F4?8"8:4"4[@E8@?A"
TB@><@?A";?<"8:4"C@<47"EB776B?<@?A"TB@>8"4?R@76?F4?8W"KE"EBQ:X"8:4"57656E;>"@E"
Q6?E@<474<"86"T4";QQ458;T>4"@?"847FE"69"&=L"AB@<4>@?4E";?<"56>@Q@4E"-&\]X"P(!"
;?<"' ]W"
"
KF4?@8D"*EEB4E"
"
1,="56>@QD"' ]";?<"AB@<4>@?4E"!";?<"^"69"8:4"&=LH",4E@A?@?A"'6BE4"([84?E@6?EX"
E44S"86"57684Q8"8:4";F4?@8@4E"69"8:4"?4@A:T6B7@?A"5765478@4EW"e:@>E8"56>@QD"!"
;<<74EE4E"8:4"@EEB4E"69"6R47E:;<6C@?A";?<">6EE"69">@A:8X"AB@<4>@?4"^"E44SE"86"
57684Q8"F@?@FBF">4R4>E"69"57@R;QDW""
"
*8"@E"Q6?E@<474<"8:;8"8:4"57656E;>"C6B><"?68"E@A?@9@Q;?8>D"6R47T4;7I"6R47E:;<6C"8:4"
?4@A:T6B7@?A"5765478D"86";"<4A744"8:;8"C6B><"C;77;?8";"749BE;>X"T4Q;BE4"8:4"
4[84?E@6?"@E":4;R@>D"EQ744?4<"976F"T68:"?4@A:T6B7@?A"5765478@4E";?<"8:474";74"?6"
C@?<6CE"@?"8:4"E@<4"4>4R;8@6?"69"8:4"?4@A:T6B7@?A"5765478DdE"A;T>4"4?<W"e@8:"
74A;7<E"86"8:4";T6R4X"8:4"57656E;>"@?"8:@E"@?E8;?Q4"@E"Q6?E@<474<"86"T4";QQ458;T>4"
@?"847FE"69"&=L"AB@<4>@?4"!";?<"1,="56>@QD"' ]W"""
"
.:4"57656E4<"C@?<6CE"C6B><":;R4"6B8>66SE"6?86"8:4"E8445"74;7"T;QS"A;7<4?W"*8"@E"
?68"8:4749674"Q6?E@<474<"8:;8"8:4"57656E;>"C6B><"6R47>66S";?D";E54Q8"69"8:4"
?4@A:T6B7dE";F4?@8D"E5;Q4W".:4"57656E;>"@E"8:4749674"Q6?E@<474<"86"9B>>D"E;8@E9D"
&=L"AB@<4>@?4"^";?<"1,="56>@QD"' ]W"
"
&1GGK3/"K2,"3(-0GG(2,K.*02"
"
.:4"57656E;>dE"<4E@A?"@E"Q6?E@<474<"86"T4"EDF5;8:48@Q"86"8:4"EB776B?<@?A"TB@>8";74;"
;?<"8:4"<C4>>@?AE"67@A@?;>"TB@>8"967FW""
"
)B78:47F674X"6C@?A"86"8:4"<4E@A?";?<"E@8@?A"69"8:4"4[84?E@6?X"@8"@E"?68"Q6?E@<474<"
8:;8"8:4";>847;8@6?E"C6B><":;R4";"E@A?@9@Q;?8"@F5;Q8"B56?"8:4";F4?@8@4E"69"8:4"
?4@A:T6B7@?A"5765478@4EW"
"
KQQ67<@?A>DX"8:4"57656E;>"@E"Q6?E@<474<"86"T4";QQ458;T>4"@?"847FE"69"@8E"EQ;>4X"TB@>8"
967FX"F;EE@?AX"F;847@;>E";?<"<48;@>EW"*8"@E"8:4749674"Q6?E@<474<"86"T4"E;8@E9;Q867D"
C@8:"74A;7<E"86"1,="56>@Q@4E"P(!X"' ]";?<"-674"&87;84AD"56>@QD"-&\]W"&=L"
AB@<4>@?4E";74";>E6"Q6?E@<474<"86"T4"9B>>D"E;8@E9@4<W""
"

Page 19



"

KQQ67<@?A>DX"8:4";55>@Q;8@6?"@E"74Q6FF4?<4<"967";5576R;>W"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"

Page 20



"

"
-;E4"2BFT47"

"
 $I% \%^I)1+"U)67F47>D"==Z%#^]!$]#V"
"

K55>@Q;8@6?".D54" )B>>"=>;??@?A"K55>@Q;8@6?"
"

=7656E;>" -6?R47E@6?"69"Q:B7Q:"86"967F"^";5;78F4?8E"C@8:"
576R@E@6?"69";EE6Q@;84<";F4?@8D"E5;Q4";?<"Q;7"5;7S@?A"
;QQ6FF6<;8@6?"UKF4?<4<";E"547"5>;?E"74Q4@R4<"6?"
  I%\I $V"
"

+6Q;8@6?" &;>R;8@6?"K7FD"-:B7Q:"
fB44?"&87448"
G6ET676BA:"
&:499@4><"
&#%"!P="
"

,;84"34Q4@R4<" ##I%!I#% $"
"

.4;F" -@8D"-4?874";?<"(;E8"
"

K55>@Q;?8IKA4?8" G7".6?D"g4?S@?E"
"

34Q6FF4?<;8@6?" L7;?8"-6?<@8@6?;>>D"
"

&BT_4Q8"86H"
"
 " .:4"<4R4>65F4?8"E:;>>"T4"T4AB?"?68">;847"8:;?"8:4"4[5@7;8@6?"69"8:744"D4;7E"

976F"8:4"<;84"69"8:@E"<4Q@E@6?W"
"
" *?"67<47"86"Q6F5>D"C@8:"8:4"74`B@74F4?8E"69"8:4".6C?";?<"-6B?87D"=>;??@?A"

KQ8W"
"
#" .:4"<4R4>65F4?8"FBE8"T4"Q;77@4<"6B8"@?"Q6F5>484";QQ67<;?Q4"C@8:"8:4"

96>>6C@?A";5576R4<"<6QBF4?8EH"
"

,7;C@?A"2BFT47"%%#"34R"-"74Q4@R4<"6?"  I\I#% $X"
"

B?>4EE"68:47C@E4";B8:67@E4<"@?"C7@8@?A"TD"8:4"+6Q;>"=>;??@?A"KB8:67@8DW"
"
" *?"67<47"86"<49@?4"8:4"547F@EE@6?W"
"
$" P49674"8:4"TB@><@?A"@E"6QQB5@4<X"8:4"B5547"E4Q8@6?"69"8:4"A76B?<"9>667"

C@?<6CE"6?"8:4"4>4R;8@6?"69"8:4"TB@><@?A"9;Q@?A"E6B8:"E:;>>"T4"A>;b4<"C@8:"
6TEQB74"A>;EE"86";"F@?@FBF"57@R;QD"E8;?<;7<"69"+4R4>"]"0TEQB7@8D";?<"?6"
5;78"69"@8"E:;>>";8";?D"8@F4"T4"A>;b4<"C@8:"Q>4;7"A>;EE"C@8:6B8"8:4"57@67"
;5576R;>"69"8:4"+6Q;>"=>;??@?A"KB8:67@8DW"

"
.:4"9@7E8"9>667"C@?<6CE"6?"8:4"4>4R;8@6?"69"8:4"TB@><@?A"9;Q@?A"E6B8:"E:;>>"T4"
9@884<"C@8:"6TEQB74"A>;b@?A"86";"F@?@FBF"57@R;QD"E8;?<;7<"69"+4R4>"]"
0TEQB7@8D";?<";?D"5;78"69"8:4"C@?<6CUEV"8:;8"@E">4EE"8:;?" W\"F4874E";T6R4"

Page 21



"

8:4"9>667"69"8:4"766F"@?"C:@Q:"@8"@E"@?E8;>>4<"E:;>>"T4"?6?Z654?@?AW".:4"
C@?<6CUEV"E:;>>"T4"547F;?4?8>D"748;@?4<"@?"8:;8"Q6?<@8@6?"8:474;9847W"

"
" *?"8:4"@?8474E8E"69"8:4";F4?@8@4E"69"6QQB5@47E"69";<_6@?@?A"5765478DW"
"
]" .:4"TB@><@?AI4[84?E@6?"E:;>>"?68"T4"BE4<"B?>4EE";"EQ744?"94?Q4";E"E:6C?"6?"

8:4"5>;?E":;E"T44?"474Q84<"@?";QQ67<;?Q4"C@8:"<48;@>E"86"T4"EBTF@884<"86"
;?<";5576R4<"@?"C7@8@?A"TD"8:4"+6Q;>"=>;??@?A"KB8:67@8D";?<"8:474;9847"EBQ:"
EQ744?"94?Q4"E:;>>"T4"748;@?4<W"

"
" *?"8:4"@?8474E8E"69"8:4";F4?@8@4E"69"8:4">6Q;>@8D";?<"6QQB5@47E"69"8:4"57656E4<"

<C4>>@?AW"
"
!" ,48;@>E"69";>>"57656E4<"4[847?;>"F;847@;>E";?<"9@?@E:4EX"@?Q>B<@?A"E;F5>4E"

C:4?"74`B4E84<"TD"8:4"+6Q;>"=>;??@?A"KB8:67@8DX"E:;>>"T4"EBTF@884<"86";?<"
;5576R4<"@?"C7@8@?A"TD"8:4"+6Q;>"=>;??@?A"KB8:67@8D"T49674"8:;8"5;78"69"8:4"
<4R4>65F4?8"@E"Q6FF4?Q4<W".:474;9847X"8:4"<4R4>65F4?8"E:;>>"T4"Q;77@4<"
6B8"@?";QQ67<;?Q4"C@8:"8:4";5576R4<"<48;@>EW"

"
" *?"67<47"86"4?EB74";?";557657@;84"`B;>@8D"69"<4R4>65F4?8W"
"
^" K"Q6F574:4?E@R4";?<"<48;@>4<":;7<";?<"E698">;?<EQ;54"EQ:4F4"967"8:4"E@84"

E:;>>"T4"EBTF@884<"86";?<";5576R4<"@?"C7@8@?A"TD"8:4"+6Q;>"=>;??@?A"
KB8:67@8D"T49674"8:4"<4R4>65F4?8"@E"Q6FF4?Q4<X"67"C@8:@?";?";>847?;8@R4"
8@F497;F4"86"T4";A744<"@?"C7@8@?A"TD"8:4"+6Q;>"=>;??@?A"KB8:67@8DW"

"
" *?"8:4"@?8474E8E"69"8:4"R@EB;>";F4?@8@4E"69"8:4">6Q;>@8DW"
"
\" .:4"4?47AD"499@Q@4?QD"F4;EB74E"<48;@>4<"@?"8:4"4ZF;@>"74Q4@R4<"6?"

#$I\I#% $"E:;>>":;R4"T44?"@?E8;>>4<"T49674";?D"5;78"69"8:4"<4R4>65F4?8"@E"
6QQB5@4<";?<";"56E8Z@?E8;>>;8@6?"745678"E:;>>":;R4"T44?"EBTF@884<"86";?"
;5576R4<"@?"C7@8@?A"TD"8:4"+6Q;>"=>;??@?A"KB8:67@8D"86"<4F6?E87;84"8:;8"8:4"
;A744<"F4;EB74E":;R4"T44?"@?E8;>>4<W"".:474;9847"8:4";A744<"67"F4;EB74E"
E:;>>"T4"748;@?4<"@?"BE4";?<"F;@?8;@?4<"967"8:4">@948@F4"69"8:4"<4R4>65F4?8X"
B?>4EE"68:47C@E4";A744<"@?"C7@8@?A"TD"8:4"+6Q;>"=>;??@?A"KB8:67@8DW"

"
" *?"67<47"86"4?EB74"8:;8"?4C"<4R4>65F4?8"F;S4E"4?47AD"E;R@?AE"@?"8:4"

@?8474E8E"69"F@8@A;8@?A"8:4"4994Q8E"69"Q>@F;84"Q:;?A4X"@?";QQ67<;?Q4"C@8:"
&:499@4><",4R4>65F4?8")7;F4C67S"-674"&87;84AD"=6>@QD"-&^!W"

"
J" .:4"TB@><@?A"E:;>>"?68"T4"BE4<"B?>4EE"8:4"Q;7"5;7S@?A";QQ6FF6<;8@6?"967"#"

Q;7E";E"E:6C?"6?"8:4";5576R4<"5>;?E":;E"T44?"576R@<4<"@?";QQ67<;?Q4"C@8:"
8:6E4"5>;?E";?<"8:474;9847"EBQ:"Q;7"5;7S@?A";QQ6FF6<;8@6?"E:;>>"T4"
748;@?4<"967"8:4"E6>4"5B756E4"@?84?<4<W"

"
" .6"4?EB74"E;8@E9;Q867D"5;7S@?A"576R@E@6?"@?"8:4"@?8474E8E"69"87;99@Q"E;948D";?<"

8:4";F4?@8@4E"69"8:4">6Q;>@8DW"
"
Y" .:4"TB@><@?A"E:;>>"?68"T4"BE4<"B?>4EE"<48;@>E":;R4"T44?"EBTF@884<"86";?<"

;5576R4<"@?"C7@8@?A"TD"8:4"+6Q;>"=>;??@?A"KB8:67@8DX"E:6C@?A":6C"EB79;Q4"

Page 22



"

C;847"C@>>"T4"574R4?84<"976F"E5@>>@?A"6?86"8:4"5BT>@Q":@A:C;DW"0?Q4";A744<X"
8:4"F4;EB74E"E:;>>"T4"5B8"@?86"5>;Q4"57@67"86"8:4"BE4"69"8:4"TB@><@?A"
Q6FF4?Q@?AX";?<"E:;>>"8:474;9847"T4"748;@?4<W"

"
" *?"8:4"@?8474E8E"69":@A:C;D"E;948D";?<"8:4";F4?@8@4E"69"8:4">6Q;>@8DW"
"
 %" .:474"E:;>>"T4"?6"A;84E"67"T;77@47E"474Q84<";8"8:4"F4;?E"69";QQ4EE"86"8:4"

E@84"B?>4EE"68:47C@E4";5576R4<"@?"C7@8@?A"TD"8:4"+6Q;>"=>;??@?A"KB8:67@8DW"
"
" .6"4?EB74";QQ4EE"@E";R;@>;T>4";8";>>"8@F4EW"
"
"
"
K884?8@6?"@E"<7;C?"86"8:4"96>>6C@?A"<@74Q8@R4EH"
"
 W" *8"@E"?684<"8:;8"D6B7"5>;??@?A";55>@Q;8@6?"@?R6>R4E"8:4"Q6?E87BQ8@6?"67"

;>847;8@6?"69";?";QQ4EE"Q76EE@?A"86";":@A:C;D"F;@?8;@?4<";8"5BT>@Q"4[54?E4W"
"

.:@E"5>;??@?A"547F@EE@6?",0(&"20.";B86F;8@Q;>>D"547F@8"8:4">;D6B8"67"
Q6?E87BQ8@6?"69"8:4";QQ4EE"Q76EE@?A"@?"`B4E8@6?X"8:@E"T4@?A";"F;8847"C:@Q:"@E"
Q6R474<"TD"&4Q8@6?" J]"69"8:4"'@A:C;DE"KQ8" YJ%X";?<"<4;>8"C@8:"TDH"

"
,4R4>65F4?8"&47R@Q4E"
'6C<4?"'6BE4"
 "1?@6?"&87448""
&:499@4><"& "#&'"

"
)67";QQ4EE"Q76EE@?A";5576R;>"D6B"E:6B><"Q6?8;Q8"8:4"'@A:C;D",4R4>65F4?8"
-6?876>"&4Q8@6?"69"&:499@4><"-@8D"-6B?Q@>"6?"&:499@4><"U%  ]V"#\$^ $^X"
`B68@?A"D6B7"5>;??@?A"547F@EE@6?"749474?Q4"?BFT47W"

"
#W" /6B";74"74`B@74<X";E"5;78"69"8:@E"<4R4>65F4?8X"86"Q;77D"6B8"C67SE"C@8:@?"8:4"

5BT>@Q":@A:C;DW""/6B"FBE8"?68"E8;78";?D"69"8:@E"C67S"B?8@>"D6B":;R4"74Q4@R4<"
;"E@A?4<"Q6?E4?8"B?<47"8:4"'@A:C;DE"KQ8" YJ%W""K?"
;<F@?@E87;8@6?I@?E54Q8@6?"944"C@>>"T4"5;D;T>4";?<";"P6?<"74`B@74<";E"5;78"69"
8:4"Q6?E4?8W"

"
/6B"E:6B><";55>D"967";"Q6?E4?8"86H"Z"

"
'@A:C;DE"K<658@6?"L76B5"
,4R4>65F4?8"&47R@Q4E"
&:499@4><"-@8D"-6B?Q@>"
'6C<4?"'6BE4X" "1?@6?"&87448""
&:499@4><""
& "#&'"

"
)67"8:4";884?8@6?"69"G7"&".B7?47"
.4>H"U%  ]V"#\"$]$J$"

"
"

Page 23



"

$W" /6B";74"74`B@74<";E"5;78"69"8:@E"<4R4>65F4?8X"86"Q;77D"6B8"C67SE"C@8:@?"8:4"
5BT>@Q":@A:C;DH"KE"5;78"69"8:4"74`B@74F4?8E"69"8:4"24C"36;<E";?<"&87448"
e67SE"KQ8" YY "U&4Q8@6?"!]VX"$7<"4<@8@6?"69"8:4"-6<4"69"=7;Q8@Q4"#%%\X"D6B"
FBE8"A@R4";8">4;E8"8:744"F6?8:E"C7@884?"?68@Q4"86"8:4"-6B?Q@>X"@?967F@?A"BE"69"
8:4"<;84";?<"4[84?8"69"C67SE"D6B"57656E4"86"B?<478;S4W"

"
.:4"?68@Q4"E:6B><"T4"E4?8"86HZ"

"
&:499@4><"-@8D"-6B?Q@>"
#Z %"-;7T766S"';>>"36;<"
&:499@4><""
&Y"#,P"

"
)67"8:4";884?8@6?"69"G7"="c@QS47E"

"
=>4;E4"?684"9;@>B74"86"A@R4"8:4";557657@;84"?68@Q4"F;D">4;<"86";"9@[4<"54?;>8D"
?68@Q4"T4@?A"@EEB4<";?<";?D"C67SE"6?"8:4":@A:C;D"T4@?A"EBE54?<4<W"

"
]W" .:4";55>@Q;?8"@E";<R@E4<"8:;8"8:4"+6Q;>"=>;??@?A"KB8:67@8D":;E"74;E6?"86"

T4>@4R4"8:;8"8:4";55>@Q;8@6?"E@84"F;D"Q6?8;@?"E54Q@4E";?<I67":;T@8;8E"
57684Q84<"TD">;CW""&45;7;84"Q6?876>E"8:4749674";55>DX"74A;7<>4EE"69"8:@E"
5>;??@?A";5576R;>W""=>4;E4"Q6?8;Q8"2;8B7;>"(?A>;?<".4>45:6?4"2BFT47"
%J]!"^% "]!#$"967"F674"@?967F;8@6?"@?"8:@E"74E54Q8W"

"
!W" .:4"+6Q;>"=>;??@?A"KB8:67@8D":;E"C67S4<"C@8:"8:4";55>@Q;?8"@?";"56E@8@R4";?<"

576;Q8@R4"F;??47"T;E4<"6?"E44S@?A"E6>B8@6?E"86"576T>4FE";7@E@?A"@?"74>;8@6?"
86"<4;>@?A"C@8:";"5>;??@?A";55>@Q;8@6?W"

"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"

Page 24



"

&@84"+6Q;8@6?"

"
"
a"-76C?"Q65D7@A:8";?<"<;8;T;E4"7@A:8E"#% $"07<?;?Q4"&B7R4D" %% JJ ^"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"

Page 25



"

+0-K.*02"K2,"=30=0&K+"
"
+6Q;84<"6?"8:4"C4E847?"E@<4"69"fB44?"&87448X"@?";"<4E@A?;84<"'6BE@?A"K74;";?<"
K74;"69"&54Q@;>"-:;7;Q847";E"<49@?4<"@?"8:4"1?@8;7D",4R4>65F4?8"=>;?"U1,=VX"8:4"
;55>@Q;8@6?"E@84"Q6F57@E4E"69"8:4"967F47"&;>R;8@6?"K7FD"-:;54>X";?";887;Q8@R4"8C6"
E8674D"74<"T7@QS"TB@><@?A"C@8:";"567Q:";?<":4;RD"E86?4"<48;@>@?A"86"8:4"976?8X";"E>;84"
7669";?<";?"4[@E8@?A"U:@E867@QV"8C6"E8674D"4[84?E@6?"86"8:4"74;7W"""
"
.:4"4[@E8@?A"TB@><@?A"6QQB5@4E"F6E8"69"8:4"E@84X"E;R4"967";"?;776C";QQ4EE"E87@5"
<6C?"4;Q:"E@<4"U;5576[@F;84>D" W!"86"#"F4874E"C@<4V";?<";"F674"A4?476BE"\"
F4874"E48"T;QS"86"8:4"976?8W"".:4"976?8"D;7<"@E"T6B?<"86"8:4":@A:C;D"TD";">6C"E86?4"
C;>>"C@8:";5576[@F;84>D"#"F4874":@A:"E86?4"5@>>;7E"86"4@8:47"4?<"69"8:4"C;>>";?<"86"
4;Q:"E@<4"69"8:4"54<4E87@;?"4?87;?Q4W"
"
.6"8:4"?678:"69"8:4";55>@Q;8@6?"E@84"@E";"E@?A>4"E8674D"E86?4"TB@><@?A"6QQB5@4<"TD";"
5:;7F;QD"U?6W"$^I$J"fB44?"&87448V"C:@Q:"E47R4E"8:4"<6Q867E"EB7A47D";8"?6W"$]W"".6"
8:4"74;7"8:4"E@84"T;QSE"6?"86";">;?<EQ;54<";74;"E47R@?A";"<4R4>65F4?8"69"96B7"
E8674D";5;78F4?8E"C:@>4"86"8:4"E6B8:"@E";"8477;Q4"69"EF;>>"T7@QS"TB@>8"
<C4>>@?A:6BE4EW"".:4"74;7"A;7<4?"69"?BFT47"]%"7B?E";>6?A"8:4"E@<4"T6B?<;7D"69"
8:4"Q:;54>W""=765478@4E"6?"8:4"4;E847?"E@<4"69"fB44?"&87448"Q6F57@E4"69"EF;>>"
8477;Q4<X"<48;Q:4<";?<"E4F@Z<48;Q:4<"<C4>>@?AEW"
"
)6>>6C@?A";"967F;>"574Z;55>@Q;8@6?"4?`B@7DX"5>;??@?A"547F@EE@6?"@E"E6BA:8"967"8:4"
Q6?R47E@6?"69"8:4"Q:;54>"@?86"^"6?4"T4<766F";5;78F4?8EW".:4"57656E;>E"@?Q>B<4"
8:4"<4F6>@8@6?"69"8:4"74;7"4[84?E@6?"86"576R@<4"E6F4"6B8<667";F4?@8D"E5;Q4W"
"
3(+(cK2."=+K22*2L"'*&.03/""
"
26"74>4R;?8"5>;??@?A":@E867DW"
"
&1GGK3/"0)"3(=3(&(2.K.*02&"
"
!"74574E4?8;8@6?E"C474"74Q4@R4<"976F"4[@E8@?A"74E@<4?8E"@?"Q6??4Q8@6?"C@8:"8:4"
57656E4<X"@?Q>B<@?A"#"976F"6?4"?4@A:T6B7W"".:4"@FF4<@;84>D";<_6@?@?A"6QQB5@47E"
<@<"?68"Q6FF4?8W".:4"Q6?Q47?E"7;@E4<"@?Q>B<4H"
"
Z" +6EE"69"57@R;QD"Q;BE4<"TD"6R47>66S@?A"69"A;7<4?E"976F"C@?<6CE"@?"8:4"E6B8:"

9;Q@?A"E@<4"4>4R;8@6?"69"8:4"-:;54>X"5684?8@;>"86">66S"@?86"8:4"74;7"C@?<6CE"69"
8:4"?4@A:T6B7@?A"8477;Q4"C:6E4"74;7"A;7<4?"@E"6?>D"^"9448"976F"8:4"Q:B7Q:"
TB@><@?AX"@F5;Q8"6?"C@?<6CE"69"4[@E8@?A":6BE4E"6?"8:4"4;E847?"E@<4"69"
fB44?"&87448"6556E@84"8:4"E@84";?<"6?"fB44?"&87448"G4CE"9B78:47"86"8:4"
E6B8:"69"8:4"E@84W"

Z" +;QS"69"699ZE87448"5;7S@?AX"?6?ZQ6F5>@;?Q4"C@8:"5;7S@?A"AB@<4>@?4E";?<"8:4"
>@S4>D"4[;Q47T;8@6?"69"8:4";>74;<D"<@99@QB>8"6?ZE87448"5;7S@?A"Q6?<@8@6?E"6?"
fB44?"&87448W"

Z" K<<@8@6?;>"R4:@Q>4E"C@>>"Q74;84";"76;<"E;948D"576T>4F"967"Q:@><74?";?<"8:4"
4><47>D"@?"5;78@QB>;7X"4E54Q@;>>D";8"EQ:66>"8@F4E"C:4?"8:4"Q76EE@?A";74;"967"
Q:@><74?"@E"?4[8"86"8:4"Q:B7Q:W"

Z" ([@E8@?A"6?"E87448"E5;Q4E"C@>>"T4">6E8";E";"74EB>8"69"8:4"?4C"<76554<"Q76EE@?A"
86"E47R4"8:4"#"57656E4<"5;7S@?A"E5;Q4E"86"8:4"976?8"69"8:4"<4R4>65F4?8W"

Page 26



"

Z" .:474"F;D"T4"T;8E"@?"8:4"7669"E5;Q4"69"8:4"TB@><@?A"C:@Q:"C@>>"?44<"86"T4"
57684Q84<W"

"
=+K22*2L"K&&(&&G(2."
"
+;?<"1E4"
"
.:4";55>@Q;8@6?"E@84">@4E"C@8:@?";"<4E@A?;84<"'6BE@?A"K74;";E"<49@?4<"@?"8:4"1,=W""
=6>@QD"' %"69"8:4"1,="U,4R4>65F4?8"@?"'6BE@?A"K74;EV"E8;84E"8:;8"8:4"57494774<"
BE4"@?"EBQ:";74;E"@E":6BE@?AW"".:4"Q6?R47E@6?"69"8:4"Q:;54>"@?86"^";5;78F4?8E"
8:4749674"Q6F5>@4E"C@8:"=6>@QD"' %W"
"
=6>@QD"' ]"69"8:4"1,="U-6?<@8@6?E"6?",4R4>65F4?8"@?"'6BE@?A"K74;EV"E48E"6B8";"
7;?A4"69"Q6?<@8@6?E"8:;8"FBE8"T4"F48"@?"67<47"967"?4C"<4R4>65F4?8"67"Q:;?A4E"69"
BE4"86"T4"547F@884<W"".:4E4"@?Q>B<4"E;94AB;7<@?A"8:4"57@R;QD"69"74E@<4?8E";?<"
576R@<@?A";557657@;84"699ZE87448"5;7S@?A";?<"E;94";QQ4EE"86"8:4":@A:C;D"?48C67SW""
.:4E4"8C6"@EEB4E";74"<4;>8"C@8:"T4>6CW"
"
=;7;A7;5:"]Y"69"8:4"2;8@6?;>"=>;??@?A"=6>@QD")7;F4C67S"U2==)V"E8;84E"8:;8"
:6BE@?A";55>@Q;8@6?E"E:6B><"T4"Q6?E@<474<"@?"8:4"Q6?84[8"69";"574EBF58@6?"@?"
9;R6B7"69"EBE8;@?;T>4"<4R4>65F4?8W"
"
-6?E47R;8@6?X",4E@A?";?<"34E@<4?8@;>"KF4?@8D"
"
.:4"967F47"&;>R;8@6?"K7FD"-:;54>"@E"?68";">@E84<"TB@><@?A"TB8"@E";"TB@><@?A"69"
Q:;7;Q847"C:@Q:"Q6?87@TB84E"86"8:4"Q:;7;Q847";?<";554;7;?Q4"69"8:4";74;W""=6>@QD"
P( J"69"8:4"1,="U,4R4>65F4?8"@?"K74;E"69"&54Q@;>"-:;7;Q847V"E8;84E"8:;8"
TB@><@?AE"C:@Q:"Q6?87@TB84"86"8:4"Q:;7;Q847"69"8:4";74;"E:6B><"T4"748;@?4<W""
&@F@>;7>DX"=6>@QD"P(#%"U08:47"'@E867@Q"PB@><@?AEV";<R@E4E"8:;8"8:4"7484?8@6?"69"
:@E867@Q"TB@><@?AE"C:@Q:";74"69">6Q;>"@?8474E8"TB8"?68">@E84<"E:6B><"T4"4?Q6B7;A4<"
C:@>4"5;7;A7;5:" $ "69"8:4"2==)"E8;84E"8:;8"@?"<4847F@?@?A"5>;??@?A";55>@Q;8@6?EX"
>6Q;>"5>;??@?A";B8:67@8@4E"E:6B><"8;S4";QQ6B?8"69"8:4"56E@8@R4"Q6?87@TB8@6?"8:;8"8:4"
Q6?E47R;8@6?"69":47@8;A4";EE48E"Q;?"F;S4"86"EBE8;@?;T>4"Q6FFB?@8@4EW"
"
.:4"Q6?R47E@6?"69"8:4"-:;54>"@?86"^"EF;>>";5;78F4?8E"C@>>"E4QB74"@8E">6?A"847F"
9B8B74";?<"@8E"Q6?87@TB8@6?"86"8:4"Q:;7;Q847"69"8:4";74;W"")4C";>847;8@6?E";74"
57656E4<"@?"67<47"86"9;Q@>@8;84"8:4"Q6?R47E@6?X"68:47"8:;?"8:4"<4F6>@8@6?"69"8:4"74;7"
4[84?E@6?"86"576R@<4"E6F4"FBQ:"?44<4<";F4?@8D"E5;Q4";?<"@F576R4"8:4"6B8>66S"69"
8:4"57656E4<";5;78F4?8EW""
"
.:4"7484?8@6?"69"8:4"Q:;54>"@E"Q6?E@<474<"86"T4";?"@F5678;?8"@EEB4"@?"847FE"69"8:4"
Q:;7;Q847"69"8:4";74;W""*8E">6EEX";?<"745>;Q4F4?8"C@8:";"?4C"<4R4>65F4?8X"C6B><"
>@S4>D"74EB>8"@?";">6EE"69">6Q;>"Q:;7;Q847W""(`B;>>DX"9@?<@?A";">6?A"847F";>847?;8@R4"BE4"
8:;8"9;Q@>@8;84E"@8E"7484?8@6?";?<"57684Q8E"8:4"Q:;7;Q847"69"8:4";74;";?<"8:4";F4?@8D"
69"74E@<4?8E"@E"<@99@QB>8"A@R4?"8:4"576[@F@8D"69"8:4"TB@><@?A"86"?4@A:T6B7@?A"
<C4>>@?A:6BE4EW""PBE@?4EEX"966<";?<"<7@?S";?<"Q6FFB?@8D"BE4E";>>"7;@E4"E@A?@9@Q;?8"
5;7S@?A";?<"57@R;QD"@EEB4EW""1E4"69"8:4"TB@><@?A";E"^"EF;>>";5;78F4?8E"@E"56EE@T>D"
8:4">4;E8"@?84?E@R4"658@6?W"*8"E:6B><"T4"?684<"8:;8"8:4"4[@E8@?A"TB@><@?A"9;>>E"C@8:@?"
BE4"->;EE", "U?6?Z74E@<4?8@;>"@?E8@8B8@6?EV";?<"@8"Q6B><"T4"BE4<";E";"Q6>>4A4X"

Page 27



"

EQ:66>X"?B7E47DX":4;>8:"Q4?874X"Q>@?@Q"67"68:47"E@F@>;7"BE4E"C@8:6B8"8:4"?44<"967"
5>;??@?A"547F@EE@6?W"
"
.:4"57656E4<"<4R4>65F4?8"Q6F57@E4E"69"$"A76B?<"9>667";?<"$"9@7E8"9>667"
;5;78F4?8EW""K>6?A"8:4"E6B8:47?"E@84"T6B?<;7DX"8:4"6?>D"T6B?<;7D"C:@Q:"7;@E4E";?D"
E@A?@9@Q;?8"57@R;QD"@EEB4EX"8:474"C6B><"T4";"868;>"69"]";5;78F4?8E"C@8:"E6B8:"9;Q@?A"
C@?<6CEW""+6EE"69"57@R;QD"976F"8:4"A76B?<"9>667";5;78F4?8E"C@>>"T4"574R4?84<"TD"
8:4"4[@E8@?A"T7@QS"T6B?<;7D"C;>>"C@8:"8:4";<<@8@6?"69";"8@FT47"94?Q4"6R47W"".:4"9@7E8"
9>667";5;78F4?8"86C;7<"8:4"74;7"69"8:4"Q:;54>":;E"?678:";?<"C4E8"9;Q@?A">@R@?A"766F"
C@?<6CE"C:@>4"6?"8:4"E6B8:"E@<4"@8":;E";?"699@Q4X"T;8:766F";?<"T4<766F"C@?<6CEW""
.:4"699@Q4";?<"T;8:766F"C@?<6CE"Q;?"T4"6TEQB74"A>;b4<";?<"654?";8":@A:">4R4>"
6?>DW"".:4"T4<766F"T4?49@8E"976F";">;7A4"C4E8"9;Q@?A"C@?<6C";?<"E6"@8E"E6B8:"
9;Q@?A"C@?<6C"Q;?";>E6"T4"6TEQB74"A>;b4<";?<"?6?Z654?@?AX"8:BE"574R4?8@?A";?D"
>6EE"69"57@R;QD"976F"8:4"9@7E8"9>667";5;78F4?8"86"8:4"74;7"69"8:4"Q:;54>W"
"
.:4"9@7E8"9>667";5;78F4?8"86C;7<"8:4"976?8"69"8:4"Q:;54>":;E"T4<766FX"T;8:766F";?<"
>@R@?AI<@?@?A"766F"C@?<6CE"9;Q@?A"E6B8:W"".:4"T;8:766F"Q;?"T4"6TEQB74"A>;b4<"
C@8:":@A:">4R4>"654?@?A"6?>DX";E"Q;?"8:4">@R@?AI<@?@?A"766F"C@?<6CE";E"8:4E4"766FE"
;>E6"T4?49@8"976F";?"4;E8"9;Q@?A"C@?<6CW"".:4"T4<766F"@?"8:@E";5;78F4?8"@E"8:4"6?>D"
6?4"967"C:@Q:"868;>"6TEQB74"A>;b@?A"C6B><"T4"576T>4F;8@Q"967"8:4"6QQB5;?8E";E"@8"
C6B><":;R4";"?4A;8@R4"@F5;Q8"B56?"8:4@7"6B8>66SW""'6C4R47X";E";"T;>;?Q4"?44<E"86"
T4"74;Q:4<"T48C44?"E;R@?A"8:4"TB@><@?A";?<"57684Q8@?A"8:4";F4?@8@4E"69"
?4@A:T6B7@?A";?<"57656E4<"74E@<4?8EX"@8"@E"Q6?E@<474<"8:;8";"74<BQ4<"6B8>66S"976F"
8:@E"T4<766F"Q6B><"T4";QQ4584<"@?"8:@E"@?E8;?Q4";E"8:4"74EB>8"C6B><"T4"86"57684Q8"
8:4"57@R;QD"69"8:4"6QQB5@47E"69"?4@A:T6B7@?A"5765478@4E"86"8:4"E6B8:W"
"
.:4"<@E8;?Q4"T48C44?"8:4"E6B8:47?"4>4R;8@6?"69"8:4"TB@><@?A";?<"8:4"?4;74E8"
A;7<4?"T6B?<;7D"86"5765478@4E"6?"fB44?"&87448"G4CE"@E" ]"F4874E";?<"86"8:4"
?4;74E8":;T@8;T>4"766FE"@E"#]"F4874EW".:@E"@E"@?"4[Q4EE"69"8:4" %";?<"# "F4874E"
AB@<4>@?4E"8:;8";74"C@<4>D"74Q6A?@E4<W"
"
.:4"?4;74E8"56@?8"69"8:4"976?8"4>4R;8@6?"69"8:4"TB@><@?A"86"8:4"8477;Q4<"5765478@4E"
6556E@84"8:4"E@84"6?"fB44?"&87448"@E"# "F4874E"C:@Q:";>E6"F448E"8:4"74Q6A?@E4<"
AB@<4>@?4EW"
"
'@A:C;D"*EEB4E"
"
=>;??@?A";?<"'@A:C;D"099@Q47E"R@E@84<"8:4";55>@Q;8@6?"E@84"6?";"?BFT47"69"
6QQ;E@6?EW"",B7@?A"8:6E4"R@E@8E"6?ZE87448"5;7S@?A"C;E"?68";"576T>4FX":6C4R47X"@8"@E"
;QQ4584<"8:;8"8:474";74"Q478;@?"8@F4E"69"8:4"<;D"C:4?"@8"Q;?"T4X"5;78@QB>;7>D";8"
EQ:66>"<7655@?A"699";?<"5@QS@?A"B5"8@F4EW"""
"
e:;84R47"BE4"8:4"Q:;54>"@E"T76BA:8"T;QS"@?86"T7@?AE"@8E"6C?"5;7S@?A"@EEB4EW""*8"
QB774?8>D":;E";", "Q6?E4?8"U?6?Z74E@<4?8@;>"@?E8@8B8@6?V"C:@Q:"C6B><"5684?8@;>>D"
;>>6C";"R;7@48D"69"`B@84":@A:"87;99@Q"A4?47;8@?A"BE4E"86"F6R4"@?"C@8:6B8"Q6?E4?8"
@?Q>B<@?A";?68:47"74>@A@6BE"67A;?@E;8@6?X";"Q74Q:4"67"?B7E47DX"EQ:66>"67"Q6>>4A4"67";"
87;@?@?A"67":4;>8:"Q4?874W"G6746R47X"@9"8:4"Q:;54>"C474"86"T4"<4F6>@E:4<";?<"
745>;Q4<"C@8:"?4C"TB@><":6BE@?A"@8"C6B><">@S4>D":;R4";?"@F5;Q8"6?"6?ZE87448"
5;7S@?AX"4@8:47"74F6R@?A"@8";E";"74EB>8"69"8:4"?4C";QQ4EE"<7@R4C;DE"67";<<@?A"86"@8"@9"
EB99@Q@4?8"5;7S@?A"Q6B><"?68"T4";Q:@4R4<"6?"8:@E"EF;>>"E@84W"""

Page 28



"

"
.:4"57656E4<"<4R4>65F4?8"Q6F57@E4E"69"^"6?4"T4<766F";5;78F4?8EW""*?"8:@E"
>6Q;8@6?"8:4"1,="AB@<4>@?4E"74Q6FF4?<"8:;8"8:4"<4R4>6547"E:6B><"576R@<4" "E5;Q4"
547"<C4>>@?A"5>BE" "E5;Q4"547"]"<C4>>@?AE"967"R@E@867EW"".:4"E@84"E:6B><"@<4;>>D"
8:4749674"@?Q>B<4"576R@E@6?"967"\"86"J"699ZE87448"5;7S@?A"E5;Q4EX"C:@Q:"@E"Q>4;7>D"?68"
56EE@T>4"@9"8:4"TB@><@?A"@E"86"T4"748;@?4<W""'6C4R47X"8:4"E@84">@4E"6?>D";"E:678"C;>S"
976F"8:4">6Q;>"E:655@?A";74;";?<X"4R@<4?Q4"976F"?4;7TD"<4R4>65F4?8E"69" ";?<"#"
T4<766F";5;78F4?8E"EBAA4E8E"8:;8">4R4>E"69"Q;7"6C?47E:@5"@E"74>;8@R4>D">6CW"")B8B74"
6QQB5;?8E"C@>>">@S4>D"Q6F57@E4"69";"F@["69"Q;7";?<"?6?ZQ;7"6C?47E";?<"@8"@E"
Q6?E@<474<"8:;8"8:4"#"5;7S@?A"E5;Q4E"576R@<4<"C@>>"9B>9@>";8">4;E8":;>9"8:4"5;7S@?A"
74`B@74F4?8"A4?47;84<"TD"8:4"<4R4>65F4?8X"C@8:"8:4"74F;@?<47"U56EE@T>D"#"67"$"
Q;7EV"5;7S@?A"6?"E87448W"".:474"C;E"?6">6A@Q"@?"576R@<@?A";?";<<@8@6?;>"5;7S@?A"
E5;Q4"C@8:@?"8:4"Q6B78D;7<";E"8:@E"C6B><"E@F5>D"745>;Q4";?"6?ZE87448"E5;Q4"BE4;T>4"
TD";?D6?4"UTD"R@78B4"69"8:4"?44<"86"Q74;84";"R4:@QB>;7"Q76EE@?AVW"".:4749674X"@8"@E"
;A;@?";"`B4E8@6?"69"T;>;?Q4W"",6"8:4"T4?49@8E"69"748;@?@?A"8:4"4[@E8@?A"Q:;54>"
6B8C4@A:"8:4";<<@8@6?"69"547:;5E"#"67"$"6?"E87448"Q;7Eh""*?"8:@E"@?E8;?Q4"@8"@E"
Q6?E@<474<"8:;8"8:4D"<6X";?<"8:;8"8:4"4[87;"5;7S4<"Q;7E"C6B><"?68"74EB>8"@?";?D"
E@A?@9@Q;?8":;7F"86":@A:C;D"E;948DX"5;78@QB>;7>D"T4;7@?A"@?"F@?<"8:4"F674"@?84?E@R4"
BE4E"8:;8"8:4"TB@><@?A"Q6B><"T4"5B8"86"C@8:6B8"8:4"?44<"967"5>;??@?A"547F@EE@6?W"
.:@E"@E";"E@A?@9@Q;?8"F;847@;>"Q6?E@<47;8@6?"@?"8:@E"Q;E4W"
"
&BE8;@?;T@>@8D"
"
.:4"57656E4<"<4R4>65F4?8"@?R6>R4E"8:4"74ZBE4"69";"QB774?8>D"R;Q;?8"Q:;7;Q847"
TB@><@?A"@?";"EBE8;@?;T>4">6Q;8@6?";"E:678"C;>S"976F";">6Q;>"E:655@?A";74;"C4>>"
E47R4<"TD"5BT>@Q"87;?E5678W""
"
=6>@QD"-&"^]"69"8:4"-674"&87;84AD"U->@F;84"-:;?A4X"34E6B7Q4E";?<"&BE8;@?;T>4"
,4E@A?"69",4R4>65F4?8EV"74`B@74E";>>"?4C"TB@><@?AE";?<"Q6?R47E@6?"69"4[@E8@?A"
TB@><@?AE"86"T4"4?47AD"499@Q@4?8";?<"86"BE4"74E6B7Q4E"EBE8;@?;T>DW"
"
.:4"Q6?R47E@6?"69"8:4"Q:;54>"@?Q>B<4E";"?BFT47"69"F4;EB74E"86"E;R4"4?47AD"
@?Q>B<@?A"8:4"745>;Q4F4?8"69"8:4"4[@E8@?A"E@?A>4"A>;b4<"C@?<6CE"C@8:";7A6?"9@>>4<"
<6BT>4"A>;b4<"E4;>4<"B?@8EX"C;847"TB88E"86"74ZQDQ>4"7;@?C;847"967"8:4"Q6FFB?;>"
A;7<4?EX">6C"574EEB74"CWQ";?<"8;5E"86">6C47"C;847"Q6?EBF58@6?X">6C"4?47AD">@A:8"
9@88@?AE";?<">6C"C;88;A4"R4?8@>;8@6?"9;?EW"
"
=6>@QD"-&"^!"U34?4C;T>4"(?47AD";?<"-;7T6?"34<BQ8@6?V"74`B@74E"?4C"
<4R4>65F4?8E"86"576R@<4" %i"69"8:4@7"4?47AD"?44<E"976F"<4Q4?87;>@E4<";?<"
74?4C;T>4"67">6C"Q;7T6?"4?47ADW"""
"
.:4";55>@Q;?8"<64E"?68"Q6?E@<47"@8"86"T4"<4E@7;T>4"67"94;E@T>4"86"@?Q67567;84";?D"
74?4C;T>4"4?47AD"@?E8;>>;8@6?E"86"8:4"Q6?R4784<"Q:;54>W""*?"8:@E"@?E8;?Q4X"A@R4?"8:4"
EQ;>4"69"8:4"57656E4<"<4R4>65F4?8";?<"8:4"F@?67"?;8B74"69"8:4"C67SE"74`B@74<"86"
@F5>4F4?8"8:4"57656E4<"<4R4>65F4?8X";E"C4>>";E"8:4"<4E@74"86"748;@?"8:4"R@EB;>"
;F4?@8@4E"69"8:4"TB@><@?AX"@8"@E"?68"Q6?E@<474<";557657@;84"86"5B7EB4"74?4C;T>4"
4?47ADW"
"
"
"

Page 29



"

054?"&5;Q4"
"
=6>@QD"' ^"69"8:4"1,="U054?"&5;Q4"@?"24C"'6BE@?A",4R4>65F4?8EV"74`B@74E"8:;8"
8:4"<4R4>6547"F;S4";"9@?;?Q@;>"Q6?87@TB8@6?"86C;7<E"8:4"576R@E@6?"67"4?:;?Q4F4?8"
69"5BT>@Q"654?"E5;Q4"C@8:@?"8:4"R@Q@?@8D"69"8:4";55>@Q;8@6?"E@84W"'6C4R47X"
Q6?87@TB8@6?E";74"?68"E6BA:8"C:474"8:4"EBF"@E">4EE"8:;?"j#%%%X"C:@Q:"@E"8:4"Q;E4"@?"
8:@E"@?E8;?Q4W"
"
3(&=02&(".0"3(=3(&(2.K.*02&"
"
*8"@E"Q6?E@<474<"8:;8"8:4"F;@?"56@?8E"7;@E4<"@?"8:4"74574E4?8;8@6?E":;R4"T44?"
Q6R474<"@?"8:4"F;@?"T6<D"69"8:4"745678W".:4"57656E4<";5;78F4?8E"<6"?68"6QQB5D"
8:4"7669"E5;Q4"C:474";884?8@6?":;E"T44?"<7;C?"86"8:4"56EE@T@>@8D"69"T;8E"T4@?A"
574E4?8W"'6C4R47X";"<@74Q8@R4"C@>>"T4";<<4<"86";>478"8:4";55>@Q;?8"86"8:@E"56EE@T@>@8DW"
"
&1GGK3/"K2,"3(-0GG(2,K.*02"
"
.:4"967F47"&;>R;8@6?"K7FD"-:;54>"@E";?";887;Q8@R4"8C6"E8674D"TB@><@?A"C:@Q:"
Q6?87@TB84E"86"8:4"Q:;7;Q847"69"8:4">6Q;>";74;W"".:4"E@84">@4E"@?";":6BE@?A";74;"C:474"
:6BE@?A"@E"8:4"57494774<"BE4"69">;?<W"".:4"Q6?R47E@6?"69"8:4"Q:;54>"@?86"^"6?4"
T4<766F";5;78F4?8E"@E"?68"C@8:6B8"@8E"Q6F5>@Q;8@6?EX"E6F4"4[@E8@?A"C@?<6CE"C@>>"
?44<"86"T4"6TEQB74"A>;b4<";?<"?6?Z654?@?A";8">6C">4R4>"@?"67<47"86"57684Q8"8:4"
;F4?@8@4E"69"?4@A:T6B7E";?<"6?ZE@84"5;7S@?A"576R@E@6?"@E">@F@84<W""'6C4R47X"@8"@E"94>8"
8:;8"?4@8:47"69"8:4E4"@EEB4E"6B8C4@A:"8:4"<4E@74"86"9@?<";"EB@8;T>4"BE4"967"8:4"Q:;54>"
C:@Q:"C@>>"E4QB74"@8E">6?A"847F"9B8B74";?<"@8E"Q6?87@TB8@6?"86"8:4"Q:;7;Q847"69"8:4"
;74;W""0?"8:@E"T;E@E"@8"@E"74Q6FF4?<4<"8:;8"G4FT47E"A7;?8"5>;??@?A"547F@EE@6?"
EBT_4Q8"86"8:4"57656E4<"Q6?<@8@6?EW"""
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"

Page 30



"

"
-;E4"2BFT47"

"
 $I% #\$I01."U)67F47>D"==Z%#!\J% #V"
"

K55>@Q;8@6?".D54" 0B8>@?4"=>;??@?A"K55>@Q;8@6?"
"

=7656E;>" (74Q8@6?"69"]"<48;Q:4<"<C4>>@?A:6BE4E"U34EBTF@EE@6?"
69"C@8:<7;C?"5>;??@?A";55>@Q;8@6?" #I% %Y!I01.V"
UKF4?<4<"5>;?E"74Q4@R4<" ^I%!I $V"
"

+6Q;8@6?" +;?<"K8"34;7"09"$ !".6"$#Y"
P;E>6C"36;<"
&:499@4><"
& \"]K,"
"

,;84"34Q4@R4<"  ^I%]I#% $"
"

.4;F" &6B8:"
"

K55>@Q;?8IKA4?8" .;8>6C"&8;?Q47"K7Q:@84Q8E"
"

34Q6FF4?<;8@6?" L7;?8"-6?<@8@6?;>>D"
"

&BT_4Q8"86H"
"
 " .:4"<4R4>65F4?8"E:;>>"T4"T4AB?"?68">;847"8:;?"8:4"4[5@7;8@6?"69"8:744"D4;7E"

976F"8:4"<;84"69"8:@E"<4Q@E@6?W"
"
" *?"67<47"86"Q6F5>D"C@8:"8:4"74`B@74F4?8E"69"8:4".6C?";?<"-6B?87D"=>;??@?A"

KQ8W"
"
#" .:4"<4R4>65F4?8"FBE8"T4"Q;77@4<"6B8"@?"Q6F5>484";QQ67<;?Q4"C@8:"8:4"

96>>6C@?A";5576R4<"<6QBF4?8EH"
"

g6T"?BFT47" #JJ$""
,7;C@?A"?BFT47EH"
K$k #"34R@E@6?","
K$k $"34R@E@6?"K"
34R@E4<"(Q6>6A@Q;>"K557;@E;>"U&:4;9"(Q6>6AD"+8<"Z"gB>D"#% $X""

"
B?>4EE"68:47C@E4";B8:67@E4<"@?"C7@8@?A"TD"8:4"+6Q;>"=>;??@?A"KB8:67@8DW"

"
" *?"67<47"86"<49@?4"8:4"547F@EE@6?W"
"
$" .:4"<4R4>65F4?8"E:;>>"?68"T4"Q6FF4?Q4<"B?>4EE";?<"B?8@>"9B>>"5;78@QB>;7E"

;?<"5>;?E"8:47469"E:;>>":;R4"T44?"EBTF@884<"86"8:4"+6Q;>"=>;??@?A"KB8:67@8D"
;?<"5>;??@?A";5576R;>"@?"74E54Q8"8:47469"@?Q>B<@?A"<48;@>E"69"U;V"K554;7;?Q4X"
;?<"UTV"+;?<EQ;5@?AX""UF;8847E"74E47R4<"TD"8:@E"547F@EE@6?V"E:;>>":;R4"T44?"
6T8;@?4<"976F"8:4"+6Q;>"=>;??@?A"KB8:67@8DW"

"

Page 31



"

" 1?8@>"9B>>"5;78@QB>;7E";?<"5>;?E"69"8:4"<4R4>65F4?8"U@?Q>B<@?A"<48;@>E"69"8:4"
F;8847E":474TD"74E47R4<V";74"EBTF@884<"86";?<";5576R4<"TD"8:4"+6Q;>"
=>;??@?A"KB8:67@8D"8:4D"Q;??68";A744"86"8:4"<4R4>65F4?8"576Q44<@?AW"

"
]" K55>@Q;8@6?"967";5576R;>"@?"74E54Q8"69";?D"F;8847"74E47R4<"TD"8:@E"547F@EE@6?"

FBE8"T4"F;<4"?68">;847"8:;?"8:4"4[5@7;8@6?"69"8:744"D4;7E"976F"8:4"<;84"69"
8:@E"<4Q@E@6?W"

"
" *?"67<47"86"Q6F5>D"C@8:"8:4"74`B@74F4?8E"69"8:4".6C?";?<"-6B?87D"=>;??@?A"

KQ8W"
"
!" .:4"<4R4>65F4?8"E:;>>"T4"T4AB?"?68">;847"8:;?"C:@Q:4R47"@E"8:4">;847"69"8:4"

96>>6C@?A"<;84EHZ""8:4"4[5@7;8@6?"69"8C6"D4;7E"976F"8:4"9@?;>";5576R;>"69"8:4"
74E47R4<"F;8847E"67X"@?"8:4"Q;E4"69";5576R;>"6?"<@99474?8"<;84EX"8:4"9@?;>"
;5576R;>"69"8:4">;E8"EBQ:"F;8847"86"T4";5576R4<W"

"
" *?"67<47"86"Q6F5>D"C@8:"8:4"74`B@74F4?8E"69"8:4".6C?";?<"-6B?87D"=>;??@?A"

KQ8W"
"
^" 1?>4EE"68:47C@E4"@?<@Q;84<"6?"8:4";5576R4<"5>;?E"?6"8744X"E:7BT"67":4<A4"

E:;>>"T4"74F6R4<"67"57B?4<"C@8:6B8"8:4"57@67"C7@884?";5576R;>"69"8:4"+6Q;>"
=>;??@?A"KB8:67@8DW"

"
" *?"8:4"@?8474E8E"69"8:4"R@EB;>";F4?@8@4E"69"8:4">6Q;>@8DW"
"
\" 26"<4R4>65F4?8"E:;>>"Q6FF4?Q4"B?8@>"9B>>"<48;@>E"69"F4;EB74E"86"57684Q8"8:4"

4[@E8@?A"UR;7@;T>4H"8744EX"E:7BTEX":4<A4IEV"86"T4"748;@?4<X":;R4"T44?"
EBTF@884<"86";?<";5576R4<"@?"C7@8@?A"TD"8:4"+6Q;>"=>;??@?A"KB8:67@8D";?<"8:4"
;5576R4<"F4;EB74E":;R4"8:474;9847"T44?"@F5>4F4?84<W"".:4E4"F4;EB74E"
E:;>>"@?Q>B<4";"Q6?E87BQ8@6?"F48:6<6>6AD"E8;84F4?8";?<"5>;?"E:6C@?A"
;QQB7;84"7668"57684Q8@6?";74;E";?<"8:4">6Q;8@6?";?<"<48;@>E"69"57684Q8@R4"
94?Q@?A";?<"E@A?EW"=7684Q8@6?"69"8744E"E:;>>"T4"@?";QQ67<;?Q4"C@8:"P&"!J$\X"
#%%!"U67"@8E"745>;Q4F4?8V";?<"8:4"57684Q84<";74;E"E:;>>"?68"T4"<@E8B7T4<X"
Q6F5;Q84<"67"BE4<"967";?D"8D54"69"E867;A4"67"9@74X"?67"E:;>>"8:4"748;@?4<"
8744EX"E:7BTE"67":4<A4"T4"<;F;A4<"@?";?D"C;DW".:4"+6Q;>"=>;??@?A"
KB8:67@8D"E:;>>"T4"?68@9@4<"@?"C7@8@?A"C:4?"8:4"57684Q8@6?"F4;EB74E";74"@?"
5>;Q4";?<"8:4"57684Q8@6?"E:;>>"?68"T4"74F6R4<"B?8@>"8:4"Q6F5>48@6?"69"8:4"
<4R4>65F4?8"B?>4EE"68:47C@E4";5576R4<W"

"
" *?"8:4"@?8474E8E"69"8:4"R@EB;>";F4?@8@4E"69"8:4">6Q;>@8DW"
"
J" =7@67"86"8:4"Q6FF4?Q4F4?8"69"<4R4>65F4?8X"8:4";<<@8@6?;>"EB7R4D"C67S"

E54Q@9@4<"C@8:@?"E4Q8@6?"!W$W "69"8:4"74R@E4<"(Q6>6A@Q;>"K557;@E;>"74Q4@R4<"@?"
gB>D"#% $"E:;>>":;R4"T44?"B?<478;S4?X"<48;@>E"69"C:@Q:"E:;>>":;R4"T44?"
EBTF@884<"86";?<";5576R4<"TD"8:4"+6Q;>"=>;??@?A"KB8:67@8DW"

"
" *?"8:4"@?8474E8E"69"T@6<@R47E@8DW"
"
Y" =7@67"86"8:4"Q6FF4?Q4F4?8"69"<4R4>65F4?8X"8:4"74Q6FF4?<4<"F4;EB74E"

E54Q@9@4<"C@8:@?"E4Q8@6?"!W$W "69"8:4"74R@E4<"(Q6>6A@Q;>"K557;@E;>"74Q4@R4<"@?"

Page 32



"

gB>D"#% $"E:;>>":;R4"T44?"@F5>4F4?84<X"<48;@>E"69"C:@Q:"E:;>>"9@7E8":;R4"
T44?"EBTF@884<"86";?<";5576R4<"TD"8:4"+6Q;>"=>;??@?A"KB8:67@8DW"

"
" *?"8:4"@?8474E8E"69"T@6<@R47E@8DW"
"
 %" .:4"<4R4>65F4?8"E:;>>"?68"T4"BE4<"B?>4EE"8:4"Q;7"5;7S@?A";QQ6FF6<;8@6?"

;E"E:6C?"6?"8:4";5576R4<"5>;?E":;E"T44?"576R@<4<"@?";QQ67<;?Q4"C@8:"
8:6E4"5>;?E";?<"8:474;9847"EBQ:"Q;7"5;7S@?A";QQ6FF6<;8@6?"E:;>>"T4"
748;@?4<"967"8:4"E6>4"5B756E4"@?84?<4<W"

"
" .6"4?EB74"E;8@E9;Q867D"5;7S@?A"576R@E@6?"@?"8:4"@?8474E8E"69"87;99@Q"E;948D";?<"

8:4";F4?@8@4E"69"8:4">6Q;>@8DW"
"
  " 268C@8:E8;?<@?A"8:4"576R@E@6?E"69"8:4".6C?";?<"-6B?87D"=>;??@?A"UL4?47;>"

=47F@884<",4R4>65F4?8V"UKF4?<F4?8V"U26W#V"U(?A>;?<V"07<47"#%%JX"=;78" "
U->;EE4E"K"86"'"@?Q>BE@R4VX"=;78"#"U->;EE"KVX"67";?D"07<47"74R6S@?A"67"74Z
4?;Q8@?A"8:;8"07<47X"?6"4[84?E@6?EX"567Q:4EX"A;7;A4EX";?Q@>>;7D"QB78@>;A4"
TB@><@?AEX"EC@FF@?A"566>EX"4?Q>6EB74EX"94?Q4EX"C;>>E"67";>847;8@6?E"C:@Q:"
F;847@;>>D";994Q8"8:4"4[847?;>";554;7;?Q4"69"8:4"<C4>>@?A:6BE4"E:;>>"T4"
Q6?E87BQ84<"C@8:6B8"57@67"5>;??@?A"547F@EE@6?"T4@?A"6T8;@?4<"976F"8:4"+6Q;>"
=>;??@?A"KB8:67@8DW"

"
" .6"4?EB74"8:;8"8:4"87;<@8@6?;>";7Q:@84Q8B7;>"Q:;7;Q847"69"8:4".68>4D"

-6?E47R;8@6?"K74;"@E"748;@?4<";?<"8:474"@E"?6"R@EB;>"@?87BE@6?"C:@Q:"C6B><"
T4"<487@F4?8;>"86"8:4";F4?@8@4E"69"8:4">6Q;>@8DW"

"
 #" P49674"8:4"<4R4>65F4?8":;E"Q6FF4?Q4<X"@?967F;8@6?"E:;>>"T4"EBTF@884<"86"

<4F6?E87;84"8:;8"8:4"<4R4>65F4?8"C@>>"T4"<4E@A?4<"86"F@8@A;84";A;@?E8"
Q>@F;84"Q:;?A4H";Q:@4R@?A";":@A:"E8;?<;7<"69"4?47AD"499@Q@4?QDl"F;S@?A"8:4"
T4E8"BE4"69"E6>;7"4?47ADX"5;EE@R4":4;8@?A";?<"Q66>@?AX"?;8B7;>">@A:8";?<"
?;8B7;>"R4?8@>;8@6?l";?<"F;S@?A"EBE8;@?;T>4"BE4"69"74E6B7Q4EW"".:474;9847X"
8:4"<4R4>65F4?8"E:;>>"T4"TB@>8"@?";QQ67<;?Q4"C@8:"8:6E4"<48;@>EX"B?>4EE"
68:47C@E4"?68@9@4<"@?"C7@8@?A"TD"8:4"+6Q;>"=>;??@?A"KB8:67@8DW"

"
" *?"67<47"86"4?EB74"8:;8"?4C"<4R4>65F4?8"F;S4E"4?47AD"E;R@?AE"@?"8:4"

@?8474E8E"69"F@8@A;8@?A"8:4"4994Q8E"69"Q>@F;84"Q:;?A4W"
"
 $" 26"<4R4>65F4?8X"@?Q>B<@?A";?D"<4F6>@8@6?";?<"A76B?<C67SEX"E:;>>"8;S4"

5>;Q4"B?8@>"8:4";55>@Q;?8X"67"8:4@7";A4?8"67"EBQQ4EE67"@?"8@8>4X":;E"EBTF@884<";"
e7@884?"&Q:4F4"69"*?R4E8@A;8@6?"Ue&*V"8:;8"E48E"6B8";"E87;84AD"967"
;7Q:;46>6A@Q;>"@?R4E8@A;8@6?";?<"8:@E":;E"T44?";5576R4<"@?"C7@8@?A"TD"8:4"
+6Q;>"=>;??@?A"KB8:67@8DW".:4"e&*"E:;>>"@?Q>B<4H"

"
Z" .:4"576A7;FF4";?<"F48:6<"69"E@84"@?R4E8@A;8@6?";?<"74Q67<@?AW"
Z" .:4"74`B@74F4?8"86"E44S"574E47R;8@6?"@?"E@8B"69"@<4?8@9@4<"94;8B74E"69"

@F5678;?Q4W"
Z" .:4"576A7;FF4"967"56E8Z@?R4E8@A;8@6?";EE4EEF4?8W"
Z" .:4"576R@E@6?"86"T4"F;<4"967";?;>DE@E";?<"745678@?AW"
Z" .:4"576R@E@6?"86"T4"F;<4"967"5BT>@Q;8@6?";?<"<@EE4F@?;8@6?"69"8:4"74EB>8EW"
Z" .:4"576R@E@6?"86"T4"F;<4"967"<456E@8@6?"69"8:4";7Q:@R4"Q74;84<W"

Page 33



"

Z" 26F@?;8@6?"69";"Q6F5484?8"547E6?I547E6?E"67"67A;?@E;8@6?"86"B?<478;S4"8:4"
C67SEW"

Z" .:4"8@F48;T>4"967"Q6F5>48@6?"69";>>"E@84"@?R4E8@A;8@6?";?<"56E8Z@?R4E8@A;8@6?"
C67SEW"

"
.:474;9847"8:4"<4R4>65F4?8"E:;>>"6?>D"8;S4"5>;Q4"@?";QQ67<;?Q4"C@8:"8:4"
;5576R4<"e&*";?<"8:4"<4R4>65F4?8"E:;>>"?68"T4"T76BA:8"@?86"BE4"B?8@>"8:4"
+6Q;>"=>;??@?A"KB8:67@8D":;E"Q6?9@7F4<"@?"C7@8@?A"8:;8"8:4"74`B@74F4?8E"69"
8:4"e&*":;R4"T44?"9B>9@>>4<"67";>847?;8@R4"8@F4EQ;>4E";A744<W"

"
" .6"4?EB74"8:;8";?D";7Q:;46>6A@Q;>"74F;@?E"574E4?8X"C:48:47"TB7@4<"67"5;78"

69";"E8;?<@?A"TB@><@?AX";74"@?R4E8@A;84<";?<";"576547"B?<47E8;?<@?A"69"8:4@7"
?;8B74X"<;84X"4[84?8";?<"E@A?@9@Q;?Q4"A;@?4<X"T49674"8:6E4"74F;@?E";74"
<;F;A4<"67"<4E876D4<";?<"8:;8"S?6C>4<A4"A;@?4<"@E"8:4?"<@EE4F@?;84<W"

"
 ]" .:4"A7;<@4?8"69"8:4";QQ4EE"<7@R4C;DE"E:;>>"?68"4[Q44<" H #X"B?>4EE"

68:47C@E4";5576R4<"TD"8:4"+6Q;>"=>;??@?A"KB8:67@8DW"
"
" *?"8:4"@?8474E8E"69"8:4"E;948D"69"76;<"BE47EW"
"
 !" .:4"<7@R4C;D"86"P;E>6C"36;<"E:;>>"?68"T4"BE4<"B?>4EE"#W%"F4874E"["#W%"

F4874E"R4:@Q>4I54<4E87@;?"@?847R@E@T@>@8D"E5>;DE":;R4"T44?"576R@<4<"6?"T68:"
E@<4E"69"8:4"F4;?E"69";QQ4EE"EBQ:"8:;8"8:474"@E"?6"6TE87BQ8@6?"86"R@E@T@>@8D"
A74;847"8:;?"^%%"FF";T6R4"8:4">4R4>"69"8:4";<_;Q4?8"9668C;D";?<"EBQ:"
E5>;DE"E:;>>"8:474;9847"T4"748;@?4<W"

"
" *?"8:4"@?8474E8E"69"8:4"E;948D"69"76;<"BE47EW"
"
 ^" ,48;@>E"69";"EB@8;T>4"F4;?E"69"E@84"T6B?<;7D"874;8F4?8"E:;>>"T4"EBTF@884<"86"

;?<";5576R4<"@?"C7@8@?A"TD"8:4"+6Q;>"=>;??@?A"KB8:67@8D"T49674"8:4"
<4R4>65F4?8"@E"Q6FF4?Q4<X"67";?";>847?;8@R4"8@F497;F4"86"T4";A744<"@?"
C7@8@?A"TD"8:4"+6Q;>"=>;??@?A"KB8:67@8D";?<"8:4"<C4>>@?A:6BE4E"E:;>>"?68"T4"
BE4<"B?>4EE"EBQ:"F4;?E"69"E@84"T6B?<;7D"874;8F4?8":;E"T44?"576R@<4<"@?"
;QQ67<;?Q4"C@8:"8:4";5576R4<"<48;@>E";?<"8:474;9847"EBQ:"F4;?E"69"E@84"
4?Q>6EB74"E:;>>"T4"748;@?4<W"

"
" *?"8:4"@?8474E8E"69"8:4"R@EB;>";F4?@8@4E"69"8:4">6Q;>@8DW"
"
 \" P49674"8:4"Q6FF4?Q4F4?8"69"<4R4>65F4?8X"9B>>"<48;@>E"69"8:4"T@?"E8674";74;E"

@?<@Q;84<"6?"8:4"E@84"5>;?"E:;>>"T4"576R@<4<";?<";5576R4<"@?"C7@8@?A"TD"8:4"
+6Q;>"=>;??@?A"KB8:67@8DW"".:474;9847"8:4"T@?"E8674";74;E"E:;>>"T4"576R@<4<"@?"
;QQ67<;?Q4"C@8:"8:4";5576R4<"<48;@>EW"

"
" *?"8:4"@?8474E8E"69"8:4"R@EB;>";F4?@8@4E"69"8:4">6Q;>@8DW"
"
 J" 1?>4EE"68:47C@E4";B8:67@E4<"@?"C7@8@?A"TD"8:4"+6Q;>"=>;??@?A"KB8:67@8DX"

EB79;Q4"C;847"<@EQ:;7A4"976F"8:4"Q6F5>484<"<4R4>65F4?8"E@84"E:;>>"T4"
74E87@Q84<"86";"F;[@FBF"9>6C"7;84"69"!">@874E"547"E4Q6?<W"P49674"8:4"BE4"69"
8:4"<4R4>65F4?8"@E"Q6FF4?Q4<X";"R;>@<;8@6?"84E8"86"<4F6?E87;84"8:;8"8:4"
?4Q4EE;7D"4`B@5F4?8":;E"T44?"@?E8;>>4<";?<"8:;8"8:4";T6R4"9>6C"7;84":;E"

Page 34



"

T44?";Q:@4R4<"E:;>>":;R4"T44?"Q;77@4<"6B8";?<"8:4"74EB>8E"EBTF@884<"86";?<"
;5576R4<"@?"C7@8@?A"TD"8:4"+6Q;>"=>;??@?A"KB8:67@8DW"

"
" *?"67<47"86"F@8@A;84";A;@?E8"8:4"7@ES"69"9>66<@?AW"
"
"
"
K884?8@6?"@E"<7;C?"86"8:4"96>>6C@?A"<@74Q8@R4EH"
"
 W" P49674"8:4"<4R4>65F4?8"@E"Q6FF4?Q4<X";"<@>;5@<;8@6?"EB7R4D"69"8:4"

:@A:C;DE";<_6@?@?A"8:4"E@84"E:;>>"T4"_6@?8>D"B?<478;S4?"C@8:"8:4"-6B?Q@>";?<"
8:4"74EB>8E"69"C:@Q:";A744<"@?"C7@8@?A"C@8:"8:4"+6Q;>"=>;??@?A"KB8:67@8DW""K?D"
<4847@67;8@6?"@?"8:4"Q6?<@8@6?"69"8:4":@A:C;D";887@TB8;T>4"86"8:4"Q6?E87BQ8@6?"
C67SE"E:;>>"T4"74Q8@9@4<"@?";QQ67<;?Q4"C@8:";"EQ:4F4"69"C67S"86"T4";A744<"
C@8:"8:4"+6Q;>"=>;??@?A"KB8:67@8DW"

"
#W" .:4";55>@Q;?8"@E";<R@E4<"8:;8"?6@E4";?<"R@T7;8@6?"976F"<4F6>@8@6?";?<"

Q6?E87BQ8@6?"E@84E"Q;?"T4"Q6?876>>4<"TD"&:499@4><"-@8D"-6B?Q@>"B?<47"&4Q8@6?"
^%"69"8:4"-6?876>"69"=6>>B8@6?"KQ8" Y\]W""KE";"A4?47;>"7B>4X"C:474"74E@<4?8@;>"
6QQB5@47E";74">@S4>D"86"T4";994Q84<X"@8"@E"4[54Q84<"8:;8"?6@ED"C67SE"69"
<4F6>@8@6?";?<"Q6?E87BQ8@6?"C@>>"T4"Q;77@4<"6B8"<B7@?A"?67F;>"C67S@?A":6B7EX"
@W4W"%J%%"86" J%%":6B7E"G6?<;D"86")7@<;DX";?<"%J%%"86" $%%":6B7E"6?"
&;8B7<;DE"C@8:"?6"C67S@?A"6?"&B?<;DE"67"=BT>@Q"'6>@<;DEW"")B78:47";<R@Q4X"
@?Q>B<@?A";"Q65D"69"8:4"-6B?Q@>dE"-6<4"69"=7;Q8@Q4"967"G@?@F@E@?A"2B@E;?Q4"
976F"-6?E87BQ8@6?";?<",4F6>@8@6?"&@84E"@E";R;@>;T>4"976F"8:4"(?R@76?F4?8;>"
=7684Q8@6?"&47R@Q4X"#Z %"-;7T766S"';>>"36;<X"&:499@4><X"&Y"#,PH".4>"Z"%  ]"
#\$]^! W"

"
$W" .:4";55>@Q;?8"@E";<R@E4<"8:;8"8:4"+6Q;>"=>;??@?A"KB8:67@8D":;E"74;E6?"86"

T4>@4R4"8:;8"8:4";55>@Q;8@6?"E@84"F;D"Q6?8;@?"E54Q@4E";?<I67":;T@8;8E"
57684Q84<"TD">;CW""&45;7;84"Q6?876>E"8:4749674";55>DX"74A;7<>4EE"69"8:@E"
5>;??@?A";5576R;>W""=>4;E4"Q6?8;Q8".:4"-@8D"(Q6>6AD"1?@8".4>45:6?4"
2BFT47"%  ]"#\$"]]J "967"F674"@?967F;8@6?"@?"8:@E"74E54Q8W"

"
]W" e:4?"5745;7@?A"<48;@>4<"57656E;>E"967"8:4"<4R4>65F4?8"69"8:@E"E@84X"8:4"

<4R4>6547"@E";<R@E4<"8:;8"8:4"-6B?Q@>"C@>>"4?Q6B7;A4"8:4"576R@E@6?"69"4;E@>D"
;QQ4EE@T>4":6BE@?AX"Q;5;T>4"69";<;58;8@6?"86"F448"8:4"?44<E"69"R;7@6BE"
5465>4"C@8:"F6T@>@8D"@F5;@7F4?8EW""m?6C?";E"nF6T@>@8D":6BE@?AnX"9B78:47"
<48;@>E";74";R;@>;T>4"86A48:47"C@8:"AB@<;?Q4"?684E"976F"8:4"KQQ4EE"099@Q47"
6?"U%  ]V"#\$] Y\"67"976F"=>;??@?A"(?`B@7@4E"6?"U%  ]V"#%$Y J$W"

"
!W" PD">;CX"8:@E"<4R4>65F4?8"74`B@74E"8:4";>>6Q;8@6?"69"699@Q@;>X"74A@E8474<"

;<<74EEU4EV"TD"8:4"-6B?Q@>oE"&87448"2;F@?A";?<"2BFT47@?A"099@Q47W"=>4;E4"
74947"86"8:4"&87448"2;F@?A";?<"2BFT47@?A"LB@<4>@?4E";?<";55>@Q;8@6?"967FE"
6?"8:4"-6B?Q@>"C4TE@84W")67"9B78:47":4>5";?<";<R@Q4"5>4;E4"7@?A"%  ]"
#\$^ #\"67"4F;@>"E??pE:499@4><WA6RWBSW"=>4;E4"T4";C;74"8:;8"9;@>B74"86"
;55>D"967";<<74EE4E";8"8:4"Q6FF4?Q4F4?8"69"8:4"C67SE"C@>>"74EB>8"@?"8:4"
749BE;>"69"E8;8B867D"B?<478;S47E"86">;DIQ6??4Q8"E47R@Q4EX"<4>;DE"@?"9@?<@?A"8:4"
574F@E4E"@?"8:4"4R4?8"69";?"4F47A4?QD";?<">4A;>"<@99@QB>8@4E"C:4?"E4>>@?A"67"
>488@?A"8:4"5765478@4EW"

Page 35



"

"
^W" )76F"8:4"^8:"K57@>"#%%JX"8:4".6C?";?<"-6B?87D"=>;??@?A"U)44E"967"

K55>@Q;8@6?E";?<",44F4<"K55>@Q;8@6?EV"34AB>;8@6?E"#%%J"74`B@74"8:;8";>>"
74`B4E8E"967"Q6?9@7F;8@6?"69"Q6F5>@;?Q4"C@8:"5>;??@?A"Q6?<@8@6?E"74`B@74";"
944"5;D;T>4"86"8:4"+6Q;>"=>;??@?A"KB8:67@8DW""K?";55>@Q;8@6?"86"8:4"+6Q;>"
=>;??@?A"KB8:67@8D"C@>>"T4"74`B@74<"BE@?A"8:4"?4C"?;8@6?;>"E8;?<;7<"
;55>@Q;8@6?"967FEW""=7@?8;T>4"967FE"Q;?"T4"96B?<";8"
CCCWE:499@4><WA6RWBSI5>;??@?A"67";55>D"6?>@?4";8"
CCCW5>;??@?A5678;>WA6RWBSW"".:4"Q:;7A4"967"8:@E"8D54"69";55>@Q;8@6?"@E"jY\"67"
j#J"@9"@8"74>;84E"86";"Q6?<@8@6?"6?";":6BE4:6><47";55>@Q;8@6?"967"<4R4>65F4?8W"

"
)67"+@E84<"PB@><@?A"-6?E4?8";?<"-6?E47R;8@6?"K74;"-6?E4?8";55>@Q;8@6?E";?"
;55>@Q;8@6?"967"Q6?9@7F;8@6?"69"Q6F5>@;?Q4"C@8:"5>;??@?A"Q6?<@8@6?E"@E"E8@>>"
74`B@74<"TB8"8:474"@E"?6"944W"

"
\W" .:4"+6Q;>"=>;??@?A"KB8:67@8D":;E"C67S4<"C@8:"8:4";55>@Q;?8"@?";"56E@8@R4";?<"

576;Q8@R4"F;??47"T;E4<"6?"E44S@?A"E6>B8@6?E"86"576T>4FE";7@E@?A"@?"74>;8@6?"
86"<4;>@?A"C@8:";"5>;??@?A";55>@Q;8@6?W"

"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"

Page 36



"

&@84"+6Q;8@6?"

"
"
a"-76C?"Q65D7@A:8";?<"<;8;T;E4"7@A:8E"#% $"07<?;?Q4"&B7R4D" %% JJ ^"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"

Page 37



"

+0-K.*02"K2,"=30=0&K+"
"
.:4"57656E;>"74947E"86";"E@84"E@8B;84<";8"8:4"74;7"69"$ !"86"$#Y"P;E>6C"36;<W"".:4"
E@84">@4E"T4:@?<";"76C"69"5765478@4E"9;Q@?A"P;E>6C"36;<X";?<"Q6?E@E8E"69"8C6"967F47"
9@4><E"UC:@Q:":;R4"T44?"<@EBE4<"967"E6F4"8@F4VW"".:4"E@84"@E"T67<474<"TD".68>4D"
=7@F;7D"&Q:66>"86"8:4"(;E8X";?<":6BE4E"86"8:4"2678:X"&6B8:";?<"e4E8W"".:4"E@84"@E"
C@8:@?"8:4".68>4D"-6?E47R;8@6?"K74;W"".:4"QB774?8">;?<"@E"@?";"5667"Q6?<@8@6?X";?<"@E"
6R47A76C?W"".:474"@E";>E6"4R@<4?Q4"69":@E867@Q"9>D8@55@?AW"
"
.:4";55>@Q;8@6?"E44SE"6B8>@?4";5576R;>"967"8:4"Q6?E87BQ8@6?"69";"]"<48;Q:4<"
<C4>>@?A:6BE4EX";?<"8:4"Q74;8@6?"69"8C6";QQ4EE"76;<EH"T4:@?<"8:4"5765478@4E"6?"
P;E>6C"36;<"6?86".68>4D"';>>"+;?4X"B8@>@E@?A">;?<"@?"8:4";55>@Q;?8E"6C?47E:@5X";?<"
;Q76EE"8:4"EQ:66>">;?<"UB8@>@E@?A";">;?<"EC;5"C@8:"8:4"EQ:66>V"6?86"P;E>6C"36;<W"
"
KF4?<4<"5>;?E"74Q4@R4<"6?" ^I%!I#% $":;R4"E:6C?"F@?67"Q:;?A4E"86"8:4"
57656E;>X"@?R6>R@?A";"74R@E4<"<7@R4C;D"56E@8@6?"6?86"P;E>6C"36;<"U8;S@?A";QQ6B?8"
69"8744EV";?<"E>@A:8"Q:;?A4E"86"8:4"E@b4E"69"8:4"@?<@Q;8@R4":6BE4E"6?"E@84W"
"
.:@E"@E";?"6B8>@?4";55>@Q;8@6?X"C:@Q:"E44SE"Q6?E4?8"967"F;8847E"69";QQ4EEX">;D6B8"
;?<"EQ;>4W"".:474"@E"@?EB99@Q@4?8"@?967F;8@6?"86";5576R4"<48;@>E"69";554;7;?Q4"U;?<"
8:4";A4?8":;E";A744<"86";>>6C"8:@E"F;8847"86"74F;@?"74E47R4<VX"C:@>E8"8:4"F;8847"69"
>;?<EQ;5@?A":;E"?68"T44?"E6BA:8W"""
"
3(+(cK2."=+K22*2L"'*&.03/"
"
.:474":;E"T44?"6?4"574R@6BE"6B8>@?4";55>@Q;8@6?":474"967"8:4"<4R4>65F4?8"69"]"
:6BE4EW"".:@E"<4R4>65F4?8"@?R6>R4<";"E@?A>4";QQ4EE"976F".68>4D"P766S"36;<";?<";"
<@99474?8">;D6B8"69":6BE4EW"".:@E";55>@Q;8@6?"U349H" #I% %Y!I01.V"C;E"C@8:<7;C?"6?"
 JI%^I#% #X"96>>6C@?A"699@Q47"Q6?Q47?E"74A;7<@?A"8:4">;D6B8";?<";QQ4EE"C:@Q:"C;E"
E6>4>D"976F".68>4D"';>>"+;?4X";?<"8:4"?44<"967"F674"@?967F;8@6?"Q6?Q47?@?A"8:4"
4Q6>6AD"@F5;Q8W"""
"
&1GGK3/"0)"3(=3(&(2.K.*02&"
"
.:@78D"E4R4?"U$\V"74574E4?8;8@6?E":;R4"T44?"74Q4@R4<"976F"74E@<4?8E"6556E@?A"8:4"
<4R4>65F4?8W""34>4R;?8"5>;??@?A"74>;84<"F;8847E"7;@E4<";74"EBFF;7@E4<"T4>6CH"
"
'@A:C;D"*EEB4EH"
"
.:4"?4C";QQ4EE"76;<"86".68>4D"';>>"+;?4"C6B><"T4"<;?A476BE>D"E@84<"C@8:"5667"
R@E@T@>@8D";?<"@?"Q>6E4"576[@F@8D"86"8:4"_B?Q8@6?"C@8:"P;E>6C"36;<W"
"
.:4"?4C";QQ4EE"76;<"86"P;E>6C"36;<"C6B><"T4"<;?A476BE>D"E@84<"Q>6E4"86";"T4?<"
6?"8:4"76;<";?<"6556E@84";"TBE"E865W"
"
.:4"<4R4>65F4?8"C@>>">4;<"86";<<@8@6?;>"Q6?A4E8@6?"6?".68>4D"';>>"36;<W"
"
.:4"<4R4>65F4?8";?<";EE6Q@;84<"87;99@Q"C6B><"<@E7B58"4F47A4?QD"E47R@Q4";QQ4EE"86"
:6BE4E"699".68>4D"';>>"+;?4W"
"

Page 38



"

.:4"<4R4>65F4?8"C@>>">4;<"86";<<@8@6?;>"6?"E87448"5;7S@?A"8:76BA:"8:4">6EE"69"
E5;Q4E"T4:@?<"P;E>6C"36;<"86"Q74;84"8:4";QQ4EE"76;<W"
"
26";<<@8@6?;>"5;7S@?A"E:6B><"T4"4?Q6B7;A4<"6?".68>4D"';>>"+;?4W"
"
.:474"@E"@?EB99@Q@4?8"6?ZE@84"5;7S@?A"967"74E@<4?8E";?<"R@E@867EX"4?Q6B7;A@?A"A74;847"
6?ZE87448"5;7S@?A"Q6?A4E8@6?W"
"
.:4";QQ4EE";?<";<<@8@6?;>"87;99@Q"C6B><"Q6F576F@E4"8:4"E;948D"69"Q:@><74?"C;>S@?A"
86"EQ:66>W"
"
-6?E47R;8@6?";?<",4E@A?"*EEB4EH"
"
.:4">6EE"69"654?"E5;Q4W"
"
K?";7Q:;46>6A@Q;>"EB7R4D"@E"74`B@74<";E"8:4"E@84"@E"C@8:@?";"-6?E47R;8@6?"K74;W"
"
.:4"<4R4>65F4?8"C6B><"74F6R4"94;8B74E"976F"8:4"-6?E47R;8@6?"K74;X";?<"C@>>"T4"
6B8"69"Q:;7;Q847"C@8:"8:4"-6?E47R;8@6?"K74;W"""
"
.:4"57656E;>"C6B><">4;<"86"8:4"74F6R;>"69";?"d;?Q@4?8d"C;>>"Z"574EBF;T>D"749477@?A"
86"8:4"C;>>"E45;7;8@?A"8:4"8C6"9@4><E"6?"E@84W"""
"
.:4"74F6R;>"69"8744E"C6B><"T4"74`B@74<";?<"C6B><"T4"6B8"69"Q:;7;Q847"C@8:"8:4"
>6Q;>";74;W"
"
.:4"<4E@A?"69"8:4":6BE4E"C6B><":;R4"8:4";554;7;?Q4"69";?"4E8;84";?<"C6B><"?68"
9@8"@?86"8:4"Q:;7;Q847"69"8:4"R@>>;A4W"
"
.:4"57656E;>"C6B><">4;<"86"8:4">6EE"69"8744E"6?"P;E>6C"36;<X";?<"C6B><"T4"
R@EB;>>D"@?Q6?A7B6BE"<B4"86";?";QQ4EE"QB88@?A";Q76EE"8:4"EQ:66>"A76B?<EW"
"
34E@<4?8@;>"KF4?@8DH"
"
c4:@Q>4E"BE@?A"8:4";QQ4EE"C6B><"Q;BE4"?6@E4"?B@E;?Q4"967">6Q;>"74E@<4?8EX"
4E54Q@;>>D"6R47"8:4"57656E4<"Q6TT>4EW"
"
.:4":6BE4E"C6B><"6R47>66S";?<"Q;BE4"<@E8B7T;?Q4"86"?4@A:T6B7@?A"5765478DW"""
"
.:4"576[@F@8D"69"74E@<4?8E"@?"8:4"?4C"<4R4>65F4?8"C@>>"<@E8B7T";?";B8@E8@Q"Q:@><"@?";"
?4@A:T6B7@?A"5765478DW"
"
.:4"T@?"E8674"@E"E:6C?"Q>6E4"86":6BE4E"6?".68>4D"';>>"+;?4";?<"C@>>"Q;BE4"6<6B7"
?B@E;?Q4W"
"
"
"
"
"
"

Page 39



"

(Q6>6AD"*EEB4EH"
"
.:4"<4R4>65F4?8"C@>>"<4E876D"8:4":;T@8;8"69"T;<A47E";?<"T;8EW"
"
&4R47;>"?6?Z5>;??@?A"F;8847E":;R4";>E6"T44?"7;@E4<W"".:4E4";74"EBFF;7@E4<"
T4>6CH"
"
.:4";<<@8@6?;>"?6@E4"Q;BE4<"TD">677@4E";?<"Q6?E87BQ8@6?"R4:@Q>4E"C@>>"<@E8B7T"
74E@<4?8E"<B7@?A"Q6?E87BQ8@6?"C67SW"
"
.:4"57656E;>"C@>>"<4R;>B4">6Q;>"5765478DW"
"
.:474";74"<@E5B84E"6R47"8:4"6C?47E:@5"69"8:4">;?<W"".:@E"@E";"Q@R@>"F;8847X";?<"
699@Q47E":;R4"Q:4QS4<"C@8:"8:4";55>@Q;?8"8:;8"8:4D";74"Q6?R@?Q4<"8:4D"6C?"8:4">;?<"
UQ6F5>484"C@8:"8:4"74Q4@58"69">;?<"74A@E87D"@?967F;8@6?VW"
"
.:4"Q6B?Q@>"C6B><"T4"F67;>>D"C76?A"86"A7;?8"547F@EE@6?"C:4?"8:474"@E";">;?<"
6C?47E:@5"<@E5B84"6R47"8:4">;?<"U8:@E"@E";"Q@R@>"F;8847";E"6556E4<"86"5>;??@?AV"
"
fB4E8@6?E"6R47"C:48:47"8:4"EQ:66>"@E":;55D"86"B?<478;S4";">;?<"EC;5"C@8:"8:4"
;55>@Q;?8"U8:@E";A;@?"@E";"-@R@>"G;8847VW"
"
0?4"74574E4?8;8@6?":;E";>E6"`B4E8@6?4<"C:6"C6B><";B8:67@E4"8:4">;?<"EC;5"C@8:"
8:4"EQ:66>";?<"C:48:47"8:4D"C6B><"T4";QQ6B?8;T>4W"".:@E"@E"?68";"5>;??@?A"F;8847X"
A@R4?"8:;8"8:@E";55>@Q;8@6?"@E"?68"86"<4847F@?4"8:4"74EB>8"69";"57@R;84">;?<"EC;5"
Q6?87;Q8X"TB8"8:4"57@?Q@5>4"69"8:4"57656E4<";QQ4EEW"
"
0T_4Q8@6?E"976F"->>7"-6>@?"36EE":;R4";>E6"T44?"74Q4@R4<W"".:4"Q6FF4?8E"7;@E4<"TD"
8:4E4";74"8:;8H"
"
.:4"57656E4<";QQ4EE"76B84E"C6B><"T4"@?"<;?A476BE">6Q;8@6?EX"C@8:";?"@F5;Q8">6Q;>"
Q:@><74?"U#"EQ:66>E";74"?4;7TDVW"""
"
.:4"E4Q6?<";QQ4EE"56@?8"<@74Q8>D"976F"P;E>6C"36;<"@E"@?";"56E@8@6?"8:;8"Q6B><";<<"
86"8:4"576T>4FEX"C@8:";"TBE"E865";?<";">@?4"69"5;7S4<"Q;7E"6?"8:4"6B8T6B?<"E@<4"69"
P;E>6C"36;<W""
"
.:4";QQ4EE"69"P;E>6C"36;<"F;D"74`B@74"D4>>6C">@?4E"967";<<@8@6?;>"R@E@T@>@8DW""
&:6B><"8:4E4"T4"@?876<BQ4<X"8:@E"C6B><"6?>D"<@E5>;Q4"8:4"576T>4F"86".68>4D"';>>"
+;?4"C:@Q:":;E">@F@84<"5;7S@?A"Q;5;Q@8D"
"
->>7"36EE":;E";>E6"74Z@847;84<"574R@6BE"6T_4Q8@6?E"86"8:4"EQ:4F4X"8:;8H"
"
.:4"57656E;>"C6B><"<487;Q8"976F"8:4":@E867@Q;>"@<4?8@8D"69"8:4".68>4D"-6?E47R;8@6?"
K74;W"""
"
.:4"57656E;>"C@>>">4;<"86";<<@8@6?;>"6?ZE87448"5;7S@?AW"
"
.:4"57656E;>"C6B><":;R4"?4A;8@R4"4Q6>6A@Q;>IC@><>@94"Q6?E4`B4?Q4EW"
"

Page 40



"

-6FF4?8E"976F"8:4"-6?E47R;8@6?"K<R@E67D"L76B5":;R4"T44?"74Q4@R4<W"".:474"
Q6FF4?8E"C474";E"96>>6CEH"
n.:4"L76B5"94>8"8:;8"8:474"C;E"?6"6T_4Q8@6?X"@?"57@?Q@5>4X"86"8:4"6B8>@?4"
<4R4>65F4?8X";>8:6BA:"Q6?E@<47;T>4"<48;@>"74A;7<@?A"8:4";55>@Q;8@6?"C;E"E8@>>"
74`B@74<n"
"
=+K22*2L"K&&(&&G(2."
"
K?D"5>;??@?A";EE4EEF4?8"69"8:4"E@84"C6B><"74>D"B56?"8:4"576R@E@6?E"69"56>@Q@4E"P(!"
dPB@><@?A",4E@A?";?<"&@8@?Adl"P(Y"d,4E@A?"967"c4:@Q>4Edl"P( ^"d,4R4>65F4?8"@?"
-6?E47R;8@6?"K74;Edl"P( \"d",4E@A?";?<"G;847@;>E"@?"K74;E"69"&54Q@;>"K7Q:@84Q8B7;>"
67"'@E867@Q"*?8474E8dl"L( !"d.744E";?<"e66<>;?<dl"' ]"d-6?<@8@6?E"6?",4R4>65F4?8"
@?"'6BE@?A"K74;Edl";?<"' !"d,4E@A?"69"?4C"'6BE@?A",4R4>65F4?8EdlW""-674"
E87;84AD"56>@Q@4E"-&#$X"-&#]";?<"-&#^"74>;8@?A"86":6BE@?A"EB55>D";?<"<4?E@8Dl"
-&^]"74>;8@?A"86"Q>@F;84"Q:;?A4l"-&^\"d)>66<"3@ES"G;?;A4F4?8d";?<""-&\]"
d,4E@A?"=7@?Q@5>4Ed"C6B><";>E6";55>DW"
"
+;?<"1E4"=6>@QDW"
"
.:4";<6584<"1?@8;7D",4R4>65F4?8"=>;?"U1,=V"E:6CE"8:;8"8:4";55>@Q;8@6?"E@84"@E"
<4E@A?;84<";E";":6BE@?A"56>@QD";74;W""1,="56>@QD"' %"E;DE"8:;8":6BE@?A"@E"8:4"
57494774<"BE4"E6"8:4"T76;<"57@?Q@5>4"@E";QQ458;T>4W"""
"
.:4"E@84"@E"L744?9@4><";?<"<64E"?68"Q6?E8@8B84"574R@6BE>D"<4R4>654<">;?<W""-674"
&87;84AD"56>@QD"-&#]"A@R4E"57@67@8D"967"8:4"<4R4>65F4?8"69"?4C":6BE@?A"6?"
574R@6BE>D"<4R4>654<">;?<";?<"E8;84E"8:;8"?6"F674"8:;?" #i"69"<C4>>@?AE"E:6B><"
T4"Q6?E87BQ84<"6?"A744?9@4><">;?<"@?"8:4"547@6<"B5"86"#%#!I#^W""*8";>E6"E8;84E"8:;8"
EBQ:"<4R4>65F4?8"E:6B><"6?>D"6QQB7"6?"EF;>>"E@84E"C@8:@?"B7T;?";74;EX"C:474"@8"
Q;?"T4"_BE8@9@4<"6?"EBE8;@?;T@>@8D"A76B?<EW"".:4"QB774?8":6BE4"Q6F5>48@6?"<;8;T;E4"
E:6CE"8:;8"!W]i"69"?4C":6BE4E":;R4"T44?"TB@>8"6?"L744?9@4><"E@84E"E6"8:4"
57656E;>"C6B><"T4"C4>>"C@8:@?"8:4" #i"8:74E:6><W"
"
=6>@QD"-&"#$"d+6Q;8@6?E"967"24C"'6BE@?Ad"E8;84E"8:;8"?4C":6BE@?A"<4R4>65F4?8"C@>>"
T4"Q6?Q4?87;84<"C:474"@8"C6B><"EB55678"B7T;?"74A4?47;8@6?";?<"F;S4"499@Q@4?8"BE4"
69">;?<";?<"@?97;E87BQ8B74W""*?"8:4"547@6<"#%%JI%Y"86"#%#%I# X"8:4"F;@?"96QBE"C@>>"T4"
6?"EB@8;T>4X"EBE8;@?;T>D">6Q;84<X"E@84E"C@8:@?X"67";<_6@?@?A"8:4"F;@?"B7T;?";74;"69"
&:499@4><W"".:4"E@84"@E"EF;>>"C@8:@?";?"4[@E8@?A"B7T;?";74;";?<"EBE8;@?;T>D"Q>6E4"86";"
74AB>;7"TBE"76B84";?<"C@8:@?"C;>S@?A"<@E8;?Q4"69">6Q;>"EQ:66>E";?<"E47R@Q4EW""*?"8:@E"
Q6?84[8X"8:4"<4R4>65F4?8"69"8:@E"EF;>>"L744?9@4><"E@84"967"?4C":6BE@?A"Q6F5>@4E"
C@8:"8:4";@FE"69"56>@Q@4E"-&#$";?<"-&#]W"
"
-&#^"d(99@Q@4?8"BE4"69"'6BE@?A"+;?4";?<"KQQ4EE@T@>@8Dd"E54Q@9@4E"8:;8":6BE@?A"
<4R4>65F4?8"E:6B><"F;S4"499@Q@4?8"BE4"69">;?<W"")67"5;78E"69"8:4"B7T;?";74;"EBQ:"
;E"8:@E"E@84X"8:4"<4E@7;T>4"<4?E@8D"7;?A4"@E"T48C44?"$%"86"!%"<C4>>@?AE"547":4Q8;74"
B?<47"8:@E"56>@QD"UEBT_4Q8"86"8:4"Q:;7;Q847"69"8:4";74;"T4@?A"57684Q84<VW""*?"8:@E"
Q;E4X"8:4"<4?E@8D"@E" J"<C4>>@?AE"547":4Q8;74"U]"<C4>>@?AE"@?"%W##!":4Q8;74EVX"C:@Q:"
@E"_BE8"6R47":;>9"8:4"F@?@FBF"<4E@7;T>4"<4?E@8DW""L@R4?"8:4"Q6?E87;@?8E"69"8:4"E@84X"
8:4"E488@?A"69"8:4"-6?E47R;8@6?"K74;";?<"8:4"4Q6>6A@Q;>"74`B@74F4?8E"?684<">;847"@?"
8:@E"745678X"8:@E">6C47"<4?E@8D"Q;?"T4"_BE8@9@4<"6?"8:4"T;E@E"69"8:4"?44<"86"57684Q8"8:4"
Q:;7;Q847"69"8:4";74;W"""

Page 41



"

'@A:C;DE"-6?E@<47;8@6?EH"
"
.:4"F;_67@8D"69"74574E4?8;8@6?E"74Q4@R4<":;R4"6T_4Q84<"6?"8:4"T;E@E"69"8:4"?4C"
;QQ4EE"C;DE"T4@?A"@?"<;?A476BE">6Q;8@6?E";?<"8:4";<<@8@6?"86"5;7S@?A"Q6?A4E8@6?W"""
"
=6>@QD"' ]"U5;78"<V"976F"8:4"1?@8;7D",4R4>65F4?8"=>;?"U1,=V"74`B@74E"
<4R4>65F4?8"86"576R@<4"E;94";QQ4EE"86"8:4":@A:C;D"?48C67S";?<"576R@<4"
;557657@;84"699ZE87448"5;7S@?A";?<"?68"4?<;?A47"54<4E87@;?EW"""
"
e@8:"74A;7<E"86"8:4";QQ4EE"C;DE"57656E4<X"8:4";EE4EEF4?8"C@>>"<4;>"C@8:"8:4"
E;948D"69"4;Q:"69"8:4E4"@?"8B7?W"")76F".68>4D"';>>"+;?4X"8:4"574E4?8";77;?A4F4?8"
@?R6>R4E";"A;84C;D">4;<@?A"86";"E:;74<"D;7<"T4:@?<"?BFT47E"$$$"86"$$\"P;E>6C"
36;<W"".:4"D;7<"@E":4;R@>D"5;7S4<"TD"R4:@Q>4E"574EBF;T>D"TD"5765478@4E"6?"P;E>6C"
36;<W"".:4";55>@Q;8@6?"EBTF@EE@6?":;E"Q6?9@7F4<"8:;8"8:4"F;_67@8D"69"8:4E4"BE47E"
<6"?68":;R4">;?<6C?47"547F@EE@6?"86"<6"8:@E"U@8"@E"B?<47E866<"976F"<@EQBEE@6?E"C@8:"
8:4";A4?8"8:;8"6?>D"#":6BE4E"<6":;R4"Q6?E4?8VW"".:4"57656E4<"Q:;?A4E":474"C6B><"
@?R6>R4"8:4"745;R@?A"69"8:@E";74;X";?<"@8E"4[5;?E@6?"86";">;7A47"Q6B78D;7<"?4[8"86"
5>68E" ";?<"#W"".:4"57656E;>"@E"E:6C?"86"@?R6>R4"8:4"74F6R;>"69"8C6"E4Q8@6?E"69"
E86?4"C;>>"C@8:@?"8:4"E@84X"T48C44?"8C6"E4Q8@6?E"69"8:4"4[@E8@?A"D;7<X";?<";?68:47"
E4Q8@6?"T48C44?"8:4"EF;>>47";?<"57656E4<">;7A47"D;7<W"".:4"E86?4"C;>>";?<"A;84"
9;Q@?A".68>4D"';>>"+;?4"C6B><"T4"S458"@?"E@8BW"
"
.:4"57656E;>"E:6CE"!"<4E@A?;84<"699ZE87448"E5;Q4E"967"5>68E" ";?<"#X"C:@>E8"8:4"
D;7<"T4:@?<"P;E>6C"36;<"C6B><"74F;@?"C@<4"4?6BA:"967"E6F4";<<@8@6?;>"@?967F;>"
5;7S@?A"UEBT_4Q8"86">;?<6C?47";A744F4?8VW"""
"
-6?EB>8;8@6?"C@8:":@A:C;DE"699@Q47E"@?<@Q;84E"?6"6T_4Q8@6?"86"8:4"57656E4<"
;77;?A4F4?8W""*?"74>;8@6?"86"8:4";QQ4EE"976F".68>4D"';>>"+;?4X"699@Q47E";QQ458"8:;8"@8"
@E"Q>6E47"86"8:4"_B?Q8@6?"69"P;E>6C"36;<I.68>4D"';>>"+;?4"8:;?"C6B><"T4"@<4;>W""
'6C4R47X"8:4D"Q6FF4?8"8:;8"@8":;E"86"T4"74F4FT474<"8:;8"8:@E"@E";?"4[@E8@?A"
;QQ4EE"976F"C:@Q:"R4:@Q>4E"76B8@?4>D"74R47E4"@?86"8:4"E87448W"".:4"57656E;>"86"
967F;>@E4"8:4"5;7S@?A":474"C6B><";>>6C"967";">;7A47"Q6B78D;7<"86";>>6C"R4:@Q>4E"86"
8B7?";76B?<";?<"4?847";?<"4[@8"8:4"_B?Q8@6?"@?";"967C;7<"A4;7W""099@Q47E";?8@Q@5;84"
8:;8"8:4"8C6":6BE4E"C6B><"74EB>8"@?";?";<<@8@6?;>"J"Z" %"R4:@QB>;7"F6R4F4?8E"547"
<;D"BE@?A"8:@E";QQ4EEX"574EBF@?A"8:;8"74E@<4?8E"6?"P;E>6C"36;<"Q6?8@?B4"86"BE4"
8:4"E5;Q4":474W"""
"
.:4"Q6E8"69"8:4";<<@8@6?;>"F6R4F4?8E"C6B><"T4"F674"8:;?"Q6F54?E;84<"TD"8:4"
;<<@8@6?;>"8B7?@?A"E5;Q4"576R@<4<X"C:@Q:"C6B><";>>6C"967"E;947"F;?64BR74E"@?86";?<"
6B8"69"8:4"E@84W""099@Q47E"T4>@4R4"8:@E"C6B><"74EB>8"@?";?"@F576R4F4?8"86"8:4"4[@E8@?A"
E@8B;8@6?"6R47"8:4"574E4?8"Q;E4X"C:474"BE47E"74R47E4"@?86".68>4D"';>>"+;?4X"C:@Q:"
:;E"F674"E4R474"E;948D"Q6?Q47?EW"
"
.:4"?BFT47"69"5;7S@?A"E5;Q4E"57656E4<"@E"EB@8;T>4W""!"E5;Q4E"967"8:4"8C6":6BE4E"
C6B><"T4"F674"8:;?"EB99@Q@4?8W""LB@<4>@?4E";74"8:;8"#Z$"E5;Q4E"E:6B><"T4"576R@<4<"
547"]"T4<766F4<":6BE4W"".:@E"4[;F5>4"Q6F5>@4E"C@8:"8:@EW"".:4";R;@>;T@>@8D"967"
5;7S@?A"967"P;E>6C"36;<"74E@<4?8E"C@>>"T4"<4Q74;E4<"<B4"86"8:4"8:76BA:"76B84W""
'6C4R47X"@8"E:6B><"T4"?684<"8:;8"8:4E4";74"?68"574E4?8>D"<4E@A?;84<"E5;Q4EX"C:@Q:"
<64E">@F@8"8:4"5>;??@?A";QQ6B?8"8:;8"Q;?"T4"F;<4"69"8:4E4W"".:474"C6B><"T4"

Page 42



"

4?6BA:"E5;Q4"967"R4:@Q>4E"69"8:4"8C6":6BE4E"B?<47E866<"86":;R4";?";A744F4?8"
:474W"
"
P68:":6BE4E"U5>68E" ";?<"#V";74"C@8:@?"EB@8;T>4"576[@F@8D"86".68>4D"';>>"+;?4"967"9@74"
R4:@Q>4";QQ4EEW"""
"
e@8:"74A;7<E"86"8:4";QQ4EEC;D"976F"P;E>6C"36;<X"8:@E"C@>>"967F";"57@R;84"<7@R4"C@8:"
JZ %"R4:@Q>4"F6R4F4?8E"547"<;DW""'@A:C;D"699@Q47E"Q6FF4?8"8:;8"R@E@T@>@8D"976F"8:4"
;QQ4EEC;D"56E@8@6?"@E";QQ458;T>4";?<";A;@?"8:4">;D6B8";>>6CE"R4:@Q>4E"86"4?847";?<"
4[@8"8:4"E@84"@?";"967C;7<"A4;7W""P;E>6C"36;<"@E"E87;@A:8";8"8:@E"56@?8X";?<"C@>>"69947"
A66<"R@E@T@>@8DW"".:474";74"#"E5;Q4E"547"<C4>>@?A"57656E4<X"C:@Q:"@E"EB@8;T>4W"".:474"
@E";>E6"EB@8;T>4"E5;Q4"@?"8:4"Q6B78D;7<"967"@?967F;>"5;7S@?A"TD"R@E@867E"@9"?44<"T4X"
C:@>E8";>E6">4;R@?A"4?6BA:"F;?64BR7@?A"E5;Q4"86"8B7?"R4:@Q>4E";76B?<W"""
"
.:@E";QQ4EEC;D"@E"C@<4"4?6BA:"967"4F47A4?QD"R4:@Q>4E"86"F6R4"C@8:@?"576[@F@8D"69"
8:4":6BE4EX"576R@<@?A"EB@8;T>4"9@74"R4:@Q>4";QQ4EEW"""
"
P4;7@?A"@?"F@?<"8:4"576[@F@8D"86"8:4"EQ:66>";?<"8:4"9;Q8"8:;8"P;E>6C"36;<"@E";"F;@?"
76;<X"699@Q47E"C6B><"C@E:"86"E44"8:4"576R@E@6?"69"54<4E87@;?IR4:@Q>4"@?847R@E@T@>@8D"
E5>;DE";8"8:@E";QQ4EEW"".:@E"@E"56EE@T>4"86";Q:@4R4";?<"8:474"@E"A66<"R@E@T@>@8D";>6?A"
P;E>6C"36;<";8"8:@E"56@?8W"".:474"@E"8:4"56EE@T@>@8D"8:;8"8:4"4[@E8@?A">@A:8@?A"Q6>BF?"
C@>>"74`B@74"74>6Q;8@?AX"C:@Q:";A;@?"Q;?"T4";Q:@4R4<"74>;8@R4>D"4;E@>D"UEBT_4Q8"86"8:4"
Q6E8"86"8:4"<4R4>6547VW"
"
.:4">4R4>"69"BE;A4"976F"8:4";QQ4EEC;D"86"P;E>6C"36;<"C6B><"?68"T4"EB99@Q@4?8"86"
_BE8@9D"8:4"5>;Q@?A"69"<6BT>4ZD4>>6C"">@?4EX"FBQ:"8:4"E;F4";E"68:47"<7@R4C;DE"6?86"
;7847@;>"76;<E"@?"&:499@4><W"""
"
+;D6B8X",4E@A?";?<"([847?;>"K554;7;?Q4W"
"
.:4";55>@Q;8@6?"@E"6B8>@?4X"TB8"8:4";55>@Q;?8":;E"EBTF@884<";"<48;@>4<">;D6B8"967"
;5576R;>";?<";?"@?<@Q;8@R4"<4E@A?"C:@Q:"A@R4E";"Q>4;7"@?<@Q;8@6?"6?":6C"8:4"
57656E;>"C6B><"<4R4>65W"
"
1,="56>@QD"' ]";?<"-674"&87;84AD"56>@QD"-&\]"4[54Q8"A66<"`B;>@8D"<4E@A?"@?"
S445@?A"C@8:"8:4"EQ;>4";?<"Q:;7;Q847"69"8:4"EB776B?<@?A";74;W""=6>@QD"' !"74`B@74EX"
;F6?AE8"68:47"8:@?AEX"8:4"576R@E@6?"69"4;ED";QQ4EE"86":6F4E";?<"Q@7QB>;8@6?X";?<"
8:4"576R@E@6?"69"B?@967F"C;>>E";?<"94?Q4E";76B?<"74;7"A;7<4?EW"""
"
-674"&87;84AD"56>@QD"-&$ "<4;>E"C@8:":6BE@?A"@?"8:4"E6B8:"C4E8";74;";?<"8:@E"E;DE"
8:;8"57@67@8D"C@>>"T4"A@R4?"86"E;94AB;7<@?A";?<"4?:;?Q@?A"@8E";74;E"69"Q:;7;Q847W""
K>8:6BA:"8:4";55>@Q;8@6?"E@84">@4E"@?"E6B8:"&:499@4><"@8"<64E"?68">@4"C@8:@?"8:4";74;"
Q6R474<"TD"8:@E"56>@QDW"".:4"56>@QD"<49@?4E"dE6B8:"C4E8d";E"T48C44?"8:4"G;?Q:4E847"
36;<";?<"KTT4D<;>4"36;<"Q677@<67EX"C:@Q:"8:@E"E@84"@E"_BE8"6B8E@<4"69W"
"
.:4">;D6B8"69"8:4":6BE4E":;R4"T44?";>8474<"976F"8:4"5;E8"EBTF@EE@6?X"@?"74E56?E4"
86"699@Q47E"Q6FF4?8E"C@8:"74A;7<E"86"8:4"Q:;7;Q847";?<";554;7;?Q4"69"8:4":6BE4E"
@?"74>;8@6?"86"8:4"TB@>8"967F"69"8:4"+6Q;>"K74;W""*8"@E"@F5678;?8"86"Q6?E@<47"8:4"@F5;Q8"
6?"8:4"Q:;7;Q847"69"8:4";74;W""-674"&87;84AD"56>@QD"-&\]"74`B@74E"<4R4>65F4?8"86"
4?:;?Q4"<@E8@?Q8@R4"94;8B74E"69"8:4";74;W"".:4"@?<@Q;8@R4">;D6B8"E:6CE"96B7"

Page 43



"

<48;Q:4<":6BE4E"E@8B;84<";76B?<"8C6"E:;74<"Q6B78D;7<";74;EW"".:4"<4R4>65F4?8"
T4:@?<".68>4D"';>>"+;?4"Q6?E@E8E"69";">66E4">;D6B8"C:@Q:":;E"<4R4>654<"67A;?@Q;>>D"
6R47"8@F4X"A4?47;>>D"976F"967F47"9;7FE84;<EW"".:4"6?>D"4[Q458@6?"86"8:@E"@E"8:4"76C"
69"8477;Q4E"6?"P;E>6C"36;<X"C:@Q:"@E";557657@;84"967"8:4";7847@;>"76;<"E488@?AX"TB8"
?68"8:4">4EE"<4?E4";?<"F674"67A;?@Q"?;8B74"69"<4R4>65F4?8"T4:@?<W"".:4"57656E4<"
<4R4>65F4?8"<64E";Q:@4R4";?"67A;?@Q"E8D>4">;D6B8"8:;8"C@>>":4>5"749>4Q8"8:4">6Q;>"
Q:;7;Q847W"".:4"<48;Q:4<">;D6B8"69"TB@><@?AE"C@>>"4Q:6"8:4"E8D>4"69">;D6B8"69"68:47"
:6BE4E"6?"8:4"E;F4"E@<4"69".68>4D"';>>"+;?4W"".:4":6BE4E"C@>>"<@9947"@?"E@b4X"C:@Q:"
C@>>"74<BQ4"8:4"B?@967F@8D"T48C44?"8:4"TB@><@?AEW"".:4"@?<@Q;8@R4"E4Q8@6?E"@?<@Q;84"
8:;8"8:4":6BE4E"C@>>"T4"@?"EQ;>4"C@8:"8:4":4@A:8E"69"?4@A:T6B7@?A"TB@><@?AEW"".:4D"
C@>>";>>"T4">6C47"8:;?".698"'6BE4"U;"?4@A:T6B7@?A"5765478DV"86"8:4"e4E8X";?<"C@>>"T4"
>6C47"8:;?"8:4":4@A:8"69"8:4"8477;Q4"6?"P;E>6C"36;<X";?<"C@>>"E845"<6C?"8:4":@>>"86"
8:4"&6B8:"(;E8W"".:@E"@E";"56E@8@R4"94;8B74"8:;8"C@>>"4Q:6"8:4"E@84"Q:;7;Q847@E8@QE";?<"
4?EB74"8:;8"8:4":4@A:8"69"8:4"TB@><@?AE";74"?68"6B8"69"EQ;>4"C@8:"8:4"?4@A:T6B7@?A"
;74;W"
"
.:4">;D6B8"69";QQ4EE"76B84E";74"E@F@>;7"86"8:4";QQ4EE"86"?4@A:T6B7@?A"dT;QS>;?<d"
<4R4>65F4?8"Q6FF6?"6?".68>4D"';>>"+;?4X";?<"C@>>"?68">66S"6B8"69"5>;Q4"67"T4"
?4Q4EE;7@>D"6B8"69"Q:;7;Q847"C@8:"8:4"C@<47";74;W"""
"
.:4";QQ4EE"976F"P;E>6C"36;<":;E"T44?";F4?<4<"86"F6R4"8:4";QQ4EE"86";"
56E@8@6?"C:474"@8"C@>>"T4"E@84<"T48C44?"8744EW"".:@E"E:6B><"T4"EB99@Q@4?8"86";>>6C"967"
8:4"7484?8@6?"69"8:4E4"8744EW""-6?<@8@6?E"C@>>"T4"BE4<"967";"8744"EB7R4D"86"T4"
B?<478;S4?"86"4?EB74"8:@EX"67"967"8:4"5>;?8@?A"69"EB@8;T>4"745>;Q4F4?8EW""K"EF;>>"
E4Q8@6?"69"8:4">6C"C;>>"C6B><"?44<"86"T4"74F6R4<W"".:@E"C6B><":;R4";"F@?@F;>"
@F5;Q8X":6C4R47X";E"8:4"F;_67@8D"69"C;>>"C@>>"74F;@?W"".:@E";E54Q8"69"<4F6>@8@6?"
C6B><";>E6"?68"74`B@74"5>;??@?A"Q6?E4?8"6?"@8E"6C?X"4E54Q@;>>D"A@R4?"@8E">6Q;8@6?"
6B8E@<4"8:4".68>4D"-6?E47R;8@6?"K74;W"
"
e@8:"74E54Q8"86"8:4"<4E@A?";?<"4[847?;>";554;7;?Q4"69"8:4"@?<@R@<B;>":6BE4EX"8:4E4"
;74"F;8847E"74E47R4<"967"EBTE4`B4?8";5576R;>W"".:474"@E"@?967F;8@6?X":6C4R47X"8:;8"
EB@8;T>4"<4E@A?E"Q;?"T4";Q:@4R4<W""K8">4;E8"6?4"B?@8"C@>>"T4"74`B@74<"86"F448"
F6T@>@8D":6BE@?A"Q7@847@;"@?";QQ67<;?Q4"C@8:"1,="=6>@QD"'\W"".:4"EQ;>4"69"8:4"
TB@><@?AE";74"EB@8;T>4X";?<"8:4"5765678@6?E"69"8:4":6BE4E"@?<@Q;84"8:;8"EB@8;T>4"
94?@E87;8@6?E"Q;?"T4"A4?47;84<"967"8:4"F;@?"976?8";?<"74;7";E54Q8E"69"8:4"TB@><@?AEW""
.:4"<4E@A?";?<";QQ4EE"E8;84F4?8"EBAA4E8E"8:4"BE4"69"?;8B7;>"E86?4";?<"E>;84X"
C:@Q:"@E"56E@8@R4";?<"C@>>"8@4"8:4":6BE4E"@?86"?4@A:T6B7@?A">6Q;>"TB@><@?AEW"".:4"
@?<@Q;8@R4"<4E@A?"69"8:4"57656E;>"@E"69"A66<"`B;>@8DX"F448E"8:4"<4E@A?"56>@QD"Q7@847@;"
;?<"@E"Q6?E@<474<"86"T4";QQ458;T>4W"""
"
.:474"@E"74;E6?;T>4"Q@7QB>;8@6?"86"8:4"<C4>>@?A:6BE4EW""L@R4?"8:4"EF;>>"EQ;>4"69"8:4"
<4R4>65F4?8"UB?<47"!":6BE4EVX"8:4"QB>Z<4ZE;Q"<7@R4">;D6B8E";74";557657@;84X";?<"
976?8"<667E"Q;?"T4"<4E@A?4<"86"T4">4A@T>4";?<"4;ED"86"74;<"976F"8:4";QQ4EE"76;<EW"""
"
.:4"74;7"A;7<4?E"C@>>"94;8B74"T6B?<;7D"874;8F4?8EX"<48;@>E"69"C:@Q:"C@>>"T4"74E47R4<"
TD"Q6?<@8@6?W"""
"
"
"
"

Page 44



"

-6?E47R;8@6?";?<"'47@8;A4"-6?E@<47;8@6?EW"
"
.:4"F;_67@8D"69"8:4"E@84X"@?Q>B<@?A"8:4"4?8@74"E4Q8@6?"C:474"8:4"74E@<4?8@;>"
<4R4>65F4?8"@E"57656E4<X"@E"C@8:@?"8:4".68>4D"-6?E47R;8@6?"K74;W"""
"
1,="56>@QD"P( ^"<4;>E"C@8:"<4R4>65F4?8";994Q8@?A"8:4"Q:;7;Q847";?<"E488@?A"69"
-6?E47R;8@6?"K74;E";?<"E8;84E"8:;8"?4C"<4R4>65F4?8"E:;>>"574E47R4"67"4?:;?Q4"
EBQ:";74;EW"
"
-674"&87;84AD"56>@QD"-&\]"E44SE"86"4?EB74"8:;8"8:4"<@E8@?Q8@R4":47@8;A4"69"&:499@4><"
@E"574E47R4<W"
"
*?"8:4"Q;E4"69"8:@E"<4R4>65F4?8X"FBQ:"8:6BA:8":;E"T44?"A@R4?"TD"8:4";55>@Q;?8X"
96>>6C@?A"8:4"574R@6BE";55>@Q;8@6?X"86C;7<E"<4;>@?A"C@8:"944<T;QS"86"4?EB74"8:;8"8:4"
57656E4<"<4E@A?";?<">6Q;8@6?"69"8:4"TB@><@?A"Q6F5>4F4?8E"8:4"-6?E47R;8@6?"K74;W""
K?";F4?<4<"966857@?8";?<"8:4"EQ;>4"69"<4R4>65F4?8"@?";<<@8@6?"86"8:4"74>;8@6?E:@5"
C@8:"8:4"EB776B?<@?A"TB@>8"967F"@E";>>"Q6?E@<474<"56E@8@R4X"967"74;E6?E"F4?8@6?4<"
;T6R4W"".:4"74EB>8"C@>>"T4"96B7"TB@><@?AE"8:;8"C@>>"T4"87;<@8@6?;>"@?"EQ;>4";?<"C@>>"
T>4?<"@?"C@8:"8:4"EB776B?<@?A"<4R4>65F4?8W""-6?EB>8;8@6?"C@8:"-6?E47R;8@6?"
099@Q47E";?<"8:4"-6?E47R;8@6?"K<R@E67D"L76B5"@?<@Q;84"?6"6T_4Q8@6?"86"8:4">;D6B8"69"
<4R4>65F4?8":474W"
"
.:474";74"E6F4":@E867@Q"94;8B74E"8:;8"8:4"<4R4>65F4?8"?44<E"86"8;S4";QQ6B?8"69W""
)76F".68>4D"';>>"+;?4X"8:474"@E";?"4[@E8@?A"A;84C;DW"".:4"67@A@?;>"C@8:<7;C?"
57656E;>"E6BA:8"86"74F6R4"8:@E"86"C@<4?"8:4";QQ4EEW"".:@E";55>@Q;8@6?"E44SE"86"
748;@?"8:4"A;84C;DX";?<"86"74E8674";"A;8456E8":474X"C:@Q:";74"56E@8@R4"F6R4E"8:;8"
C@>>"4?:;?Q4"8:4"67@A@?;>"94;8B74"C@8:@?"8:4"-6?E47R;8@6?"K74;W""055678B?@8D"C@>>"
;>E6"T4"8;S4?"86"749B7T@E:";?"4[@E8@?A"6B8TB@><@?A"967"8:4"T@?"E8674X"574E47R@?A";"
TB@><@?A"69"E6F4">6Q;>":@E867@Q"F47@8W"".:474"C@>>"T4"E6F4"74F6R;>"69"C;>>E"T48C44?"
8:4"8C6"9@4><E";?<"86"576R@<4";?";QQ4EE"967"8:4"5;7S@?A";74;W""'6C4R47X"8:4"
57656E;>"E:6CE"8:;8"8:4"QB8"T;QS"69"C;>>E"C@>>"T4"F@?@F@E4<";E"9;7";E"57;Q8@Q;T>4W""
.:4">;D6B8"69":6BE4E"967"5>68E" ";?<"#"C@>>":;R4"6B847"C;>>E"F@7767@?A"8:4"56E@8@6?"69"
8:4"C;>>X";?<"8:4"5;7S@?A";74;"C@>>"574E47R4"8:4";74;"69"8:4"67@A@?;>"EF;>>47"9@4><X"
:4>5@?A"86"574E47R4"8:4"A4?47;>"67@A@?;>">;D6B8"69"8:4";74;W""K>8:6BA:"8:4">6EE"69"
5;78"69"8:@E"C;>>"@E"74A7488;T>4X"@8"@E"?68">@E84<";?<"@E"?68"69"E@A?@9@Q;?8";4E8:48@Q"
`B;>@8DW""KE";"74EB>8X"8:4"74F6R;>"69"E4Q8@6?E"Q;??68">4A@8@F;84>D"T4"74E@E84<X"
4E54Q@;>>D"@?"8:@E"Q6?84[8"C:474"8:4"<4R4>65F4?8"C@>>"74E54Q8"8:4">6Q;8@6?"69"8:4"
T6B?<;7@4E";E"Q>6E4>D";E"57;Q8@Q;>W"
"
-6?E@<47;8@6?"86C;7<E":47@8;A4":;E";>E6"T44?"4[84?<4<"86"Q6?EB>8;8@6?E"C@8:"8:4"
&6B8:"/67SE:@74"K7Q:;46>6AD".4;F"86";EE4EE"C:48:47"8:474";74">@S4>D"86"T4";?D"
;7Q:;46>6A@Q;>"74F;@?E"6?"8:4"E@84"69"@F5678;?Q4X"96>>6C@?A"Q6FF4?8E"976F";"
74574E4?8;8@6?W"".:4D":;R4"Q6?Q>B<4<"8:;8"8:4"E@84"@E";8"8:4"4<A4"69";":@E867@Q"
E488>4F4?8";?<X";E"EBQ:X"8:474"F;D"T4"E6F4";7Q:;46>6A@Q;>"@F5>@Q;8@6?EW""
'6C4R47X"8:4D"<6"?68"6T_4Q8"86"8:4"<4R4>65F4?8"547"E4X"EBT_4Q8"86"8:4"5>;Q4F4?8"69"
Q6?<@8@6?E"86"4?EB74"EB@8;T>4"57@67"@?R4E8@A;8@6?"C67SE";74"Q;77@4<"6B8W"".:@E"@E"86"
4?EB74"8:;8";?D";7Q:;46>6A@Q;>"74F;@?E"574E4?8";74"@?R4E8@A;84<";?<";"576547"
B?<47E8;?<@?A"69"8:4@7"?;8B74X"<;84X"4[84?8";?<"E@A?@9@Q;?Q4"A;@?4<X"T49674"8:6E4"
74F;@?E";74"<;F;A4<"67"<4E876D4<";?<"8:;8"S?6C>4<A4"A;@?4<"@E"8:4?"
<@EE4F@?;84<W"

Page 45



"

""
.744E";?<">;?<EQ;5@?AW"
"
1,="56>@QD"L( !"E44SE"86"748;@?"F;8B74"8744E";?<"C:474"8:4E4";74">6E8X"
745>;Q4F4?8E"E:6B><"T4"576R@<4<";E"5;78"69"<4R4>65F4?8W"
"
-674"&87;84AD"56>@QD"-&\]"74`B@74E"?4C"<4R4>65F4?8"86"8;S4";<R;?8;A4"69"
C66<>;?<E";?<"?;8B7;>"94;8B74EW"".:474";74"E6F4"EF;>>"8744E";?<"TBE:4E"6?"8:4"
E@84X"TB8"?6?4";74"69";"E@A?@9@Q;?8"E@b4"86"576R@<4"E@A?@9@Q;?8";F4?@8D"R;>B4W""KE";"
74EB>8X"8:4@7"74F6R;>"Q;??68">4A@8@F;84>D"T4"74E@E84<W""=>;?8@?A"C@8:@?"8:4"
>;?<EQ;5@?A"EQ:4F4"86"T4"74E47R4<"C6B><"?44<"86"<4F6?E87;84"EB@8;T>4"
745>;Q4F4?8"5>;?8@?AX"C:@Q:"Q6B><"74EB>8"@?";"T48847"`B;>@8D"69"R4A48;8@6?"6?"E@84W"""
"
.744E"9;Q@?A"P;E>6C"36;<"C@>>"T4"748;@?4<X";?<"E:6B><"T4"F;@?8;@?4<"@?"E@8BX"C@8:"
8:4";QQ4EE"T4@?A"F6R4<"@?";F4?<4<"5>;?E"86"4?EB74"@8"C@>>"T4">6Q;84<"T48C44?"8:4"
8744E"6?"E@84W""-6?<@8@6?E"C@>>"T4"BE4<"86"4?EB74"8:4@7"7484?8@6?"67X"C:474"
EBTE4`B4?8"@?967F;8@6?";8"8:4">;?<EQ;5@?A"E8;A4"@?<@Q;84E"Q:;?A4EX"8:4"5>;?8@?A"69"
EB@8;T>4"745>;Q4F4?8EW"""
"
.:4"4[;Q8">;?<EQ;5@?A"74`B@74F4?8E";74"74E47R4<"F;8847E"86"T4"<4847F@?4<"C@8:@?"
;"74E47R4<"F;8847E";55>@Q;8@6?W""24R478:4>4EEX"57656E;>E"86"745>;Q4"8:4"
:;7<E8;?<@?A"86"8:4"74;7"69"$$$Z$$\"P;E>6C"36;<";74"?684<";?<X"EBT_4Q8"86";"
EB@8;T>4"R@EB;>"`B;>@8D"T4@?A";Q:@4R4<X"Q6B><"74EB>8"@?";"R@EB;>"@F576R4F4?8"86"8:4"
-6?E47R;8@6?"K74;";E"8:4"QB774?8";74;"@E"5667>D">;@<";?<";<<E">@88>4"86">6Q;>"R@EB;>"
;F4?@8@4EW"
"
&BE8;@?;T@>@8DW"
"
-674"&87;84AD"56>@QD"-&^]"E;DE"8:;8";>>"?4C"TB@><@?AE"FBE8"T4"<4E@A?4<"86"74<BQ4"
4F@EE@6?E"69"A744?:6BE4"A;E4EX"F;S@?A"T4E8"BE4"69"E6>;7"4?47ADX"5;EE@R4":4;8@?A"
;?<"Q66>@?AX"?;8B7;>">@A:8";?<"?;8B7;>"R4?8@>;8@6?W"".:4D"E:6B><";>E6"T4"<4E@A?4<"86"
BE4"74E6B7Q4E"EBE8;@?;T>DW"".:@E"@?Q>B<4E"F@?@F@E@?A"C;847"Q6?EBF58@6?X"
F;[@F@E@?A"C;847"74QDQ>@?AX"F@?@F@E@?A"C;E84";?<"68:47"F4;EB74E"86"576F684"
4?47AD"499@Q@4?QDW"
"
.:4",4E@A?";?<"KQQ4EE"&8;84F4?8"EB55678@?A"8:4";55>@Q;8@6?"@?Q>B<4E"?68:@?A"
E54Q@9@Q"6?"8:@E"@EEB4W""'6C4R47X"@8"E:6B><"T4"?684<"8:;8"8:@E";55>@Q;8@6?":;E"T44?"
E48"6B8";E";?"6B8>@?4"57656E;>";@F4<";8"4E8;T>@E:@?A"8:4"57@?Q@5>4"69"8:4"
<4R4>65F4?8"6?>DW"")>667"5>;?E"@?<@Q;84"8:;8"8:6BA:8":;E"T44?"A@R4?"86"8:4"BE4"69"
?;8B7;>">@A:8@?A"C:474"56EE@T>4W""'6C4R47X"F674"@?967F;8@6?"@E"74`B@74<X";?<"8:@E"
F;8847"C@>>"T4";<<74EE4<"@?"<48;@>"8:76BA:"8:4"BE4"69"Q6?<@8@6?EW""
"
*F5;Q8"6?"8:4"KF4?@8@4E"69"([@E8@?A"34E@<4?8E"
"
1,="56>@QD"' ]"E;DE"8:;8"?4C"<4R4>65F4?8"@?":6BE@?A";74;E"E:6B><"?68"Q;BE4"
:;7F"86"8:4";F4?@8@4E"69"4[@E8@?A"74E@<4?8EW"""
"
-674"&87;84AD"56>@QD"-&\]"74`B@74E"?4C"<4R4>65F4?8"86"Q6?87@TB84"86"8:4"Q74;8@6?"
69"EBQQ4EE9B>"?4@A:T6B7:66<EW"
"

Page 46



"

*8"@E"@F5678;?8"86"4?EB74"8:;8"8:4"57656E;>"C6B><"?68"74EB>8"@?";"E@A?@9@Q;?8";?<I67"
B?74;E6?;T>4">6EE"69"57@R;QD"86"?4@A:T6B7E"?67"74EB>8"@?";"<4R4>65F4?8":;R@?A";?"
6R47T4;7@?A"?;8B74"C:@Q:"C6B><"T4"86"8:4"<487@F4?8"69"?4@A:T6B7Ed";F4?@8@4EW"""
"
34574E4?8;8@6?"Q6FF4?8E":;R4"T44?"74Q4@R4<"6T_4Q8@?A"86"5684?8@;>"6R47>66S@?A"
976F"8:4"57656E;>W"".:4"57656E;>X";E"@?<@Q;84<X"C6B><"69947"EB@8;T>4"E45;7;8@6?"
<@E8;?Q4E"976F"?4@A:T6B7@?A"<C4>>@?AEW"".:4">;D6B8"@?<@Q;84E"8:;8"8:4"F;@?";E54Q8E"
Q;?"T4"E@8B;84<"F674"8:;?"# F"976F"8:4"C@?<6CE"69"?4@A:T6B7@?A"5765478@4E"8:4D"
9;Q4X";?<"Q;?";Q:@4R4"E45;7;8@6?"<@E8;?Q4E"69";8">4;E8" %F"86"8:4"74;7"QB78@>;A4W""
.:4E4"<@E8;?Q4E";74"EB99@Q@4?8"86"574R4?8";?D"E@A?@9@Q;?8"57@R;QD"Q6?Q47?E"86C;7<E"
?4@A:T6B7@?A"5765478DW"".:4"574Q@E4">6Q;8@6?"69"C@?<6CE"@E"74E47R4<";E"5;78"69"8:4"
<4E@A?X";?<"8:@E"@EEB4"C@>>"T4">66S4<"@?86"@?"F674"<458:"U;>6?A"C@8:"?4@A:T6B7"
Q6?EB>8;8@6?V"E:6B><";"74E47R4<"F;8847E";55>@Q;8@6?"T4"EBTF@884<W"
"
.:4"5765478@4E";74";>>"F674"8:;?" #F"<@E8;?8"976F"?4@A:T6B7@?A"C@?<6CEX"C:@Q:"
C@>>"574R4?8";?D"E@A?@9@Q;?8"6R47E:;<6C@?A"576T>4FE";7@E@?AW"
"
e@8:"74A;7<E"86"8:4"57656E4<"T@?"E8674"?4;7"86"$".68>4D"';>>"+;?4X"8:@E"C@>>"T4"C@8:@?"
8:4"4[@E8@?A"6B8TB@><@?A":474X"C:@Q:"C@>>"T4"749B7T@E:4<W"".:4"4?Q>6EB74"69"8:4"
TB@><@?A";?<"QB78@>;A4"T6B?<;7D"874;8F4?8X"86A48:47X"C@>>"576R@<4";"EB@8;T>4"EQ744?"
8:;8"C@>>"574R4?8"E@A?@9@Q;?8"6<6B7"?B@E;?Q4W"".:4"C;>>";8"8:4"QB78@>;A4"T6B?<;7D"C@>>"
;>E6"574R4?8"E@A?@9@Q;?8"?B@E;?Q4"TD"R4:@Q>4E"C@8:@?"8:4"74;7"Q6B78D;7<X";?<"C@>>"
574R4?8">@A:8E"E:@?@?A"86C;7<E"8:@E"<C4>>@?A";8"?@A:8X";E"C4>>";E"576R@<@?A"E6F4"
EQ744?@?A"86"R4:@Q>4"?6@E4W""L@R4?"8:4">6C">4R4>"69"87;99@Q"BE4":474X";E"8:4"5;7S@?A"
;74;"C@>>"T4"967"8C6"<6F4E8@Q":6BE4EX"8:4";F6B?8"69"87;99@Q"?6@E4":474"C@>>"T4">6C"
;?<"B?>@S4>D"86"Q;BE4";?D"E@A?@9@Q;?8"<@E8B7T;?Q4W"".:4";74;"T4:@?<"$$$"86"$$\"
P;E>6C"36;<";>74;<D"@E"BE4<"967"5;7S@?AX";?<"?6@E4":474"C@>>"T4"E@F@>;7"86";E"
4[@E8@?AW"
"
-6FF4?8E"74A;7<@?A"8:4"?6@E4"69"R4:@Q>4E"6?"Q6TT>4E":;E"T44?"?684<W"".:4"
574Q@E4"<48;@>E"69":;7<E8;?<@?A"@E"74E47R4<";E"5;78"69"8:4">;?<EQ;5@?A"
74`B@74F4?8EX";?<";"EB@8;T>4"9>;8847"EB79;Q4"69"A66<"R@EB;>"`B;>@8D"C@>>"T4"E6BA:8"86"
74<BQ4"?6@E4W"""
"
0?4"74574E4?8;8@6?"C@8:"74A;7<E"86"8:4"@F5;Q8"69"<4R4>65F4?8"Q>6E4"86";":6BE4"
C@8:";?";B8@E8@Q"Q:@><"@E"?684<W""'6C4R47X"8:4";EE4EEF4?8"?44<E"86">66S";8"8:4"
A4?47;>"@F5;Q8"6?"74E@<4?8@;>";F4?@8DX";E"86"C:48:47"@8"C6B><"T4"EB@8;T>4"967"
A4?47;>">@R@?A"Q6?<@8@6?E"967"74E@<4?8EW"".:4"57656E;>"C6B><"74EB>8"@?"?6"E@A?@9@Q;?8"
<@74Q8"6R47>66S@?A"69"8:@E"5765478DX";?<"8:4";Q8@R@8D"69"8C6":6BE4E"C6B><"T4"B?>@S4>D"
86"Q;BE4"E@A?@9@Q;?8"?6@E4"<@E8B7T;?Q4"T4D6?<"C:;8"@E";>74;<D"?68;T>4"976F"Q>6E47"
?4@A:T6B7@?A"5765478@4E"6?".68>4D"';>>"+;?4W""KE";"74EB>8X"749BE;>"69"8:@E"EQ:4F4"6?"
8:4"T;E@E"69"8:4"@F5;Q8"6?";?";B8@E8@Q"Q:@><"Q6B><"?68"74;E6?;T>D"T4"_BE8@9@4<X"A@R4?"
8:;8"8:4"@F5;Q8"6?"A4?47;>"74E@<4?8@;>";F4?@8D";?<"<;D"86"<;D">@R@?A"C6B><"?68"T4"
E@A?@9@Q;?8"967"74;E6?E"<@EQBEE4<";T6R4W"
"
*F5;Q8"6?"e@><>@94"
"
1,="56>@QD"L(  "E;DE"8:;8"8:4"?;8B7;>"4?R@76?F4?8"C@>>"T4"57684Q84<";?<"
4?:;?Q4<";?<"?4C"<4R4>65F4?8"E:6B><"74<BQ4"5684?8@;>>D":;7F9B>"@F5;Q8E"6?"
?;8B74W"

Page 47



"

"
-674"&87;84AD"56>@QD"-&\]"E44SE"86"4?EB74"8:;8";887;Q8@R4"?4@A:T6B7:66<E";74"
Q74;84<W""
"
K?"(Q6>6A@Q;>"&Q65@?A"&B7R4D":;E"T44?"EBTF@884<"@?"EB55678"69"8:4";55>@Q;8@6?X"
4[5>67@?A"E54Q@9@Q;>>D"967"C@><>@94":;T@8;8E"967"57684Q84<"E54Q@4EW""(Q6>6A@Q;>"745678E"
@?<@Q;84"4R@<4?Q4"69"?6"68:47"57684Q84<"E54Q@4E"6?"E@84X"@?Q>B<@?A"C;847"R6>4EX"T;8EX"
7458@>4E";?<";F5:@T@;?EW"",474>@Q8"6B8TB@><@?AE"574E4?8";74"B?EB@8;T>4"967"T;8"
766E8@?A"<B4"86"8:4@7"5667"Q6?<@8@6?"74EB>8@?A"@?":4;RD"4[56EB74"86"8:4"4>4F4?8EX"
;?<"8:474"@E"?6"R4A48;8@6?"F;8B74"4?6BA:"967"766E8@?A"6?"E@84W"
"
.:4"EB7R4D":;E":@A:>@A:84<"8:;8"8:474"@E"4R@<4?Q4"69"T;<A47";Q8@R@8D"6?"E@84X"
@?Q>B<@?A";"E488"8:;8"C;E"?684<"86"T4";Q8@R4"@?"8:4"EBFF47"69"#% #W"")B78:47"
4Q6>6A@Q;>"E8B<@4E":;R4"T44?"B?<478;S4?"C@8:"74A;7<E"86"8:4"E488X";?<"8:4"5684?8@;>"
@F5;Q8"6?"P;<A47E"69"8:4"<4R4>65F4?8";?<"F4;EB74E"86"F6R4"8:4"E488"8:76BA:"8:4"
Q6?E87BQ8@6?"69";?";78@9@Q@;>"E488"86"8:4"&6B8:"69"8:4"E@84"C474"E6BA:8W""*?Q>B<@?A"
@?967F;8@6?"69"8:4"4[@E8@?A"T;<A47"565B>;8@6?"86"4?EB74"8:4"?4C";78@9@Q@;>"E488"@E"
EB@8;T>4"@?"E@b4";?<">6Q;8@6?W"
"
&B7R4DE"B?<478;S4?"976F"G;D"86"gB>D"#% $"F6?@8674<"8:4"E488";?<"E4;7Q:4<"8:4"
E@84"967"4R@<4?Q4"69"E@84"BE4";?<"967;A@?AW"".:4"EB7R4DE"C474"7@A676BE";?<"@?Q>B<4<H"
8:4"5>;Q4F4?8"69"E8@QSE";Q76EE";>>"8:4"4?87;?Q4E"86"8:4"E488"86"C67S"6B8"C:@Q:"
4?87;?Q4E"C474"F6E8"BE4<l"Q6?<BQ8@?A"4R4?@?A"4F47A4?Q4"EB7R4DE"86"A;8:47"
@?967F;8@6?"6?"8:4"E@b4"69"8:4"Q>;?l";"E@84"74ZEB7R4D"86"E4;7Q:"967"4R@<4?Q4"69"
P;<A47";Q8@R@8Dl";?<";?"6?"E@84"F448@?A"C@8:"&6B8:"/67SE:@74"P;<A47"A76B5"86"
<@EQBEE"8:4"E8;8BE"69"8:4"E488W"".:4"EB7R4D"Q6?Q>B<4<"8:;8"8:4"4[@E8@?A"E488"@E"
574E4?8>D"@?;Q8@R4W"".:474"@E"4R@<4?Q4"69"E6F4"T;<A47"7B?E"86"8:4"&6B8:"69"8:4"E@84X"
574EBF;T>D"976F"68:47"E488E"@?"8:4";74;W""KE";"74EB>8X"8:4"94?Q@?A"699"69"8:4"dC@><>@94"
b6?4d"@E";557657@;84"86"57684Q8"8:4E4W"""
"
&4Q8@6?"!W$W "69"8:4"745678"EBTF@884<"TD"8:4";55>@Q;?8"@?"gB>D"#% $"F;S4E"
74Q6FF4?<;8@6?E"8:;8"@?Q>B<4"F6?@867@?A"69"8:4"E488"967"8:744"C44SE"T49674"
<4R4>65F4?8"U86"4?EB74"@8"@E"E8@>>";T;?<6?4<Vl"94?Q@?A"699"69"8:4"C@><>@94"b6?4"86"
4?EB74"<4R4>65F4?8"<64E"?68"6QQB7":474X"C@8:"A;5E"86"4?EB74"T;<A47E"<6"?68"
T4Q6F4"87;554<"@?"8:4"<4R4>65F4?8"b6?4l"8:4"@?E8;>>;8@6?"69";?";78@9@Q@;>"T;<A47"
E488l";?<":;T@8;8"@F576R4F4?8E"@?"8:4"C@><>@94"b6?4W"".:4"-@8D"(Q6>6AD"1?@8";74"
E;8@E9@4<"C@8:"8:4"74Q6FF4?<;8@6?E"69"8:4""745678""C@8:";"74Q6FF4?<;8@6?"8:;8"
9B78:47"EB7R4D"C67S"@E"Q6?<@8@6?4<W"""
"
G4;EB74E"@?"8:4">;?<EQ;5@?A";77;?A4F4?8E"Q;?"T4"F;<4"86"F@?@F@E4";?D"5684?8@;>"
<@E8B7T;?Q4"86"C@><>@94X";?<"4?:;?Q4">6Q;>"T@6<@R47E@8D"@?Q>B<@?A"8:4"5>;?8@?A"69"8744E"
67";77;?A4F4?8E"69"T@7<"T6[4E";?<"T;8"T6[4EX"C:@Q:"Q;?"T4"576R@<4<";?<"
;EE4EE4<"@?";"<48;@>4<"EBTF@EE@6?"967"8:@E"E@84"8:76BA:"Q6?<@8@6?"T49674";?D"
<4R4>65F4?8"Q6FF4?Q4EW"""
"
+;?<"&C;5"C@8:".68>4D"=7@F;7D"&Q:66>"
"
.:4"5>;??@?A"699@Q47":;E"Q6?8;Q84<"T68:".68>4D"=7@F;7D"&Q:66>";?<"8:4"-:@><74?E"
;?<"/6B?A"=47E6?E",@74Q867;84"U-/=,V"86";EQ478;@?"8:4";A744F4?8"T4:@?<"8:4"
>;?<"EC;5"57656E4<X"C:474TD"8:4"EQ:66>"@E"@?<@Q;84<"86"576R@<4"967"8:4";QQ4EEC;DX"

Page 48



"

;?<"8:4"<4R4>6547"C@>>"576R@<4">;?<"967";"FB>8@"BE4"A;F4E";74;"UG1LKVW""*8"@E"
B?<47E866<"8:;8"-/=,":;E"@?967F;>>D";A744<"C@8:"8:4"<4R4>6547"8:;8";">;?<"EC;5"
Q6B><"T4";A744<"6?"Q6?<@8@6?"8:;8"8:4"<4R4>6547"9B?<E"8:4"G1LK";?<";EE6Q@;84<"
>;?<EQ;54"C67SEW"".:474"@E";"?44<"967"8:@E"86"T4"T76BA:8"@?86"BE4"T49674"8:4"EQ:66>"
E;Q7@9@Q4E"8:4"68:47"E4Q8@6?"69">;?<"A@R4?"8:;8"8:4"EQ:66>"C@>>"?44<"86"F;@?8;@?";"
EB@8;T>4"654?"E5;Q4"86"E8B<4?8"7;8@6W"".:4";A744F4?8"C@8:"8:4"EQ:66>"C6B><"T4"
8:76BA:";">4A;>"576Q4EEX";?<"@E"?68";EE4EE4<";E"5;78"69"8:@E";55>@Q;8@6?W"
"
+;?<"0C?47E:@5"C@8:".698"-688;A4"
"
0?4"74574E4?8;8@6?"<64E"7;@E4"8:4"@EEB4"8:;8"8:4"A;7<4?"69"5>68" "@?<@Q;84E"8:4"BE4"
69"5;78"69"8:4">;?<"@?"BE4"TD".698"-688;A4";E";"A;7<4?W"".:4";55>@Q;?8":;E"E8;84<"
8:;8"8:4D"6C?"8:4">;?<"UC@8:"4R@<4?Q4"@?"8:4"967F"69"8:4">;?<"74A@E87D"@?967F;8@6?"
8:4D":;R4V";?<"C@E:"86"8;S4"8:4">;?<"T;QSX"C:@>E8"8:4"?4@A:T6B7"Q>;@FE"8:4D":;R4"
7@A:8E"<B4"86"8:4">;?<"T4@?A"BE4<";E"5;78"69"8:4@7"5765478D"967"6R47"]%"D4;7EW""
K>8:6BA:"8:@E"@E";"Q@R@>"F;8847X"8:4";EE4EEF4?8":;E">66S4<";8"8:4"@F5;Q8"E:6B><"8:4"
87@;?A>4"69">;?<"?68"T4"@?Q67567;84<"@?86"5>68" W"".:4"Q6?Q>BE@6?"@E"8:;8"8:@E"C6B><"
E8@>>"74EB>8"@?";?";QQ458;T>4"5>68"E@b4"967"5>68" "U@?"4[Q4EE"69" !%"E`B;74"F4874EVW""
.:4"576[@F@8D"69"8:4":6BE4"86".698"-688;A4"C@>>"74F;@?"8:4"E;F4";8" #FW""K>8:6BA:"
@8"C@>>"74EB>8"@?";"A;T>4";5576[@F;84>D"$F"976F"8:4"A;7<4?";E"6556E4<"86"8:4"
<@E8;?Q4"69"B5"86"JF"C@8:6B8"8:4">6EE"69">;?<X"8:@E"E45;7;8@6?"<@E8;?Q4"E:6B><"E8@>>"
T4"EB99@Q@4?8"86"574R4?8";?D"E47@6BE"6R47E:;<6C@?A"67">6EE"69">@A:8"86"8:4"56@?8"8:;8"
;"749BE;>"Q6B><"T4"74;E6?;T>D"_BE8@9@4<W"
"
&1GGK3/"K2,"3(-0GG(2,K.*02"
"
.:@E"6B8>@?4"5>;??@?A";55>@Q;8@6?"E44SE"86"4E8;T>@E:"8:4"57@?Q@5>4"69";"8:4"
<4R4>65F4?8"69"]":6BE4E"6?"8:4"E@84X"C@8:";QQ4EE"976F".68>4D"';>>"+;?4";?<"
P;E>6C"36;<W"""
"
.:4";55>@Q;8@6?"@E"6B8>@?4X";>T4@8"E44S@?A";5576R;>"967"S4D"F;8847E"69";QQ4EEXEQ;>4"
;?<">;D6B8X"C@8:"8:4"<48;@>E"E:6C@?A"8:4">6Q;8@6?";?<":4@A:8"69"8:4"TB@><@?AEW"".:4"
57@?Q@5>4"69"8:4"C67SE"C6B><"T4"56E@8@R4"@?"847FE"69"@8E">;D6B8X"EQ;>4"69"<4R4>65F4?8X"
;?<"74E54Q8"69"8:4"67@A@?;>"9@4><">;D6B8";?<"A;84C;D"976F".68>4D"';>>"+;?4W"""
"
.:474"C6B><"T4"?6":;7F"86"8:4";F4?@8@4E"69"4[@E8@?A"6QQB5@47E";?<"8:4";QQ4EEC;DE"
C6B><"T4";QQ458;T>4X"C@8:":@A:C;DE"699@Q47E":;55D"8:;8"8:4D"C@>>"?68"Q;BE4";?D"
:@A:C;D"E;948D"576T>4FEW"
"
*8"@E"Q6?E@<474<"8:;8"8:4"57656E;>"C6B><"T4";QQ458;T>4";?<"Q6F5>@4E"C@8:";>>"56>@QD"
Q7@847@;"E48"6B8"@?"8:@E"745678W"
"
.:4"EQ:4F4"C6B><"8:4749674"Q6F5>D"C@8:"8:4";@FE"69"74>4R;?8"5>;??@?A"56>@QDX"
?68;T>D"56>@Q@4EH"P(!X"P( ^X"P( \X"L(  X"L( !X";?<"' ]"976F"8:4"&:499@4><"
1?@8;7D",4R4>65F4?8"=>;?"U1,=V";?<"56>@Q@4E"-&#]";?<"-&\]"976F"8:4"-674"
&87;84ADX";?<"@8"@E"74Q6FF4?<4<"8:;8"6B8>@?4"5>;??@?A"547F@EE@6?"@E"A7;?84<"
EBT_4Q8"86";557657@;84"Q6?<@8@6?EW"
"
"
"

Page 49



"

"

"
-;E4"2BFT47"

"
 $I%%^^%I)1+"U)67F47>D"==Z%#]Y$]Y!V"
"

K55>@Q;8@6?".D54" )B>>"=>;??@?A"K55>@Q;8@6?"
"

=7656E;>" (74Q8@6?"69"8C6"<48;Q:4<"<C4>>@?A:6BE4E"U-$"1E4VX"
@?Q>B<@?A"57@R;84";QQ4EE"76;<";?<";EE6Q@;84<"
>;?<EQ;5@?A"
"

+6Q;8@6?" -B78@>;A4"09"\"&86QSE"L744?"-6B78"K?<"+;?<"34;7"09"
$Z\"&86QSE"L744?"-6B78""
&:499@4><"
& \"]K/"
"

,;84"34Q4@R4<" #JI%#I#% $"
"

.4;F" &6B8:"
"

K55>@Q;?8IKA4?8" ,+="=>;??@?A"+8<"
"

34Q6FF4?<;8@6?" 349BE4"
"

)67"8:4"96>>6C@?A"74;E6?UEVH"
"
 " .:4"+6Q;>"=>;??@?A"KB8:67@8D"Q6?E@<47"8:;8"8:4"57656E;>"C6B><X"TD"R@78B4"69"

8:4"E@8@?A"69"8:4";QQ4EEX"@?876<BQ4";?"@?Q74;E4<">4R4>"69"R4:@QB>;7";?<"
54<4E87@;?";Q8@R@8D"@?"Q>6E4"576[@F@8D"86"8:4"4[@E8@?A"<C4>>@?AW"".:@E"C6B><"
74EB>8"@?"5684?8@;>"967"?6@E4";?<"<@E8B7T;?Q4X";?<"476E@6?"69"57@R;QD"C:@Q:"
C6B><""T4"<487@F4?8;>"86"8:4";F4?@8D"69"574E4?8I9B8B74"6QQB5;?8E"69"26W"\"
&86QSE"L744?"-6B78";?<"C6B><"8:4749674"T4"Q6?87;7D"86"=6>@QD"' ]"69"8:4"
1?@8;7D",4R4>65F4?8"=>;?";?<"=;7;A7;5:" \"69"8:4"2;8@6?;>"=>;??@?A"=6>@QD"
)7;F4C67S"

"
"
"
K884?8@6?"@E"<7;C?"86"8:4"96>>6C@?A"<@74Q8@R4EH"
"
 W" ,4E5@84"8:4"+6Q;>"=>;??@?A"KB8:67@8D"C@E:@?A"86"C67S"C@8:"8:4";55>@Q;?8"@?";"

56E@8@R4";?<"576;Q8@R4"F;??47X"T;E4<"6?"E44S@?A"E6>B8@6?E"86"576T>4FE"
;7@E@?A"@?"74>;8@6?"86"<4;>@?A"C@8:";"5>;??@?A";55>@Q;8@6?X"@8":;E"?68"T44?"
56EE@T>4"86"74;Q:";?";A744<"E6>B8@6?"@?"8:@E"Q;E4W"

"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"

Page 50



"

&@84"+6Q;8@6?"

"
"
a"-76C?"Q65D7@A:8";?<"<;8;T;E4"7@A:8E"#% $"07<?;?Q4"&B7R4D" %% JJ ^"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"
"

Page 51



"

+0-K.*02"K2,"-02.(q."
"
.:4";55>@Q;8@6?"74>;84E"86";"%W ^":4Q8;74"E@84">D@?A"86"8:4"E6B8:"69"8:4"<6F4E8@Q"
QB78@>;A4"69"26W"\"&86QSE"L744?"-6B78W"
"
.:4">;?<"Q6?E@E8E"69";"d5;<<6QSd";74;";<_;Q4?8"86X"TB8"?68"@?Q>B<4<"C@8:@?"8:4"
QB774?8"<6F4E8@Q"QB78@>;A4";?<";?";<_;Q4?8";74;"C:@Q:"B?8@>"74Q4?8>D"C;E"
;A7@QB>8B7;>">;?<W"
"
.:4"F;_67@8D"69"8:4"E@84"@E";>>6Q;84<";E"'6BE@?A"K74;"@?"8:4"&:499@4><"1?@8;7D"
,4R4>65F4?8"=>;?"TB8"5;78">@4E"C@8:@?"8:4";<_;Q4?8"L744?"P4>8";?<"K74;"69"'@A:"
+;?<EQ;54"c;>B4W".:4"E@84";>E6">@4E"@FF4<@;84>D";<_;Q4?8"8:4".68>4D"-6?E47R;8@6?"
K74;"86"8:4"?678:W""
"
.6"8:4"?678:"4;E8X"E6B8:";?<"4;E8"8:4"E@84"@E"T6B?<4<"TD" YJ%dE":6BE@?AW".6"8:4"
?678:";?<"C4E8"8:4"E@84"@E"T67<474<"TD";A7@QB>8B7;>">;?<"8:;8"@E"654?"@?"Q:;7;Q847W"
"
.:4"E@84">@4E"6?"A76B?<"9;>>@?A"A4?47;>>D"976F"C4E8"86"4;E8W".:@E"9;>>"@?">;?<">4R4>"@E"
F6E8"576?6B?Q4<"@?"8:4"?678:47?":;>9"69"8:4"E@84"Q>6E4"86"\"&86QSE"L744?"-6B78"
C:474"8:4">4R4>"9;>>E"@?"8:4"67<47"69"$"F4874E"976F"8:4"?678:"C4E8"Q67?47"86"8:4"
:@A:C;D";8"&86QSE"L744?"KR4?B4W"
"
.:474";74"?6"8744E"69"5BT>@Q";F4?@8D"R;>B4"6?"8:4"E@84"8:6BA:"8:474"@E";?4Q<68;>"
4R@<4?Q4"8:;8"E6F4"E@84"Q>4;7;?Q4"6QQB774<"T49674"EBTF@EE@6?"69"8:4";55>@Q;8@6?W"
"
*8"@E"57656E4<"86"4E8;T>@E:"8:4">;?<";E"<6F4E8@Q"QB78@>;A4";?<"474Q8"8C6"<48;Q:4<"
<C4>>@?AEW".:4E4"5765478@4E"C6B><"T4"$"T4<766F":6F4EW""
"
P68:"<C4>>@?AE"966857@?8E"C6B><"4`B;84"86"8:;8"69"8:4"4[@E8@?A"<C4>>@?A"6?"8:4"E@84"
;?<"8:4":6BE4E"C6B><"T4"8C6"E8674DE"@?":4@A:8W"P68:"57656E4<":6BE4E";?<"8:4"
4[84?<4<";QQ4EEI8B7?@?A":4;<";?<"5;7S@?A"C6B><"T4"E@A?@9@Q;?8>D"dEB?Sd"@?86"8:4"E@84"
C@8:"7@<A4":4@A:8E"69"8:4"8C6":6BE4E"4`B;>"86"U'6BE4"26W V"67"E>@A:8>D":@A:47"8:;?"
U%WJ"F4874E";8"'6BE4"#V"8:4"7@<A4":4@A:8"69"26W"\"&86QSE"L744?"-6B78W"""
"
.:4"57656E4<"<C4>>@?AE"C6B><"T4"69"87;<@8@6?;>";554;7;?Q4";?<"Q6?E87BQ84<"@?"
E86?4"C@8:"?;8B7;>"E>;84"7669EW"
"
.:4"E@84"C6B><"T4";QQ4EE4<"976F"&86QSE"L744?"-6B78"B8@>@E@?A"8:4";QQ4EE"56@?8"
;>74;<D"967F4<"TD"8:4"<7@R4"86"26W"\"&86QSE"L744?"-6B78W""
"
3(+(cK2."=+K22*2L"'*&.03/""
"
=47F@EE@6?"C;E"A7;?84<"@?" YY%"UY%I%#^ ^I)1+V"967";"8C6"E8674D"E@<4"4[84?E@6?"
;?<"567Q:W"
"
K?";55>@Q;8@6?"967";"5;@7"69"E4F@Z<48;Q:4<":6BE4E"6?"8:@E"E@84"C;E"C@8:<7;C?"@?"
#%  "6?"099@Q47";<R@Q4W"
"
"
"

Page 52



"

&1GGK3/"0)"3(=3(&(2.K.*02&"
"
.:474":;R4"T44?"J$">48847E"69"6T_4Q8@6?"86"8:4"EQ:4F4";?<"74574E4?8;8@6?E"976F"
->>7E"*;?"36EEX"m4@8:"'@>>";?<"g64"0884?W".:4".68>4D"34E@<4?8E"KEE6Q@;8@6?X"
&=K-(X";?<"8:4"-;F5;@A?"86"=7684Q8"3B7;>"(?A>;?<":;R4";>E6"Q6FF4?84<W"
"
->>7E"36EEX"'@>>";?<"0884?";74"EB55678@R4"69"74E@<4?8E"6T_4Q8@6?E";?<"?684"@?"
5;78@QB>;7"8:;8H"
"
.:4";>>6Q;8@6?";E"'6BE@?A"K74;"@E";?";?6F;>D";?<"8:4"@?84?8@6?"86"@?Q>B<4"8:4";74;"
@?"8:4"L744?"P4>8"E:6B><"T4";"F;847@;>"5>;??@?A"Q6?E@<47;8@6?W"
"
.:4"&:499@4><"+6Q;>"=>;?"U&+=V"@E"?6C"EB99@Q@4?8>D";<R;?Q4<"E6";E"86"T4";9967<4<"
E@A?@9@Q;?8"C4@A:8"@?"<4Q@E@6?"F;S@?AW"
"
.:4"<4R4>65F4?8"C6B><":;R4";?";<R47E4"4994Q8"6?"8:4"654??4EE";?<"Q:;7;Q847"69"
8:4"L744?"P4>8";?<"8:4"K74;"69"'@A:"+;?<EQ;54"c;>B4"
"
.:474"Q6B><"T4";?"@?Q74;E4"@?"EB79;Q4"C;847"7B?Z699"976F"8:4";74;E"69":;7<E8;?<@?AW"
"
.:4"Q;7"5;7S@?A"E47R@?A"'6BE4" "@E"866"Q>6E4"86"26W\"&86QSE"L744?"-6B78W"
"
.:4"57656E4<"<7@R4"@E"866"?;776C";?<"C@>>"74EB>8"@?"Q6?9>@Q8E"T48C44?"R4:@Q>4EX"
54<4E87@;?E";?<"QDQ>@E8EW"
"
.:4".68>4D"34E@<4?8E"KEE6Q@;8@6?"6T_4Q8"86"8:4"EQ:4F4"6?"8:4"96>>6C@?A"A76B?<EH"
"
.:4">;?<"@?Q>B<4<"@?"8:4"E@84"E:6B><"T4"Q6?E@<474<";E"L744?"P4>8"@?">@?4"C@8:"8:4"
57656E4<"Q:;?A4E"@?"8:4"&:499@4><"+6Q;>"=>;?W"
"
.:4"<4R4>65F4?8"C@>>":;R4";?";<R47E4"4994Q8"6?"R@4CE"@?86";?<"6B8"69"8:4"L744?"
P4>8"
"
.:4";QQ4EE"C@>>"@F5;Q8"6?"8:4"E;948D";?<"57@R;QD"69"?4@A:T6B7@?A"<C4>>@?AEW"
"
.:4"74574E4?8;8@6?"976F"8:4"&:499@4><";?<"=4;S"KA;@?E8"-@8D"(?Q76;Q:F4?8"6T_4Q8E"
6?"8:4"96>>6C@?A"A76B?<EH"
"
.:4";74;"C;E"@?84?<4<";E"5;78"69";"PB9947"r6?4"C@8:"5>;?8@?A"C:4?"8:4"4E8;84"C;E"
67@A@?;>>D"A7;?84<"547F@EE@6?"TB8"8:@E"C;E"?68"4?967Q4<"TD"&:499@4><"-@8D"-6B?Q@>W"
"
.:4";>>6Q;8@6?";E"'6BE@?A"K74;"@E";?";?6F;>D";?<"8:4"@?84?8@6?"86"@?Q>B<4"8:4";74;"
@?"8:4"L744?"P4>8"E:6B><"T4";"F;847@;>"5>;??@?A"Q6?E@<47;8@6?W"
"
.:4"&:499@4><"+6Q;>"=>;?"E:6B><"T4";9967<4<"C4@A:8"@?"8:4"<4Q@E@6?"F;S@?A"576Q4EE"
;E"@8"@E"C4>>";<R;?Q4<"86C;7<E";<658@6?W"
"
.:4"57656E;>"C6B><"@F5;Q8";<R47E4>D"6?"8:4"2;8@6?;>"=;7SX"8:4"L744?"P4>8";?<"8:4"
K74;"69"'@A:"+;?<EQ;54"c;>B4W"
"

Page 53



"

.:4"EQ:4F4"C6B><";<R47E4>D"@F5;Q8"6?"?4@A:T6B7@?A"5765478@4E"8:76BA:"
6R47>66S@?A"
"
.:4"-=3("6T_4Q8"6?"8:4"96>>6C@?A"A76B?<EH"
"
.:4";?6F;>6BE";>>6Q;8@6?";E"'6BE@?A"K74;"E:6B><"T4"6R477@<<4?"TD"8:4"&+=";?<"
8:4"57656E4<";>>6Q;8@6?"E:6B><"T4";QQ67<4<"Q6?E@<47;T>4"C4@A:8W"
"
,4>48@6?E"976F"8:4"L744?"P4>8"E:6B><"?68"T4"574Z4F584<"TD"5>;??@?A";55>@Q;8@6?E"
8:;8"E44S"86"4[5>6@8";?6F;>@4EW"
"
08:47"F;8847E"7;@E4<"TD">6Q;>"74E@<4?8E"@?"74574E4?8;8@6?E"?68">@E84<";T6R4";74";E"
96>>6CEH"
"
.:4"57656E;>H"
"
*E"?68"@?"S445@?A"C@8:"8:4"Q:;7;Q847";?<"?;8B74"69"EB776B?<@?A"TB@><@?AEW"
"
e6B><"74EB>8"@?"6R47E:;<6C@?A"69"?4@A:T6B7@?A"<C4>>@?AEW"
"
e6B><"T4"6R47T4;7@?A"6?"?4@A:T6B7@?A"<C4>>@?AEW"
"
';E";?"@?;<4`B;84";QQ4EE"C:@Q:"@E"69">@F@84<"C@<8:";?<"C:@Q:"Q6B><"74EB>8"@?"
R4:@QB>;7";?<"54<4E87@;?"Q6?9>@Q8E"5;78@QB>;7>D"@?";<R47E4"C4;8:47"Q6?<@8@6?EW"*8"
C6B><";>E6"T4"@?;<4`B;84"967"4F47A4?QD"R4:@Q>4E";?<"Q6?E87BQ8@6?"87;99@QW"
"
-;7"9BF4E"Q6B><"56B7"<6C?"@?86"?4@A:T6B7@?A"A;7<4?E"976F"8:4":;7<E8;?<@?A"
;74;EW"
"
e6B><"<@E8B7T"8:4"C;847"8;T>4W"
"
e6B><"Q74;84"B??4Q4EE;7D"B7T;?"E57;C>"74EB>8@?A"@?";":BA4";<R47E4"@F5;Q8"6?"8:4"
L744?"P4>8W"
"
e6B><"Q74;84";"574Q4<4?8"967"<4R4>65F4?8"6?";<_;Q4?8"5;7Q4>E"69">;?<";<_;Q4?8"
8:4"L744?"P4>8W"
"
e6B><":;R4";?";<R47E4"4994Q8"6?"8:4";F4?@8D"69"6QQB5;?8E"69"26EW"]X"!X";?<"\"<B4"
86"@?Q74;E4<";Q8@R@8D"Q>6E4"86"8:4E4"<C4>>@?AEW"
"
e6B><"@?876<BQ4"5>;?8@?A"8:;8"C6B><"6R47E:;<6C"?4@A:T6B7@?A"<C4>>@?AEW"
"
,@E7B58";?@F;>";?<"T@7<>@94W"
"
e6B><"T4"R@E@T>4X";?<"8:474TD"<;F;A4X">6?A"R@E8;E"976F"8:4";74;";76B?<"8:4"P^%!]"
'6>F4E9@4><"86",76?9@4><"36;<W"
"
e6B><"4?<;?A47"Q:@><74?"5>;D@?A"@?"8:4"QB>Z<4ZE;QW"
"
e6B><";994Q8"8:4"2;8@6?;>"=;7SW"

Page 54



"

"
G;8847E"7;@E4<"8:;8";74"?68"F;847@;>"5>;??@?A"Q6?E@<47;8@6?EH"
"
PB@><@?A"C67S"C6B><"<@E8B7T"?4@A:T6B7EW"
"
.:4"5765478@4E"Q6B><"T4"BE4<"967"Q6FF47Q@;>"5B756E4EW"
"
+4;R4E"976F"8:4"57656E4<"5>;?8@?A"C6B><"T4";"?B@E;?Q4W"
"
.:474";74"47767E";?<"@?;QQB7;84"E8;84F4?8E"@?"8:4";55>@Q;8@6?W""
"
e6B><"Q6?9>@Q8"C@8:"8:4";Q8@R@8@4E";8"8:4";<_;Q4?8"C67S@?A"9;7FW"
"
.:474":;E"T44?"6?4">48847"69"EB55678"U976F";"74E@<4?8"6B8E@<4"&:499@4><VW"""&B55678"
@E"6?"8:4"T;E@E"69"8:4"<C4>>@?AE"T4@?A"<4E@A?4<"86"F;8Q:"8:4"6><47"TB@><@?AE"@?"8:4"
;74;";?<"F;S@?A";"56E@8@R4"Q6?87@TB8@6?"86"8:4"Q:;7;Q847"69"8:4";74;W"
"
=+K22*2L"K&&(&&G(2."
"
L4?47;>"=7@?Q@5>4E"
"
.:4"2;8@6?;>"=>;??@?A"=6>@QD")7;F4C67S";8"5;7;A7;5:" ]"E8;84E"8:;8"d;8"8:4":4;78"
69"8:4"2;8@6?;>"=>;??@?A"=6>@QD")7;F4C67S"@E";"574EBF58@6?"@?"9;R6B7"69"
EBE8;@?;T>4"<4R4>65F4?8d"C:@Q:"967"<4Q@E@6?"F;S@?A"F4;?E";5576R@?A"
<4R4>65F4?8"57656E;>E"8:;8";QQ67<"C@8:"8:4"<4R4>65F4?8"5>;?W"
"
=;7;A7;5:" \"E8;84E"8:;8"<4Q@E@6?E"E:6B><H"
"
K>C;DE"E44S"86"E4QB74":@A:"`B;>@8D"<4E@A?";?<";"A66<"E8;?<;7<"69";F4?@8D"967";>>"
4[@E8@?A";?<"9B8B74"6QQB5;?8E"69">;?<";?<"TB@><@?AEl"
"
.;S4";QQ6B?8"69"8:4"<@99474?8"76>4E";?<"Q:;7;Q847"69"<@99474?8";74;EX"576F68@?A"8:4"
R@8;>@8D"69"6B7"F;@?"B7T;?";74;EX"57684Q8@?A"8:4"L744?"P4>8E";76B?<"8:4FX"
74Q6A?@E@?A"8:4"@?87@?E@Q"Q:;7;Q847";?<"T4;B8D"69"8:4"Q6B?87DE@<4W"
"
-6?87@TB84"86"Q6?E47R@?A";?<"4?:;?Q@?A"8:4"?;8B7;>"4?R@76?F4?8";?<"74<BQ@?A"
56>>B8@6?W"K>>6Q;8@6?E"69">;?<"967"<4R4>65F4?8"E:6B><"574947">;?<"69">4EE47"
4?R@76?F4?8;>"R;>B4X"C:474"Q6?E@E84?8"C@8:"68:47"56>@Q@4E"@?"8:@E")7;F4C67SW"
"
=;7;A7;5:" Y"E8;84EH"
"
.:4"L6R47?F4?8"@E"Q6FF@884<"86"4?EB7@?A"8:;8"8:4"5>;??@?A"EDE84F"<64E"
4R47D8:@?A"@8"Q;?"86"EB55678"EBE8;@?;T>4"4Q6?6F@Q"A76C8:s.:4749674"E@A?@9@Q;?8"
C4@A:8"E:6B><"T4"5>;Q4<"6?"8:4"?44<"86"EB55678"4Q6?6F@Q"A76C8:"8:76BA:"8:4"
5>;??@?A"EDE84FW"
"
=;7;A7;5:"!J"E8;84EH"
"
+6Q;>";?<"?4@A:T6B7:66<"5>;?E"E:6B><"<4R4>65"76TBE8";?<"Q6F574:4?E@R4"56>@Q@4E"
8:;8"E48"6B8"8:4"`B;>@8D"69"<4R4>65F4?8"8:;8"C@>>"T4"4[54Q84<"967"8:4";74;W""

Page 55



"

"
=>;??@?A"56>@Q@4E";?<"<4Q@E@6?E"E:6B><";@F"86"4?EB74"8:;8"<4R4>65F4?8EH"
"
C@>>"9B?Q8@6?"C4>>";?<";<<"86"8:4"6R47;>>"`B;>@8D"69"8:4";74;X"?68"_BE8"967"
8:4"E:678"847F"TB8"6R47"8:4">@948@F4"69"8:4"<4R4>65F4?8l"
"
658@F@E4"8:4"5684?8@;>"69"8:4"E@84"86";QQ6FF6<;84"<4R4>65F4?8W"
"
74E56?<"86">6Q;>"Q:;7;Q847";?<":@E867DX";?<"749>4Q8"8:4"@<4?8@8D"69">6Q;>"
EB776B?<@?AE";?<"F;847@;>EX"C:@>4"?68"574R4?8@?A"67"<@EQ6B7;A@?A"
;557657@;84"@??6R;8@6?l"
"
;?<";74"R@EB;>>D";887;Q8@R4";E";"74EB>8"69"A66<";7Q:@84Q8B74";?<";557657@;84"
>;?<EQ;5@?AW"
"
=6>@QD"-&"#$"d+6Q;8@6?E"967"24C"'6BE@?Ad"E8;84EH"
"
24C":6BE@?A"<4R4>65F4?8"C@>>"T4"Q6?Q4?87;84<"C:474"@8"C6B><"EB55678"B7T;?"
74A4?47;8@6?";?<"F;S4"499@Q@4?8"BE4"69">;?<";?<"@?97;E87BQ8B74W"*?"8:4"547@6<"
#%%JI%Y"86"#%#%I# X"8:4"F;@?"96QBE"C@>>"T4"6?"EB@8;T>4X"EBE8;@?;T>D">6Q;84<X"E@84E"
C@8:@?X"67";<_6@?@?A"8:4"F;@?"B7T;?";74;"69"&:499@4><W"
"
*F5;Q8"6?"8:4"L744?"P4>8";?<"K74;"69"'@A:"+;?<EQ;54"c;>B4"
"
e@8:@?"8:4"L744?"P4>8IK'+c"
"
.:4"E@84">@4E"574<6F@?;?8>D"C@8:@?";?";>>6Q;84<"'6BE@?A"K74;"8:6BA:";?";74;"86"8:4"
C4E8"@F5@?A4E"@?86"8:4";<6584<"L744?"P4>8W"
"
KE"EBQ:"=6>@Q@4E"L( ";?<"L($";74"74>4R;?8"86"8:@E";74;H"
"
L(" "d,4R4>65F4?8"@?"8:4"L744?"P4>8d"E8;84EH"
"
*?"8:4"L744?"P4>8X"<4R4>65F4?8"C@>>"?68"T4"547F@884<X"4[Q458"@?"R47D"E54Q@;>"
Q@7QBFE8;?Q4EX"C:474"@8"C6B><H"
"
UQV">4;<"86"4?Q76;Q:F4?8"69"B7T;?"<4R4>65F4?8"@?86"8:4"Q6B?87DE@<4"
"
L($"d?4C""TB@><@?A"@?"8:4"L744?"P4>8d"E8;84EH"
"
*?"8:4"L744?"P4>8X"8:4"Q6?E87BQ8@6?"69"?4C"TB@><@?AE"C@>>"?68"T4"547F@884<X"4[Q458"@?"
R47D"E54Q@;>"Q@7QBFE8;?Q4EX"967"5B756E4E"68:47"8:;?";A7@QB>8B74X"9674E87DX"4EE4?8@;>"
9;Q@>@8@4E"967"6B8<667"E5678";?<"6B8<667"74Q74;8@6?X"Q4F4847@4EX";?<"68:47"BE4E"
C:@Q:"C6B><"Q6F5>D"C@8:"=6>@QD"L(*W"
"
-&"\ "d=7684Q8@?A"8:4"L744?"P4>8d"E8;84EH"
"
-6B?87DE@<4";?<"68:47"654?">;?<";76B?<"8:4"4[@E8@?A"TB@>8ZB5";74;E"69"8:4"Q@8D"C@>>"
T4"E;94AB;7<4<"TD"F;@?8;@?@?A"8:4"L744?"P4>8X"C:@Q:"C@>>"?68"T4"EBT_4Q8"86"
E87;84A@Q"67">6Q;>"74R@4CW"([Q458@6?;>>DX"Q:;?A4E"F;D"T4"F;<4"86"74F6R4"

Page 56



"

B?84?;T>4";?6F;>@4E"C:474"8:4"Q:;?A4"C6B><"?68"B?<47F@?4"8:4"5B756E4E"67"
6T_4Q8@R4E"69"L744?"P4>8"@?"8:;8";74;W",4R4>65F4?8"?44<E"C@>>"T4"F48"57@?Q@5;>>D"
8:76BA:"8:4"74ZBE4"69">;?<";?<"TB@><@?AE"7;8:47"8:;?"8:76BA:"4[5;?E@6?"69"8:4"
B7T;?";74;E";?<"R@>>;A4EW"
"
.:4"57656E;>"<64E"?68"@?876<BQ4"5:DE@Q;>"E87BQ8B74E"@?86"8:4"5;78"69"8:4"E@84"
;>>6Q;84<";E"L744?"P4>8"8:6BA:"@8"C6B><"74EB>8"@?";"C4<A4"69">;?<"T4@?A"5>;?84<";E"
;"EQ744?"86"8:4"TB@>8"967FW"*8"@E"?68"Q6?E@<474<"8:;8"8:@E"C6B><"Q6?9>@Q8"C@8:"L744?"
P4>8"56>@Q@4E"E8;84<"@?"8:4"2==)"67"1,="56>@Q@4E"L( X"L($";?<"-&\ "A@R4?"8:4"
4[84?8"69"8:@E"5;7Q4>"69">;?<";?<"8:4"57656E4<"BE4";E";"E@A?@9@Q;?8";74;"69"?;8B7;>"
EQ744?@?AW"
"
K<_;Q4?8"8:4"L744?"P4>8IK'+c"
"
=6>@QD"L(]"d,4R4>65F4?8";?<"8:4"L744?"P4>8"4?R@76?F4?8d"E8;84EH"
"
.:4"EQ;>4";?<"Q:;7;Q847"69";?D"<4R4>65F4?8"C:@Q:"@E"547F@884<"@?"8:4"L744?"P4>8X"
67"C6B><"T4"Q6?E5@QB6BE"976F"@8X"E:6B><"T4"@?"S445@?A"C@8:"8:4";74;";?<X"C:474R47"
56EE@T>4X"Q6?E47R4";?<"4?:;?Q4"8:4">;?<EQ;54";?<"?;8B7;>"4?R@76?F4?8W"
"
=6>@QD"L(J"dK74;E"69"'@A:"+;?<EQ;54"c;>B4";?<".:4"=4;S"2;8@6?;>"=;7Sd"E8;84EH"
"
*?"K74;E"69"'@A:"+;?<EQ;54"c;>B4X"57684Q8@6?";?<"4?:;?Q4F4?8"69"8:4">;?<EQ;54"
C@>>"T4"8:4"6R477@<@?A"Q6?E@<47;8@6?W",4R4>65F4?8"C:@Q:"@E"547F@884<H"
UTV"6?">;?<"Q6?E5@QB6BE"976F"K74;E"69"'@A:"+;?<EQ;54"c;>B4"67"8:4"=4;S"2;8@6?;>"
=;7Sl"FBE8"57684Q8X";?<"C:474R47";557657@;84"4?:;?Q4X"8:4";554;7;?Q4";?<"
Q:;7;Q847"69"8:4"K74;"69"'@A:"+;?<EQ;54"c;>B4";?<"=4;S"2;8@6?;>"=;7SW"
"
=6>@QD"-&\#"d=7684Q8@?A"-6B?87DE@<4"?68"@?"8:4"L744?"P4>8d"E8;84EH"
"
.:4"A744?X"654?";?<"7B7;>"Q:;7;Q847"69";74;E"6?"8:4"4<A4"69"8:4"TB@>8ZB5";74;E"TB8"
?68"@?"8:4"L744?"P4>8"C@>>"T4"E;94AB;7<4<"8:76BA:"57684Q8@6?";E"654?"Q6B?87DE@<4s"
"
=6>@QD"-&\]"d,4E@A?"=7@?Q@5>4Ed"69"8:4"&:499@4><"-674"&87;84AD"E8;84EH"
"
'@A:Z`B;>@8D"<4R4>65F4?8"C@>>"T4"4[54Q84<X"C:@Q:"C6B><"74E54Q8X"8;S4";<R;?8;A4"69"
;?<"4?:;?Q4"8:4"<@E8@?Q8@R4"94;8B74E"69"8:4"Q@8DX"@8E"<@E87@Q8E";?<"?4@A:T6B7:66<EX"
@?Q>B<@?AH"
WWWTW"R@4CE";?<"R@E8;E"86">;?<F;7SE";?<"ESD>@?4EWWW;Q76EE"8:4"Q@8D"86"8:4"EB776B?<@?A"
Q6B?87DE@<4lWWW"
"
*8"@E";QQ4584<"8:;8"8:474";74";>74;<D"<6F4E8@Q"QB78@>;A4E"574E4?8"@?"8:4">6Q;>@8D"8:;8"
T67<47"8:4"L744?"P4>8"ULPV";?<"8:4"K74;"69"'@A:"+;?<EQ;54"c;>B4"UK'+cVW"
'6C4R47"8:4E4"94;8B74"<6F4E8@Q"A;7<4?E"8:;8"9;Q@>@8;84";"<4A744"69"E45;7;8@6?"86"
8:4"LPIK'+c"@8E4>9W""
"
.D5@Q;>>D"E45;7;8@6?"T48C44?"8:4"TB@>8"4?R@76?F4?8";?<"8:4"PLIK'+c"@E";Q:@4R4<"
@?"8:4"67<47"69" !"F4874E"C@8:";?"6QQ;E@6?;>"@?E8;?Q4";E">6C";E"^ZY""F4874EW".:4E4"
A;7<4?"E5;Q4E"8:4749674"576R@<4"E6F48:@?A"69";"dT74;8:@?A"E5;Q4d"T48C44?"8:4"8C6"
E8674D":6BE@?A";?<"8:4"654?"Q6B?87DE@<4"C:@Q:":4>5E"86"F;@?8;@?"8:4"654??4EE"

Page 57



"

;?<"Q:;7;Q847"69"8:4"LPIK'+cW"26?48:4>4EEX"4[@E8@?A":6BE@?A"74F;@?E";":@A:>D"
576F@?4?8"94;8B74"C:4?"R@4C4<"976F"8:4"L744?"P4>8W"
"
.:4"574R@6BE>D"C@8:<7;C?"EQ:4F4"57656E4<"8C6"E8674D"<4R4>65F4?8";>F6E8"
@FF4<@;84>D";<_;Q4?8"8:4"L744?"P4>8IK'+c"T6B?<;7DW"P4Q;BE4"69"8:4"4>4R;84<"
?;8B7;>"A76B?<">4R4>E"6?"8:4"C4E847?"E@<4"69"8:4"E@84"U;F6B?8@?A"86";?";<<@8@6?;>"
<6F4E8@Q"E8674D"74>;8@R4"86"26W"\"&86QSE"L744?"-6B78V"@8"C;E"Q6?E@<474<"8:;8"8:4"
<C4>>@?AE"C6B><"T4"6R47>D"576F@?4?8"C:4?"R@4C4<"976F"8:4"LPIK'+c"86"8:4"
<487@F4?8"69"R@EB;>";F4?@8DW"
"
.:4"QB774?8"EQ:4F4">6Q;84E"8:4"<C4>>@?AE"F;7A@?;>>D"9B78:47"976F"8:4"L744?"P4>8"
T6B?<;7D"8:6BA:"<C4>>@?A" "@E"E8@>>">6Q;84<"C@8:@?"]"F4874E"69"8:@E"T6B?<;7DW"
'6C4R47X"8:4"QB774?8"EQ:4F4"57656E4E"86"4[Q;R;84"E@A?@9@Q;?8"5678@6?E"69"8:4"E@84"
E6";E"86"4?;T>4"8:4"<C4>>@?AE"86":;R4"9@?@E:4<"9>667">4R4>E";?<"7@<A4">4R4>E"?68"
<@EE@F@>;7"86"4[@E8@?A"5765478@4E"6?"&86QSE"L744?"-6B78W"
"
e:@>E8"8:@E";5576;Q:"A64E"E6F4"C;D"86C;7<E"F@8@A;8@?A"8:4"576F@?4?8"574E4?Q4"
8:4"<C4>>@?AE"C6B><":;R4"6?"8:4"@FF4<@;84"T6B?<;7D"@8"E8@>>"@?876<BQ4E"4>4F4?8E"69"
TB@>8"4?R@76?F4?8"@?"FBQ:"Q>6E47"576[@F@8D"86"8:4"L744?"P4>8W"
"
'6C4R47X"9B78:47"F@8@A;8@6?"@E"57656E4<"8:76BA:"8:4"@?876<BQ8@6?"69";"Q65E4"69"8744E"
86"T4"5>;?84<"6?"8:;8"5678@6?"69"8:4"E@84"C:@Q:">@4E"C@8:@?"8:4";Q8B;>";<6584<"L744?"
P4>8W".:4"5>;?8@?A"EQ:4F4"57656E4<"@?Q>B<4E"E4F@"F;8B74"8744E"C@8:"A@78:E"69"B5"86"
#%"QFX"8:4E4"7@E@?A"86";5576[@F;84>D"]Z!"F4874E"@?":4@A:8"C:4?"9@7E8"5>;?84<X"F@[4<"
C@8:"EF;>>47"R;7@48@4E";?<"8478@;7D"A76B?<"Q6R47"5>;?8@?AW""
"
&BQ:";"A76B5"69"8744E"C6B><"F;8B74"`B@QS>D"UC@8:@?"!"D4;7EV"@?86";"<4?E4"T;?S"69"
C66<>;?<"8:;8"C6B><"EBTE8;?8@;>>D"EQ744?"8:4"<4R4>65F4?8X";?<"68:47":6BE4E"
T4D6?<X"C:4?"R@4C4<"976F"8:4"C4E8W"
"
L@R4?"8:@E"9B78:47"F@8@A;8@6?X"C:@Q:"C6B><"?44<"86"T4"E4QB74<"TD"Q6?<@8@6?"74`B@7@?A"
9B>>"5>;?8@?A"T49674"Q6FF4?Q4F4?8"69"8:4"<4R4>65F4?8X"@8"@E"Q6?E@<474<"8:;8"C@8:@?"
;"E:678"547@6<"69"8@F4"8:4"<C4>>@?AE"C6B><"?68":;R4";?";<R47E4"4994Q8"6?"8:4"
Q:;7;Q847"69"8:4"L744?"P4>8IK'+c";?<"8:;8"8:4"5>;?8@?A"Q6B><"T4"Q6?E@<474<"86"
:;R4";"56E@8@R4"4994Q8"6?"R@E8;E"976F"8:4"C4E8W"
"
L@R4?"8:4";T6R4"@8"@E"Q6?E@<474<"8:;8X"6?"T;>;?Q4X"8:4"57656E;>"C6B><"T4"
;QQ458;T>4"C@8:"74A;7<"86"=6>@Q@4E"L(]X"L(JX"-&\#";?<"-&\]W"
"
'6BE@?A"&B55>DX"+6Q;8@6?";?<",4?E@8D"
"
.:4"2==)";8"5;7;A7;5:"]Y"E8;84EH"
"
'6BE@?A";55>@Q;8@6?E"E:6B><"T4"Q6?E@<474<"@?"8:4"Q6?84[8"69"8:4"574EBF58@6?"@?"
9;R6B7"69"EBE8;@?;T>4"<4R4>65F4?8W"34>4R;?8"56>@Q@4E"967"8:4"EB55>D"69":6BE@?A"
E:6B><"?68"T4"Q6?E@<474<"B5Z86Z<;84"@9"8:4">6Q;>"5>;??@?A";B8:67@8D"Q;??68"
<4F6?E87;84";"9@R4ZD4;7"EB55>D"69"<4>@R47;T>4":6BE@?A"E@84EW"
"
.:4"57656E;>"C6B><"Q6?87@TB84"86C;7<E":6BE@?A"EB55>D";E"E48"6B8"@?"-674"&87;84AD"
=6>@QD"-&##W""e:@>E8"8:474"@E"QB774?8>D";"E:6789;>>"@?"8:4"EB55>D"69"<4>@R47;T>4"E@84E"

Page 58



"

967":6BE@?AX"@8"@E"Q6?E@<474<"8:;8"8:4"57656E;>E"C@>>"F;S4"6?>D";"R47D">@F@84<"
Q6?87@TB8@6?";?<X"Q6?E4`B4?8>DX">@88>4"C4@A:8"@E"A@R4?"86"8:@E"9;Q867W"
"
.:4"E@84"@E"EB@8;T>4"967"74E@<4?8@;>"<4R4>65F4?8";?<"@E"EBE8;@?;T>D">6Q;84<"C@8:@?"8:4"
F;@?"B7T;?";74;W"".:4"57656E;>E"8:4749674"Q6F5>D"C@8:"-674"&87;84AD"=6>@QD"-&#$W"
"
-674"&87;84AD"=6>@QD"-&#]"A@R4E"57@67@8D"86">6Q;8@?A"?4C":6BE@?A"<4R4>65F4?8"6?"
574R@6BE>D"<4R4>654<"UT76C?9@4><V"E@84EW"".:4"E@84"@E"?68"Q6?E@<474<"86"T4"
d574R@6BE>D"<4R4>654<">;?<dW"""
"
'6C4R47X"=6>@QD"-&#]";QS?6C>4<A4E"8:;8"547F@88@?A"E6F4"<4R4>65F4?8"U94C47"
8:;?" !"B?@8EV"6?"EBE8;@?;T>D">6Q;84<"EF;>>"A744?9@4><"E@84E"@E"B?>@S4>D"86"574R4?8"
8:4"8;7A48"69"TB@><@?A"JJi"69"?4C"<C4>>@?AE"6?"T76C?9@4><"E@84E"T4@?A"F48W""
268C@8:E8;?<@?A"8:@EX"8:4"56>@QD";QS?6C>4<A4E"8:4"?44<"86"F448":6BE@?A"EB55>D"
8;7A48EW"
"
=6>@QD"-&"#^"d(99@Q@4?8"1E4"69"'6BE@?A"+;?<";?<"KQQ4EE@T@>@8Dd"74`B@74E":6BE@?A"
<4R4>65F4?8"86"F;S4"499@Q@4?8"BE4"69">;?<"TB8"8:4"<4?E@8D"69"?4C"<4R4>65F4?8E"
E:6B><"T4"@?"S445@?A"C@8:"8:4"Q:;7;Q847"69"8:4";74;";?<"EB55678"8:4"<4R4>65F4?8"69"
EBE8;@?;T>4X"T;>;?Q4<"Q6FFB?@8@4EW"
"
&BT_4Q8"86"8:4"Q:;7;Q847"69"8:4";74;"T4@?A"57684Q84<X"<4?E@8@4E"C@>>"R;7D";QQ67<@?A"
86"8:4";QQ4EE@T@>@8D"69">6Q;8@6?EW"""
"
)67";">6Q;8@6?"EBQ:";E"8:@EX";"<4?E@8D"69"$%Z!%"<C4>>@?AE"547":4Q8;74"C6B><"?67F;>>D"
T4"4[54Q84<W"
"
.:4"<4R4>65F4?8"4`B;84E"86";"<4?E@8D"69";5576[@F;84>D" #W!"<C4>>@?AE"547":4Q8;74"
C:@Q:"9;>>E"T4>6C"8:@E"7;?A4W"
"
'6C4R47X"8:4"E@84"@E"E6F4C:;8"B?BEB;>"@?"@8E"E:;54"C@8:";"E@A?@9@Q;?8"5678@6?"86"8:4"
E6B8:"4;E8"?68"B8@>@b4<"<B4"86"576[@F@8D"86"68:47"<C4>>@?A";?<"<@99@QB>8@4E"C@8:"
;QQ4EE@T@>@8DW".:4"74`B@74F4?8"86"574R4?8"8:4"TB@>8"967F"6QQB5D@?A";?D"5;78"69"8:4"
;<6584<"L744?"P4>8";>E6"74<BQ4E"8:4"<4R4>65;T>4";74;"69"8:4"E@84W")@?;>>DX"8:474"@E"
;"?44<"86"74E54Q8"8:4">;D6B8";?<"Q:;7;Q847@E8@QE"69"8:4"4[@E8@?A"4E8;84W"
"
L@R4?"8:4E4"Q6?E87;@?8E"@8"@E"94>8"8:;8"8:4"?BFT47"69"<C4>>@?AE"57656E4<"@E"
74;E6?;T>4";?<"8:;8";"74`B@74F4?8"86"@?Q74;E4"<4?E@8D"C6B><"?68"T4"EB55678;T>4W"
.:4"57656E;>"@E"8:4749674"Q6?E@<474<"86"T4";QQ458;T>4"C@8:"74A;7<"86"=6>@Q@4E"
-&#$X"-&#]";?<"-&#^"
"
=7@?Q@5;>"K>>6Q;8@6?X",4E@A?";?<"-6?84[8"
"
.:4"A74;8"F;_67@8D"69"8:4"E@84">@4E"C@8:@?";?";>>6Q;84<"'6BE@?A"K74;";?<";E"EBQ:"8:4"
57@?Q@5>4"74>4R;?8"56>@Q@4E";74"' %";?<"' ]"
=6>@QD"' %"@<4?8@9@4E":6BE@?A";E"8:4"57494774<"BE4";?<";E"EBQ:"8:4"57656E;>"C6B><"
E;8@E9D"8:@E"56>@QD"EBT_4Q8"86"E;8@E9;Q867@>D"Q6F5>D@?A"C@8:"56>@QD"' ]W"
"
=6>@QD"' ]"d-6?<@8@6?E"6?"<4R4>65F4?8"@?"'6BE@?A"K74;Ed"E8;84EH"
"

Page 59



"

*?"'6BE@?A"K74;EX"?4C"<4R4>65F4?8"67"Q:;?A4"69"BE4"C@>>"T4"547F@884<"576R@<4<"
8:;8H"
"
U;V"?4C"TB@><@?AE";?<"4[84?E@6?E";74"C4>>"<4E@A?4<";?<"C6B><"T4"@?"EQ;>4";?<"
Q:;7;Q847"C@8:"?4@A:T6B7@?A"TB@><@?AEl";?<"UQV"8:4"E@84"C6B><"?68"T4"6R47Z<4R4>654<"
67"<457@R4"74E@<4?8E"69">@A:8X"57@R;QD"67"E4QB7@8DX"67"Q;BE4"E47@6BE">6EE"69"4[@E8@?A"
A;7<4?"E5;Q4"C:@Q:"C6B><":;7F"8:4"Q:;7;Q847"69"8:4"?4@A:T6B7:66<l";?<"U<V"@8"
C6B><"576R@<4"E;94";QQ4EE"86"8:4":@A:C;D"?48C67S";?<";557657@;84"699ZE87448"
5;7S@?A";?<"?68"4?<;?A47"54<4E87@;?El"
"
.:4";<_;Q4?8"4E8;84"<4R4>65F4?8"@E"Q:;7;Q847@E4<"TD"F6<4E8"<48;Q:4<"<C4>>@?AE"@?"
4`B;>>D"F6<4E8"QB78@>;A4EW".:4"8D5@Q;>"966857@?8"@E";5576[@F;84>D"!%Z^%"E`B;74"
F4874E";?<"7@<A4":4@A:8E";74"8D5@Q;>>D";76B?<"JW!ZY"F4874EW".:4"57656E4<"
5765478@4E"<@E5>;D"Q:;7;Q847@E8@QE"?68"<@EE@F@>;7"86"<C4>>@?AE"@?"8:4">6Q;>@8D";?<"8:4"
6R47;>>"@F574EE@6?"@E"69";?";557657@;84>D">;@<"6B8"4[84?E@6?"86"8:4"5;8847?";?<"A7;@?"
69"4[@E8@?A"<4R4>65F4?8W"*?"8:@E"74E54Q8"8:4"57656E;>"@E">;7A4>D"Q6?E@<474<"86"F@7767"
4[@E8@?A"5;8847?E"69"74E@<4?8@;>"<4R4>65F4?8W"
"
*8"E:6B><"T4"?684<"8:;8"C:@>E8"5;78"69"8:4"E@84"8;S4?"967"8:4";QQ4EE"QB774?8>D"967FE"
5;78"69"8:4"A;7<4?"69"26W\"&86QSE"L744?"-6B78"8:4"F;@?"74;7"A;7<4?"E5;Q4"69"8:;8"
5765478D"C6B><"74F;@?"B?86BQ:4<"TD"8:4"57656E;>"UC:@Q:"@E"E@84<"57@?Q@5;>>D"6?"8:4"
d5;<<6QSd"86"8:4"E6B8:"69"8:4"A;7<4?";?<"8:4"5;7Q4>"69"967F47";A7@QB>8B7;>">;?<"6?"
8:4"C4E847?"4<A4"69"8:4"<4R4>65F4?8VW"KE"EBQ:"@8"@E"?68"94>8"8:;8"8:4"57656E;>"C6B><"
T4"Q6?87;7D"86"=;7;A7;5:"!$"69"8:4"2==)"C:@Q:"74947E"86"74E@<4?8@;>"A;7<4?EW"
"
34E@<4?8@;>";F4?@8D"U([@E8@?A"74E@<4?8EV"
"
&5;Q4";T6B8"<C4>>@?AE"
"
e@8:"74A;7<"86"' ]"UQV";?<"U<V"8:4"A4?47;>"57@?Q@5>4E"6B8>@?4<"@?"=6>@QD"' ]";74"
9B78:47"EB556784<"TD"&B55>4F4?8;7D"=>;??@?A"LB@<;?Q4"d,4E@A?"69":6BE4"
4[84?E@6?Ed"U&=LVC:@Q:">;DE"6B8"A66<"57;Q8@Q4"AB@<4E"967"?4C"TB@><"E87BQ8B74E";?<"
8:4@7"74>;8@6?E:@5"86"4[@E8@?A":6BE4EW"09"8:4E4"8:4"96>>6C@?A";74"5;78@QB>;7>D"74>4R;?8H"
"
&=L"AB@<4>@?4"]"E8;84E"8:;8"@?"F6E8"Q@7QBFE8;?Q4E";"F@?@FBF"<@E8;?Q4"69" %"
F4874E"E:6B><"T4";Q:@4R4<"T48C44?"F;@?";E54Q8"C@?<6CE"@?"8:4"74;7"4>4R;8@6?";?<"
8:4"74;7"T6B?<;7DW"
""
.:@E"E45;7;8@6?"<@E8;?Q4"@E"74`B@74<"967"74;E6?E"69"?4@A:T6B7@?A"57@R;QD";?<"@?"
67<47"86"576R@<4";?";557657@;84"6B8>66S"967"9B8B74"6QQB5;?8EW"e:@>E8"8:4"967F47"
Q6?E@<47;8@6?"@E"?68"Q7@8@Q;>":474"8:474";74"Q6?Q47?E"C@8:"74A;7<"86"8:4">;8847W"
"
.:4"57656E4<"<C4>>@?AE":;R4"T44?"<4E@A?4<"E6";E"86">6Q;84"F;@?";E54Q8"C@?<6CE"
@?"74;7"4>4R;8@6?E"C@8:"6B8>66SE"8:;8";74"Q6?E@<474<";QQ458;T>4W",@E8;?Q4E"R;7D"86"
8:4"T6B?<;7D"TB8";>>"4[Q44<" %"F4874E"967"'6BE4" ";?<"'6BE4"#":;E";"A4?476BE"
74;7"A;7<4?"8:;8"C@>>"576R@<4"EB@8;T>4"6B8>66S"967"74;7"4>4R;8@6?"C@?<6CEW".:474";74"
?6"@F5>@Q;8@6?E"967"?4@A:T6B7@?A";F4?@8D";7@E@?A"976F"8:4">6Q;8@6?"69"74;7"C@?<6CEW"
"

Page 60



"

&=L"AB@<4>@?4"!"E8;84E"8:;8";"8C6"E8674D"E87BQ8B74"E:6B><"?68"T4">6Q;84<"Q>6E47"
8:;?" #"F4874E"@?"976?8"69"A76B?<"9>667"C@?<6CE"69";"?4@A:T6B7";?<"8:;8">4R4>"
<@99474?Q4E"F;D"74`B@74"8:@E"<@E8;?Q4"86"T4"@?Q74;E4<W"
"
=7656E4<"'6BE4" "@E">6Q;84<" #"F4874E";C;D"976F"8:4"74;7"4>4R;8@6?"69"8:4"
4[@E8@?A"26W\"&86QSE"L744?"-6B78";?<"@E"6?>D"F;7A@?;>>D"4>4R;84<";T6R4"8:;8"
5765478DW")B78:47F674"8:4"57656E4<"<C4>>@?A"@E">6Q;84<";8";?"6T>@`B4";?A>4"86"8:4"
?4;74E8"A76B?<"9>667"F;@?";E54Q8"C@?<6C"69"26W\W"KE"EBQ:"@8"@E"Q6?E@<474<"8:;8"
&=L"AB@<4>@?4"!"@E"E;8@E9@4<"C@8:"74A;7<"86"8:@E"5765478DW"
"
'6BE4"#"@E">6Q;84<"@?"4[Q4EE"69" #"F4874E"976F"8:4"?4;74E8"4[@E8@?A"<C4>>@?A";?<"
8:4749674"E;8@E9@4E"AB@<4>@?4"!W"
"
*8"@E"8:4749674"Q6?E@<474<"8:;8"?4@8:47"5765478D"C@>>":;R4";?"6R47T4;7@?A"574E4?Q4"86"
8:4"<487@F4?8"69"6QQB5;?8E"69"?4@A:T6B7@?A"5765478@4EW"P68:"57656E4<"<C4>>@?AE"
;74">6Q;84<";8"<@E8;?Q4E";?<"4>4R;8@6?E"EBQ:"8:;8";?D"E:;<6C"Q;E8"@E"B?>@S4>D":;R4"
;"E@A?@9@Q;?8"@F5;Q8"6?"8:4"74;7"4>4R;8@6?E"69"?4@A:T6B7@?A"<C4>>@?AEW"
"
&=L"AB@<4>@?4"^"E8;84E"8:;8"<C4>>@?AE"E:6B><"S445";"F@?@FBF"69"# "F4874E"
T48C44?"9;Q@?A"F;@?"C@?<6CEW"
"
P68:"57656E4<"<C4>>@?AE":;R4"T44?"67@4?8;84<"E6";E"86";R6@<";?D"<@74Q8"9;Q@?A"69"
C@?<6CE"86C;7<E"?4@A:T6B7@?A"5765478@4EW".:4"4;E8"4>4R;8@6?"69"'6BE4" ";?<"8:4"
?678:"4>4R;8@6?"69"'6BE4"#";74"dT>@?<d";?<"8:474";74"?6"@F5>@Q;8@6?E"967"F;@?";E54Q8"
C@?<6CE"@?"8:4"68:47"4>4R;8@6?E"69"'6BE4" "67"8:4"E6B8:";?<"C4E8"4>4R;8@6?E"69"
'6BE4"#W"
"
.:4"4;E8"4>4R;8@6?"69"'6BE4"#"94;8B74E"F;@?";E54Q8"C@?<6CE";8"9@7E8"9>667">4R4>"8:;8"
;Q:@4R4";"E45;7;8@6?"69";5576[@F;84>D" \"F4874E"86"8:4"74;7"4>4R;8@6?"69"26W"]"
&86QSE"L744?"-6B78W"'6C4R47X"8:4"74>;8@6?E:@5"T48C44?"8:4"C@?<6CE"@?"8:4E4"
4>4R;8@6?E"@E"6T>@`B4";?<";E"EBQ:"8:4"E45;7;8@6?"@E"Q6?E@<474<";<4`B;84"4R4?"
E:6B><";?D"748;@?4<"@?847R4?@?A"9>67;"T4"EBTE4`B4?8>D">6E8W"
"
G4;?E"69"KQQ4EE"U@F5;Q8"6?"74E@<4?8@;>";F4?@8DV"
"
2==)"5;7;A7;5:" \"U<V"E8;84EH"
"
=>;??@?A"E:6B><";>C;DE"E44S"86"E4QB74":@A:"`B;>@8D"<4E@A?";?<";"A66<"E8;?<;7<"69"
;F4?@8D"967";>>"4[@E8@?A";?<"9B8B74"6QQB5;?8E"69">;?<";?<"TB@><@?AEW"
"
.:4"57656E;>"C6B><"@?876<BQ4"8:4"F;@?";QQ4EE"56@?8"@?86"8:4"E@84"Q>6E4"86"26W\"
&86QSE"L744?"-6B78W"*8"@E"Q6?E@<474<"8:;8"8:@E"C6B><"@?876<BQ4";"5684?8@;>"?6@E4"
E6B7Q4";E"C4>>";E"Q6F576F@E@?A"8:4"57@R;QD"69"8:4"6QQB5;?8E"69"8:;8"5765478DW"
"
.:4"57656E4<"<7@R4"5;EE4E"4[874F4>D"Q>6E4"U;5576[@F;84>D"#F";8"Q>6E4E8"56@?8V"86"
8:4"976?8"4>4R;8@6?"69"8:4"4[@E8@?A"<C4>>@?A";?<"8:4"5684?8@;>"967"<@E8B7T;?Q4"976F"
R4:@QB>;7"F6R4F4?8"C6B><"T4"E@A?@9@Q;?8>D"@?Q74;E4<"6R47"8:;8"QB774?8>D"
4[547@4?Q4<"TD"8:4"6QQB5;?8E"69"26W"\W"
"

Page 61



"

KE"C4>>";E"8:4"E8;?<;7<"?6@E4"8:;8"F@A:8"T4";EE6Q@;84<"C@8:";?D"R4:@QB>;7"
F6R4F4?8";"R4:@Q>4"4?847@?A"8:4"E@84"C6B><"74`B@74";<<@8@6?;>";QQ4>47;8@6?"@?"67<47"
86"Q>@FT"8:4"<7@R4"A7;<@4?8W"
"
*8"@E"?68"Q6?E@<474<"8:;8"EBQ:"<@E8B7T;?Q4I57@R;QD"@EEB4E"Q;?"T4"F@8@A;84<"86";?D"
E@A?@9@Q;?8"<4A744";?<";E"EBQ:"@8"@E"94>8"8:;8"EBQ:"<@E8B7T;?Q4"C6B><"74?<47"8:4"
EQ:4F4"B?;QQ458;T>4"C@8:"74A;7<"86"=6>@QD"' ]W"
"
*?";<<@8@6?"86"8:4"@?84?E@9@Q;8@6?"69"BE4"6?"8:4"<7@R4";7@E@?A"976F"8:4"86Z@?AE";?<"976Z
@?AE"69"9B8B74"6QQB5;?8EX";?";QQ4EE"8:@E"Q>6E4"86"8:4"976?8"4>4R;8@6?"69"26W"\"&86QSE"
L744?"-6B78"C6B><">4;<"86"E@A?@9@Q;?8";Q8@R@8D"@?"Q>6E4"576[@F@8D"86"F;@?";E54Q8"
C@?<6CE";?<"T4<766FEW"c@E@867E"86"8:4"E@84X"@?Q>B<@?A"<4>@R47D"
R4:@Q>4EI56E8F4?IAB4E8EX"C6B><";>>"5;EE"@?"R47D"Q>6E4"576[@F@8D"86"8:4"976?8"
4>4R;8@6?";?<"F;@?";E54Q8"C@?<6CE"69"26W\"8:474TD"Q6F576F@E@?A"74E@<4?8@;>"
57@R;QDW"
"
*?"Q6?Q>BE@6?"@8"@E"Q6?E@<474<"8:;8"8:4"57656E;>"74574E4?8E";?"@?;557657@;84"
<4R4>65F4?8"69"8:4"E@84"A@R@?A"7@E4"86"E47@6BE"Q6?Q47?E"74A;7<@?A"57@R;QD";?<"
A4?47;>";F4?@8D"86C;7<E"4[@E8@?A"<C4>>@?AE";?<"8:4"EQ:4F4"@E"94>8"86"T4"@?"Q6?9>@Q8"
C@8:"=6>@QD"' ]W"
"
34E@<4?8@;>"KF4?@8D"U)B8B74"0QQB5;?8EV"
"
K>>"@?847?;>"E5;Q4E"C6B><"T4?49@8"976F"A66<"?;8B7;>">@A:8@?A";?<"4[847?;>";F4?@8D"
E5;Q4E";74"A4?476BE>D"5765678@6?4<W"*8"@E"?68"Q6?E@<474<"8:;8"8:4"574E4?Q4"69"8:4"
57656E4<"Q65E4X"C:4?"F;8B74X"C6B><";<R47E4>D";994Q8"?;8B7;>">@A:8"86"F;@?";E54Q8"
C@?<6CE"86";?D"E@A?@9@Q;?8"<4A744W"
"
,4E@A?"
"
2;8@6?;>"=>;??@?A"=6>@QD")7;F4C67S"5;7;A7;5:"!J"E8;84EH"
"
=>;??@?A"56>@Q@4E";?<"<4Q@E@6?E"E:6B><";@F"86"4?EB74"8:;8"<4R4>65F4?8E"9B?Q8@6?"
C4>>";?<";<<"86"8:4"6R47;>>"`B;>@8D"69"8:4";74;X";?<"74E56?<"86">6Q;>"Q:;7;Q847";?<"
:@E867DX"749>4Q8"8:4"@<4?8@8D"69">6Q;>"EB776B?<@?AE";?<"F;847@;>EX";?<";74"R@EB;>>D"
;887;Q8@R4";E";"74EB>8"69"A66<";7Q:@84Q8B74";?<";557657@;84">;?<EQ;5@?AW"
"
K8"5;7;A7;5:"!Y"@8"Q6?8@?B4EH"
"
"ds<4E@A?"56>@Q@4E"E:6B><";R6@<"B??4Q4EE;7D"574EQ7@58@6?"67"<48;@>";?<"E:6B><"
Q6?Q4?87;84"6?"AB@<@?A"8:4"6R47;>>"EQ;>4X"<4?E@8DX"F;EE@?AX":4@A:8X">;?<EQ;54X"
>;D6B8X"F;847@;>E";?<";QQ4EE"69"?4C"<4R4>65F4?8"@?"74>;8@6?"86"?4@A:T6B7@?A"
TB@><@?AE";?<"8:4">6Q;>";74;"F674"A4?47;>>DdW"
"
)B78:47X";8"5;7;A7;5:"^%"@8"E8;84EH"
"
=>;??@?A"<4Q@E@6?E"E:6B><"?68";884F58"86"@F56E4";7Q:@84Q8B7;>"E8D>4E"67"5;78@QB>;7"
8;E84E";?<"8:4D"E:6B><"?68"E8@9>4"@??6R;8@6?X"67@A@?;>@8D"67"@?@8@;8@R4"8:76BA:"
B?EBTE8;?8@;84<"74`B@74F4?8E"86"Q6?967F"86"Q478;@?"<4R4>65F4?8"967FE"67"E8D>4EW"*8"
@EX":6C4R47X"576547"86"E44S"86"576F684"67"74@?967Q4">6Q;>"<@E8@?Q8@R4?4EEW"

Page 62



"

"
P(!"dPB@><@?A"<4E@A?";?<"E@8@?Ad"E8;84EH"
"
L66<"<4E@A?";?<"8:4"BE4"69"A66<"`B;>@8D"F;847@;>E"C@>>"T4"4[54Q84<"@?";>>"?4C";?<"
749B7T@E:4<"TB@><@?AE";?<"4[84?E@6?EW".:4"96>>6C@?A"57@?Q@5>4E"C@>>";55>DH"
"
=:DE@Q;>",4E@A?"
"
U;V"67@A@?;>";7Q:@84Q8B74"C@>>"T4"4?Q6B7;A4<"TB8"?4C"TB@><@?AE"E:6B><"Q6F5>4F4?8"
8:4"EQ;>4X"967F";?<";7Q:@84Q8B7;>"E8D>4"69"EB776B?<@?A"TB@><@?AEl"
"
U9V"<4E@A?E"E:6B><"8;S4"9B>>";<R;?8;A4"69"8:4"E@84dE"?;8B7;>";?<"TB@>8"94;8B74El"
"
=6>@QD"-&\]"d,4E@A?"=7@?Q@5>4Ed"69"8:4"&:499@4><"-674"&87;84AD"E8;84EH"
"
'@A:Z`B;>@8D"<4R4>65F4?8"C@>>"T4"4[54Q84<X"C:@Q:"C6B><"74E54Q8X"8;S4";<R;?8;A4"69"
;?<"4?:;?Q4"8:4"<@E8@?Q8@R4"94;8B74E"69"8:4"Q@8DX"@8E"<@E87@Q8E";?<"?4@A:T6B7:66<EX"
@?Q>B<@?AH"
"
QW"8:4"86C?EQ;54";?<">;?<EQ;54"Q:;7;Q847"69"8:4"Q@8DdE"<@E87@Q8EX"?4@A:T6B7:66<E"
;?<"`B;7847EX"C@8:"8:4@7";EE6Q@;84<"EQ;>4X">;D6B8";?<"TB@>8"967FX"TB@><@?A"E8D>4E";?<"
F;847@;>El"
"
P(" ^"d,4R4>65F4?8"@?"-6?E47R;8@6?"K74;Ed"E8;84EH"
"
*?"-6?E47R;8@6?"K74;E"547F@EE@6?"C@>>"6?>D"T4"A@R4?"967"57656E;>E"C:@Q:"Q6?8;@?"
EB99@Q@4?8"@?967F;8@6?"86"4?;T>4"8:4@7"@F5;Q8"6?"8:4"K74;"86"T4"_B<A4<";QQ458;T>4"
;?<"C:@Q:"C6B><"574E47R4"67"4?:;?Q4"8:4"Q:;7;Q847"67";554;7;?Q4"69"8:4"
-6?E47R;8@6?"K74;W"
"
G;847@;>"Q6?E@<47;8@6?E"@?"Q6?E@<47@?A"57656E;>E"C@>>"@?Q>B<4"F;8847E"C:@Q:"C6B><"
;994Q8"8:4"E488@?A"69";"-6?E47R;8@6?"K74;"67"E@A?@9@Q;?8"R@4CE"@?86X"67"6B8"69X"8:4"
K74;W"
"
*8"@E"Q6?E@<474<"8:;8"8:4"<4E@A?"69"T68:":6BE4E"@E"C4>>"5765678@6?4<"87;<@8@6?;>"
;554;7;?Q4X"@?"S445@?A"C@8:"8:4"A4?47;>"Q:;7;Q847@E8@QE"69"8:4">6Q;>@8DX";?<"EB@8;T>D"
<48;@>4<W"
"
([847?;>"F;847@;>E";74"@?<@Q;84<";E"?;8B7;>"E86?4"9;Q@?A"C@8:"?;8B7;>"7669"E>;84";?<"
@?"8:4E4"74E54Q8E"8:4"<C4>>@?AE"C6B><"T4"69":@A:"`B;>@8DW"e@?<6C"Q;E4F4?8E"C6B><"
T4"@?"8@FT47"C@8:"`B6@?EX">@?84>E";?<"FB>>@6?E"@?"QB8"?;8B7;>"E86?4W"
"
'4?Q4X"C:@>E8"R@4CE"976F"8:4"8B7?@?A":4;<"69"&86QSE"L744?"-6B78"U8:4"Q>6E4E8"56@?8"
>6Q;84<"@?".68>4D"-6?E47R;8@6?"K74;V"86C;7<E"8:4"<4R4>65F4?8"C6B><"T4">@F@84<"@8"
@E"94>8"8:;8";?D"5;78@;>"R@4CE"69"8:4"57656E;>E"C6B><"T4"EDF5;8:48@Q"86"8:4"Q:;7;Q847"
69"8:4">6Q;>@8D";?<"86"8:4".68>4D"-6?E47R;8@6?"K74;W"
"
*?"8:4E4"74A;7<E"8:4"EQ:4F4"@E"8:4749674"Q6?E@<474<";QQ458;T>4"C@8:"74A;7<"86"
=6>@Q@4E"P(!X"P( ^";?<"-&\]W"
"

Page 63



"

'@A:C;DE";?<"-;7"=;7S@?A"F;8847EW"
"
=6>@QD"P(Y",4E@A?"967"c4:@Q>4E"E8;84EH"
"
24C"<4R4>65F4?8E";?<"749B7T@E:F4?8E"E:6B><"576R@<4";"E;94X"499@Q@4?8";?<"
4?R@76?F4?8;>>D";QQ458;T>4"E@84">;D6B8"967";>>"R4:@Q>4E"U@?Q>B<@?A"QDQ>4EV";?<"
54<4E87@;?EW"
"
1?@8;7D",4R4>65F4?8"=>;?"AB@<4>@?4E"74`B@74"8:4"576R@E@6?"69"#Z$"E5;Q4E"547"
<C4>>@?A"967"<C4>>@?AE"69"8:@E"8D54";?<"8:@E"@E";QQ6FF6<;84<"6?"8:4"@?<@Q;84<"
:;7<E8;?<@?A";74;EW"
"
e:@>E8"8:4"74R@E4<";QQ4EE"56@?8";77;?A4F4?8E";74"?68"@<4;>"@?":@A:C;DE"847FE"@8"@E"
?68"Q6?E@<474<"8:;8"8:4D";74"EB99@Q@4?8>D"5667"E6";E"86"_BE8@9D";"74;E6?"967"749BE;>W"
c4:@Q>4E";74";T>4"86"F;?64BR74"C@8:@?"8:4"E@84"E6";E"86"T4"Q;5;T>4"69"4?847@?A";?<"
>4;R@?A"@?"967C;7<"A4;7W".:4"74R@E4<"5>;?E";74"Q6?E@<474<"86"E:6C";">;D6B8"8:;8"
576R@<4E";<4`B;84"R@E@T@>@8D"C:4?"4?847@?A";?<">4;R@?A"8:4"E@84"E6";E"86"574R4?8"
R4:@Q>4";?<"54<4E87@;?"Q6?9>@Q8W"
"
KE"8:4"<C4>>@?AE";74"?68"@?"4[Q4EE"69"]!F"976F"8:4";<6584<":@A:C;D"8:474"@E"?6"
74`B@74F4?8"967";"9@74";55>@;?Q4"86"T4";T>4"86";QQ4EE"8:4"E@84W"
"
.:4"57656E;>"@E"Q6?E@<474<"86"E;8@E9D"1?@8;7D",4R4>65F4?8"=>;?"AB@<4>@?4E"967"699"
E87448"Q;7"5;7S@?A"576R@E@6?";?<"56>@QD"P(YW"
"
+;?<EQ;5@?A"
"
=6>@QD"P(^"d+;?<EQ;54",4E@A?d"E8;84E"8:;8"A66<"`B;>@8D">;?<EQ;54"<4E@A?"C@>>"T4"
4[54Q84<"@?"?4C"<4R4>65F4?8EW""
"
.:4"<4R4>65F4?8"@8E4>9"C@>>"?68"74EB>8"@?"8:4">6EE"69";?D"E@A?@9@Q;?8"5BT>@Q>D"
;QQ4EE@T>4"654?IA744?"E5;Q4"67">6EE"69"8744E"69"E@A?@9@Q;?8"5BT>@Q"R;>B4"8:6BA:"
8:474"@E"4R@<4?Q4"8:;8"E6F4"E@84"Q>4;7;?Q4"69">4EE47"E54Q@F4?E":;E"6QQB774<"
T49674"8:4"EBTF@EE@6?"69"8:@E";55>@Q;8@6?W"
"
26?48:4>4EE"8:4"K55>@Q;?8":;E"576R@<4<"5>;?E"<4E@A?;8@?A"E54Q@9@Q";74;E"967"
5>;?8@?A"@?"T68:"8:4"Q65E4";74;";?<";Q76EE"8:4"C@<47"E@84";E";"C:6>4W"
"
*8"@E"94>8"8:;8"8:4"5>;?8@?A"EQ:4F4"57656E4<"C6B><"T4"E;8@E9;Q867DX"C6B><"4?:;?Q4"
8:4"?;8B7;>"4?R@76?F4?8";?<"C6B><"E;8@E9D"56>@QD"P(^W"
"
&BE8;@?;T@>@8D"
"
.:4"E@84"@E">6Q;84<"@?";"74;E6?;T>D"EBE8;@?;T>4">6Q;8@6?";>T4@8"@?";?";74;"69":@A:"Q;7"
6C?47E:@5W".:4"E@84"@E">6Q;84<"C@8:@?"#%%"F4874E"69"8:4"K^# "C@8:"@8E"74AB>;7"TBE"
E47R@Q4W"
"
.:4"@?876<BQ8@6?"69"8:4"EBTE8;?8@;>"T;?S"69"5>;?8@?A"E:6B><"4E8;T>@E:";"E@A?@9@Q;?8"
:;T@8;8"967"9>67;";?<"9;B?;";?<"Q6?87@TB84"86"T@6<@R47E@8DW".:4"8744"8D54E"@?<@Q;84<"@?"
8:4"5>;?8@?A"EQ:4F4";74"57@?Q@5;>>D"@?<@A4?6BE"E54Q@4E"@?Q>B<@?A"6;SX":;b4>";?<"

Page 64



"

:;C8:67?W"K"Q6?<@8@6?"74`B@7@?A";"C66<>;?<"F;?;A4F4?8"5>;?"967"8:@E"Q65E4"C6B><"
T4"?4Q4EE;7D"@?"8:4"4R4?8"69"5>;??@?A"547F@EE@6?"T4@?A"A7;?84<W"
"
,48;@>E"C@8:"74A;7<"86"EBE8;@?;T>4"<7;@?;A4":;R4"?68"T44?"E6BA:8"A@R4?"8:4"
74Q6FF4?<;8@6?"69"8:@E"745678"TB8"E:6B><"-6FF@8844"T4"F@?<4<"86"A7;?8"8:4"
;55>@Q;8@6?";"Q6?<@8@6?"E:6B><"T4";<<4<"74`B@7@?A"8:4"BE4"69"547F4;T>4I5676BE"
:;7<"EB79;Q4EW"
"
34E56?E4"86"34574E4?8;8@6?E"
"
G;8847E"74>;8@?A"86"8:4"Q:;7;Q847"69"8:4";74;X"<4E@A?";?<"<48;@>@?AX":@A:C;DE";?<"
Q;7"5;7S@?A":;R4"T44?"<4;>8"C@8:"@?"8:4"F;@?"T6<D"69"8:@E"745678W"
"
&@F@>;7>DX"74E@<4?8@;>";F4?@8D"Q6?E@<47;8@6?E"EBQ:";E"6R47>66S@?AX"6R47E:;<6C@?A"
;?<"6R47T4;7@?A":;R4"T44?";<<74EE4<W"
"
.:6E4"F;8847E"74>;8@?A"86"8:4"L744?"P4>8"IK74;"69"'@A:"+;?<EQ;54"c;>B4";?<"8:4"
@F5;Q8"6?"8:4"-6?E47R;8@6?"K74;":;R4";>E6"T44?"<4;>8"C@8:W"
"
08:47"F;8847E"
"
*8"@E"?68"Q6?E@<474<"8:;8"5684?8@;>"@F5;Q8"6?"8:4"=4;S"2;8@6?;>"=;7S"74574E4?8E";"
R@;T>4"74;E6?"967"749BE;>"A@R4"8:4"EQ;>4"69"8:4"57656E;>";?<"8:4"576[@F@8D"86"8:4"
=4;S"=;7SX"8:@E"T4@?A"@?"4[Q4EE"69" W#"S@>6F4874E"86"8:4"?678:";?<"C4E8W"
"
*F5;Q8"6?"8:4"PB9947"r6?4"
"
.:4"dPB9947"r6?4d";E"F4?8@6?4<"@?"?BF476BE"74574E4?8;8@6?E"@E"?6">6?A47"R@;T>4";E"
;"5>;??@?A"Q6?E@<47;8@6?W"K>>"8:;8"@E"74>4R;?8"@E"8:4";>>6Q;8@6?"U;E"'6BE@?A"K74;";?<"
L744?"P4>8V";?<"74>;84<"56>@Q@4E"@?"8:4"1?@8;7D",4R4>65F4?8"=>;?";?<"8:4"-674"
&87;84AD"B?8@>"EBQ:"8@F4";E"8:4"&+="56>@Q@4E";74"9B>>D";<6584<";?<";?D"Q:;?A4E"86"
8:4"QB774?8"L744?"P4>8"T6B?<;7D";74"E4QB74<W""
"
e@8:"74A;7<"86"8:@E"F;8847"8:4"2==)";8"5;7;A7;5:"# ^"E8;84EH"
"
)76F"8:4"<;D"69"5BT>@Q;8@6?X"<4Q@E@6?Z8;S47E"F;D";>E6"A@R4"C4@A:8"86"
74>4R;?8"56>@Q@4E"@?"4F47A@?A"5>;?E";QQ67<@?A"86H"
"
8:4"E8;A4"69"5745;7;8@6?"69"8:4"4F47A@?A"5>;?"U8:4"F674";<R;?Q4<"8:4"
5745;7;8@6?X"8:4"A74;847"8:4"C4@A:8"8:;8"F;D"T4"A@R4?Vl"
"
8:4"4[84?8"86"C:@Q:"8:474";74"B?74E6>R4<"6T_4Q8@6?E"86"74>4R;?8"56>@Q@4E"
U8:4">4EE"E@A?@9@Q;?8"8:4"B?74E6>R4<"6T_4Q8@6?EX"8:4"A74;847"8:4"C4@A:8"8:;8"
F;D"T4"A@R4?Vl";?<"
"
&4R47;>"74574E4?8;8@6?E":;R4":@A:>@A:84<"8:4"9;Q8"8:;8"8:4"-6B?Q@>"@E"E44S@?A"86"74Z
;>>6Q;84";">;7A47"5765678@6?"69"8:4"E@84";E"L744?"P4>8W"=6>@QD"-&\ "@?<@Q;84E"8:;8"
Q:;?A4E"F;D"T4"F;<4"86"8:4"L744?"P4>8"T6B?<;7D"TB8"8:4E4"<6"?68"6B8C4@A:"8:4"
QB774?8>D";<6584<"L744?"P4>8"T6B?<;7DW""
"

Page 65



"

.:4"57656E;>E"F;5"967"8:4"&+="@?<@Q;84E"8:;8";"E@A?@9@Q;?8>D">;7A47"5678@6?"69"8:4"
E@84"Q6B><"T4";>>6Q;84<";E"L744?"P4>8"@9"74Q6FF4?<;8@6?E";74"@F5>4F4?84<";9847"
4[;F@?;8@6?"@?"5BT>@Q"TD"8:4"*?E54Q867W"'6C4R47X"@8"E:6B><"T4"?684<"8:;8"6T_4Q8@6?E"
:;R4"T44?"74Q4@R4<"C@8:"74A;7<"86"8:4"57656E4<"Q:;?A4E";?<"8:4749674X"@?">@?4"C@8:"
5;7;A7;5:"# ^"69"8:4"2==)X"8:4"57656E4<"?4C"T6B?<;7D"Q;77@4E">@88>4"C4@A:8";8"8:@E"
8@F4W""
"
.:474"@E"?6"4R@<4?Q4"8:;8"8:474";74"57684Q84<"E54Q@4E":;T@8;8E"6?"8:4"E@84";?<"?6"
74;E6?"86"T4>@4R4"8:;8"8:4">6EE"69";">;7A4>D"94;8B74>4EE"d5;<<6QSd"C@>>":;R4";?D"
E@A?@9@Q;?8"4994Q8"6?"C@><>@94"@?"8:4">6Q;>@8DW"
"
e:@>E8"?68@?A"?4@A:T6B7"Q6FF4?8E"74A;7<@?A"EB79;Q4"C;847"7B?Z699"976F"?4;7TD"
9@4><E"8:@E"@?"@8E4>9"@E"?68"Q6?E@<474<";"74;E6?"967"749BE;>W"*?<44<X"8:4"57656E;>"F;D"
F@8@A;84"E6F4"69"8:@E"7B?"699"7;8:47"8:;?"4[;Q47T;8@?A"8:4"QB774?8"E@8B;8@6?W"
"
L@R4?"8:4"74Q6FF4?<;8@6?"69"8:@E"745678"?6"9B78:47"?4A68@;8@6?"C;E"4?8474<"@?86"
C@8:"74A;7<"86"8:4"576R@E@6?"69"547F4;T>4"EB79;Q4E"C@8:@?";?D"?4C>D"Q74;84<"
<6F4E8@Q"QB78@>;A4W"'6C4R47X"@?"8:4"4R4?8"69";"A7;?8"69"547F@EE@6?"Q6?<@8@6?E"C6B><"
T4"74`B@74<"86"4?EB74"547F4;T>4"EB79;Q4E"C474"E4QB74<"8:76BA:6B8"8:4"E@84W"
"
K"Q:;?A4"69"BE4";55>@Q;8@6?"C6B><"T4"74`B@74<"86"Q6?R478"8:4"TB@><@?AE"@?86";"
Q6FF47Q@;>"BE4W"
"
*8"@E"?68"Q6?E@<474<"8:;8"Q;7"9BF4E"5765;A;8@6?"86C;7<E"?4@A:T6B7@?A":6BE4E"@E";?D"
F674">@S4>D"86"6QQB7"8:;?"@?"F;?D"E@F@>;7"_B[8;56E@8@6?E"69"5;7S@?A";?<"74E@<4?8@;>"
5765478D"8:76BA:6B8"8:4"Q@8DW"
"
.:474"@E"?6"74;E6?"86"EBAA4E8"8:;8"8:4"<4R4>65F4?8"C@>>"@F5;Q8"6?"8:4"
?4@A:T6B7@?A"9;7F"6547;8@6?W"
"
-02-+1&*02&"
"
.:@E"@E";?";55>@Q;8@6?"E44S@?A"547F@EE@6?"967"8:4"474Q8@6?"69"8C6"9;F@>D"<C4>>@?AE"
;?<";EE6Q@;84<"<6F4E8@Q"QB78@>;A4W""
"
,4E5@84"8:4"576[@F@8D"69"8:4"<C4>>@?AE"86"8:4"L744?"P4>8"T6B?<;7D"@8"@E"Q6?E@<474<"
8:;8"8:4"<4574EE4<"966857@?8"74>;8@R4"86"?;8B7;>"A76B?<">4R4>";?<"57656E4<"
EQ744?@?A"5>;?8@?A"E:6B><"?4A;84";?D"E@A?@9@Q;?8"@F5;Q8"6?"8:4"Q:;7;Q847"69"L744?"
P4>8";?<"K74;"69"'@A:"+;?<EQ;54"c;>B4";?<X"6?"T;>;?Q4X"8:@E";E54Q8"69"8:4"
<4R4>65F4?8"@E"Q6?E@<474<";QQ458;T>4X""
"
.:4"57656E;>"@E"Q6?E@<474<"86"74E54Q8"8:4"574R;@>@?A"A7;@?";?<"Q:;7;Q847"69"8:4"
>6Q;>@8D";?<"8:4".68>4D"-6?E47R;8@6?"K74;W"
"
*8"@E"94>8"8:;8"8:4">4R4>"69";F4?@8D";9967<4<"9B8B74"6QQB5;?8E"C6B><"T4";QQ458;T>4W""
"
'6C4R47X"@8"@E"Q6?E@<474<"8:;8"8:4"@?876<BQ8@6?"69";?";QQ4EE"E6"Q>6E4"86"8:4"4[@E8@?A"
5765478D";8"26W\"&86QSE"L744?"-6B78"C6B><";<R47E4>D"@F5;Q8"6?"8:4";F4?@8D"69"
6QQB5;?8E"69"8:;8"<C4>>@?AW"
"

Page 66



"

'4?Q4X"C:@>E8";QQ458@?A"8:;8"8:474"@E"T68:";"574EBF58@6?"@?"9;R6B7"69"<4R4>65F4?8"
4?E:7@?4<"C@8:@?"8:4"2==)";?<"8:;8"&:499@4><"QB774?8>D":;E";"576_4Q84<"E:6789;>>"@?"
8:4"EB55>D"69"<4>@R47;T>4"E@84E"967":6BE@?AX"@8"@E"Q6?E@<474<"8:;8"8:4"57656E;>E"C@>>"
F;S4"6?>D";"R47D">@F@84<"Q6?87@TB8@6?"86"8:4">;8847";?<"8:;8X"@?";?D"4R4?8X"8:4E4"
9;Q867E"<6"?68"6B8C4@A:"8:4"<@E;F4?@8D"8:;8"C@>>";QQ7B4"86"8:4"QB774?8X";?<"9B8B74X"
6QQB5;?8E"69"26W"\"&86QSE"L744?"-6B78W"
"
.:4"57656E;>"@E"Q6?E@<474<"Q6?87;7D"86"56>@QD"' ]"69"8:4"&:499@4><"1?@8;7D"
,4R4>65F4?8"=>;?";?<"86"5;7;A7;5:" \"U<V"69"8:4"2;8@6?;>"=>;??@?A"=6>@QD"
)7;F4C67S";?<"@E"74Q6FF4?<4<"967"749BE;>W""
"
"

Page 67



Page 68

This page is intentionally left blank



Report of:   Director of Regeneration & Development Services 
______________________________________________________________ 

Date:    13 August 2013 
______________________________________________________________ 

Subject:   Enforcement Report
___________________________________________________________ 

Author of Report:  Khalid Mahmood 
______________________________________________________________ 

Summary: Unauthorised use of garden area for the storage of 
building materials and machinery at 60 Clifton 
Crescent, Sheffield, S9  

_______________________________________________________ 

Reasons for Recommendations: 

No attempt is being made by the occupier to resolve this issue and it is now 
considered that the matter should be reported for further enforcement action. 
Recommendations: 

Authority be given to the Director of Regeneration & Development Services or Head 
of Planning to take all necessary steps: 

a) Including enforcement action, service of a stop notice and the 
institution of legal proceedings, if necessary, to secure the cessation 
of the use of the garden area as a builders storage yard and the 
removal of the building materials and machinery from the garden area 
and the garage. 

b) Including the service of a S215 Notice and the institution of legal 
proceedings, if necessary, secure the removal of all the other waste 
materials currently stored on the site. These materials include but are 
not limited to plastic containers, chairs, punch bag, metal flue, fridge 
freezer, tyres and household waste.   

The Head of Planning is delegated to vary the action authorised in order to achieve 
the objectives hereby confirmed, including taking action to resolve any associated 
breaches of planning control. 
______________________________________________________

Background Papers:  

Category of Report: OPEN

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL 
Planning & Highways Committee  

Agenda Item 9

Page 69



REGENERATION & DEVELOPMENT SERVICES  

REPORT TO PLANNING AND 
HIGHWAYS COMMITTEE 

13 AUGUST 2013 

ENFORCEMENT REPORT 

UNAUTHORISED USE OF GARDEN AREA FOR THE STORAGE OF 
BUILDING MATERIALS AND MACHINERY AT 60 CLIFTON CRESCENT, 
SHEFFIELD, S9. 

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 

1.1 The purpose of this report is to inform Committee Members of a breach 
of planning control and to make representations on any further action 
required. 

2. BACKGROUND AND BREACH 

2.1 60 Clifton Crescent is a traditional two storey brick built semi-detached 
property within a residential area.  The property has a small front 
garden and a large rear garden with a detached garage.  The rear 
garden is constructed from a concrete base hard standing with the 
bottom part of the garden area laid with crushed stone and brick.  The 
property is located within a Housing Area as designated in the Sheffield 
Unitary Development Plan and the bottom of the garden is also 
adjacent to the Green Belt. 

2.2 A number of complaints have been received regarding this property in 
the past which have been investigated and the case subsequently 
closed.  However, in May 2012 a further complaint was received 
regarding the use of the property as a builder’s yard and the untidy 
condition of the garden area.  A number of site visits have been carried 
out since 2012.  These visits have revealed that on most occasions 
there have been building materials such as breeze blocks, concrete 
mixer, wheel barrow and scaffolding at the property and in some cases 
concrete lintels, mini diggers and a dumper truck being stored at the 
property.  The site visit also highlighted that some of the machinery and 
materials did not move from the property for several months.  

2.3 The owner has stated that the storage of these materials is due to 
works being carried out at the property and the potential future works to 
the garage and the rear extension.   Officers have noticed some works 
being carried out at the property, however, the pace and type of work 
being carried out does not reflect the materials and machinery stored at 
the property.  It is officer’s opinion that the lack of traditional domestic 
environment and the scale and intensity of the storage is in excess of 
what could reasonably be considered to be incidental to the enjoyment 

Page 70



 2

of the dwelling house and therefore a material change of use has 
occurred. 

3. ASSESSMENT OF BREACH OF CONTROL 

3.1 The site is located within a Housing Area as designated in the Sheffield 
Unitary Development Plan.   

3.2 The use of the garden for the storage of building materials and 
machinery would require a change of use of the garden area to a 
mixed use of residential and open storage/builders yard (sui generis) 

3.3 It is considered that the storage of materials and machinery is an 
inappropriate use of land within this Housing Area.  The loading and 
unloading of materials and equipment from the back of vehicles could 
be a source of excessive noise and disturbance for the living conditions 
of the neighbouring residents, as well as being visually intrusive. 

3.4 Unitary Development Plan Policy H10 states that the use of land for 
open storage purposes in housing areas is unacceptable because such 
uses harm living conditions for people living nearby.  They also attract 
frequent use of heavy vehicles in housing areas and are liable to cause 
noise nuisance and is out of character with residential areas. 

3.5 The Photographs below show the property in question and clearly 
demonstrates the use is unacceptable in this residential area and the 
scale is not of a domestic nature. 

4. REPRESENTATIONS 

4.1 A number of complaints have been received from local residents.  The 
complainants have concerns about the garden area being used for 
commercial purposes without consent and the noise and nuisance that 
is caused by the use of garden in this manner, as well as its untidy 
state.

Page 71



 3

5. ASSESSSMENT OF ENFORCEMENT OPTIONS 

5.1 Section 172 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 enables the 
Local Planning Authority to issue Enforcement Notices where there has 
been breach of planning control.  In this case the notice would require 
the cessation of the use of the garden area as a builder’s and general 
storage yard and the removal of all the materials and machinery.  
There is a right of appeal to the Planning Inspectorate against the 
service of an Enforcement Notice.  However it is considered that the 
Council would be able to defend any such appeal. 

5.2 Section 183 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 provides for 
the service of a Stop Notice in conjunction with an Enforcement Notice, 
(S172).  The Stop Notice would take effect within 3 days following the 
date of service, and an offence would be committed for any failure to 
comply with the Stop Notice.  In this case it is considered not to be 
appropriate to serve a Stop Notice unless the use intensifies before the 
Enforcement Notice comes into effect; such a notice could be served to 
stop the use.  A successful appeal against a stop notice can lead to a 
costs award against the Council for any losses incurred because work 
was stopped, but only if there was found to be no breach of control, or 
the notice is withdrawn.  

5.3 The Town and Country Planning Act 1990 enables the Local Planning 
Authority to issue a Section 215 Notice where the Council believe that 
the site has an adverse effect on the amenity of the neighbourhood.  In 
this case it is considered that Section 215 is the appropriate action to 
secure the removal of all the other waste materials currently stored on 
the site, which will not be covered within the enforcement notice.  
These materials include but are not limited to plastic containers, chairs, 
punch bag, metal flue, fridge freezer, tyres and household waste.  
There is a right of appeal to the Magistrates Court against the service 
of a Section 215 Notice.  However it is considered that the Council 
would be able to defend any such appeal.  

5.4  If the owner or occupier of the land, on whom the notice is served, fails 
to take the steps required by the notice within the period specified in it 
for compliance, he shall be guilty of an offence and liable on summary 
conviction to a fine not exceeding level 3 on the standard scale.  The 
Council may also enter the land and take those steps and may recover 
from the then owner of the land any expenses reasonably incurred by 
the Council in doing so. 

6. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

6.1 There are no financial implications arising from the recommendations 
of this report, unless the Council take direct action, in which case a 
charge would be placed on the property register. 

Page 72



 4

7.  EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IMPLICATIONS 

7.1 There are no equal opportunities implications arising from the 
recommendations of this report 

8. RECOMMENDATIONS 

8.1 That authority be given to the Director of Regeneration & Development 
Services or Head of Planning to take all necessary steps: 

a) Including enforcement action, service of a stop notice and the 
institution of legal proceedings, if necessary, to secure the 
cessation of the use of the garden area as a builders storage 
yard and the removal of the building materials and machinery 
from the garden area and the garage. 

b) Including the service of a S215 Notice and the institution of legal 
proceedings, if necessary, secure the removal of all the other 
waste materials currently stored on the site. These materials 
include but are not limited to plastic containers, chairs, punch 
bag, metal flue, fridge freezer, tyres and household waste.   

8.2 The Head of Planning is delegated to vary the action authorised in 
order to achieve the objectives hereby confirmed, including taking 
action to resolve any associated breaches of planning control. 

D Caulfield 
Head of Planning      2 August 2013 

Page 73



Scale :

N

S

EWDevelopment Services,

Sheffield City Council,

Howden House,

1 Union Street,

SHEFFIELD

S1 2SH

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey
material with the permission of Ordnance Survey
on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's
Stationery Office.   © Crown Copyright.
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown
copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil
proceedings.

 © Crown copyright. All rights reserved.
Date: 15 August 2012

1:1250

Page 74



Report of:   Director of Regeneration and Development  
    Services
______________________________________________________________ 

Date:     13 August 2013 
______________________________________________________________ 

Subject:   RECORD OF PLANNING APPEALS   
                                           SUBMISSIONS & DECISIONS 
______________________________________________________________ 

Author of Report:  Claire Woods 0114 2734219 
______________________________________________________________ 

Summary:  

List of all newly submitted planning appeals and decisions received, together 
with a brief summary of the Inspector’s reason for the decision 

______________________________________________________________ 

Reasons for Recommendations   
   

Recommendations: 

To Note 
______________________________________________________________ 

Background Papers: 

Category of Report: OPEN

   

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL 
Planning & Highways 

Committee

Agenda Item 10

Page 75



DEVELOPMENT SERVICES  

      REPORT TO PLANNING &  
      HIGHWAYS COMMITTEE 
      13 August 2013 

1.0   RECORD OF PLANNING APPEALS SUBMISSIONS AND DECISIONS   

This report provides a schedule of all newly submitted planning appeals and 
decisions received, together with a brief summary of the Secretary of State’s 
reasons for the decisions. 

2.0  NEW APPEALS RECEIVED 

(i) An appeal has been submitted to the Secretary of State against the 
delegated decision of the City Council to refuse planning permission for  a 
single-storey front extension, re-roofing and render to side elevation of garage 
at Edgedale Garage, 2 Edgedale Road, Sheffield, S7 2BQ (Case No 
13/00757/FUL) 

(ii) An appeal has been submitted to the Secretary of State against the 
delegated decision of the City Council to grant conditionally planning 
permission for application to extend permission for a further 3 years 
(Application under Section 73 to vary/remove condition No.1 as imposed by 
planning permission 10/00775/CHU - Continuation of use of land as a car 
wash site between 0800 - 1800 hours and as a car park between 1830 - 
midnight on any day) at Arena Hand Car Wash, Broughton Lane, Sheffield, 
S9 2DE (Case No 13/00122/FUL)  

(iii) An appeal has been submitted to the Secretary of State against the 
delegated decision of the City Council to grant part refuse part advertisement 
consent for 3 banner signs at Toys R Us, Unit A, Meadowhall Retail Park, 
Attercliffe Common, Sheffield, S9 2YZ (Case No 13/01438/ADV)  

(iv) An appeal has been submitted to the Secretary of State against the 
delegated decision of the City Council to refuse planning permission for  a 
Side extension to dwellinghouse with storage area under (amended 
description) at 11 Chestnut Drive, Sheffield, S35 1YZ (Case No 
13/00828/FUL) 

3.0   APPEALS DECISIONS - DISMISSED 

(i) An appeal against the decision of the Council at its meeting of 23 October 
2012 to refuse planning consent for erection of a dwellinghouse at Curtilage 
Of 6 Watersmeet Road, Sheffield, S6 5FA has been dismissed (Case No 
12/02503/FUL) 

Page 76



Officer Comment:- 
The Inspector considered the main issue in this appeal to be the effect of the 
proposed development on the character and appearance of the surrounding 
area. 

The existing character of this road is of semi-detached dwellings an 
bungalows in a linear pattern with the appeal property and the attached 
dwelling being set back providing a sense of openness at the highway 
junction. To provide a reasonably sized rear garden, the proposed dwelling is 
set forward of numbers 6 and 8 and so would encroach upon the junction and 
diminish the openness to an unacceptable degree compromising the 
character of the area. 

With regard to the design of the proposed dwelling, the Inspector was of the 
view that the asymmetrical roof and random fenestration and two-storey bay 
feature have very little architectural affinity with the other dwellings in the 
surrounding area which have a discernible consistency in form scale and 
proportions and which provide visual rhythm and creates a pleasant 
residential environment.  This also detracts from the character and 
appearance of the surrounding area. 

Consideration was given to the existing screen hedging around the site but as 
it was of finite life span or could be removed in future, it would leave the 
proposed dwelling far more prominent. The proposal would also contribute to 
the housing mix but it was considered that this should not be at the expense  
of its environmental quality. 

The Inspector considered that the proposal would cause serious harm to the 
character and appearance of the locality and contravene UDP and Core 
Strategy policies and so dismissed the appeal. 

(ii) To report that an appeal against the delegated decision of the Council to 
refuse planning consent for alterations to car showroom including installation 
of roller shutters for use as additional bays to repair garage/MOT testing 
centre, rendering of building and erection of 1.8 metre boundary wall 
(Retrospective application) at The Meersbrook Garage, 1 - 7 Meersbrook 
Road, Sheffield, S8 9HU has been dismissed (Case No 13/00177/FUL) 

Officer Comment:- 

This is the first of two appeals relating to the same site (see enforcement 
appeals below). 

The background to this case is that the garage had expanded without 
planning permission, and there followed unsuccessful retrospective planning 
applications, and a lawful use application that was refused and dismissed on 
appeal. 

This appeal related to a further application for planning permission that was 

Page 77



supported by a noise report, in order to seek to remove concerns about noise 
impact from the use. 

The Inspector considered there to be two main issues. These were whether 
the increased activity from the change of use and alterations would:- 

- Result in noise nuisance to residents; and 
- Create highway safety issues due to excessive parking and poor 

visibility. 

On the matter of noise, the Inspector noted the submission of a noise report, 
following appropriate methodology (BS4142) and which established low levels 
of noise, unlikely to lead to complaints. He accepted the Council was right to 
be concerned about intermittent workshop noise but felt that the survey had 
appropriately considered this, and that the Council’s Environmental Protection 
Service (EPS) endorsement of the report was significant as were the absence 
of complaints about noise outside the application process. 

Therefore whilst he accepted there was likely to have been a noise increase 
since the change of use, the Council endorsed noise report carried significant 
weight and in the absence of contrary evidence presented by the Council, and 
the absence of complaints he concluded that any increase would not be so 
great as to cause material harm to neighbours. 

Concerning the parking issue, he concluded that although there is a 
significant amount of parking available on site, from the evidence and his 
observations, it is often insufficient, supporting neighbours’ concerns that the 
use has become too intensive for the site. 

The visibility issue relates to the height of the boundary wall around the site, 
at 1.8m, causing driver/pedestrian visibility problems at the site entrance/exit. 
The Inspector noted the visual improvement the site due to the wall 
alterations, but agreed with the Council that the poor visibility it created 
represented a significant hazard to highway safety. He further felt that the 
situation could be resolved by planning conditions that required a reduction in 
height of specific sections next to entrances to allow for visibility, and refusal 
of permission was not therefore justified on this point alone. 

In summary, he did not find evidence that the increased noise levels were 
detrimental to neighbours amenity, and as such there was no conflict with 
UDP policy H14. He did however conclude that the intensive parking of cars 
around the site constituted a serious hazard to highway safety that cannot 
adequately be overcome by conditions. 

He therefore dismissed the appeal.  

Costs Decision 

The appellant sought a full award of costs because he contended that the 
Council pursued the matter of noise impact on residents without any 
substantial evidence to support their assertions that noise impact justified 

Page 78



refusal of permission and taking enforcement action. 

The Inspector considered that the Council’s pursuance of an objection relating 
to noise and disturbance was not founded upon substantial evidence, and 
furthermore it was pursued in the face of contrary evidence from the 
applicant/appellant and its own experts (EPS). It had relied upon vague 
assertions from residents, and the Inspector noted the absence of formal 
complaints about noise outside the application process. He considered this to 
be unreasonable in the context of Circular 03/2009. 

He was however satisfied that evidence was provided to substantiate the 
highway safety issues exacerbated by the parking of vehicles associated with 
the intense use of the site and concluded the Council’s decision to pursue this 
matter was based on valid planning reasons, and sufficient evidence for it to 
be reasonable within the context of Circular 03/2009. 

He therefore concluded that a partial award of costs, relating to the pursuance 
of the issue of noise and disturbance was justified. 

4.0  APPEALS DECISIONS - ALLOWED 

(i) To report that an appeal against the decision of the Council at its meeting 
of 17 April 2012 to refuse planning consent for erection of 387 
dwellinghouses, provision of public open space, formation of 2 no. playing 
fields, landscaping and associated infrastructure at Site Of Parson Cross 
Centre, Remington Road And Land At Monteney Road And Morrall Road, 
Sheffield, S5 9AF has been allowed (Case No 11/02168/FUL) 

Officer Comment:- 

The appeal was recovered for the Secretary of State’s own determination 
because it involved proposals for residential development on a site of over 5 
hectares which would significantly impact on the Governments objective to 
secure a better balance between housing demand and supply and create high 
quality, sustainable, mixed and inclusive communities. A public Inquiry was 
held to examine the reasons for refusal of permission. 

At the Inquiry, the main considerations were considered to be; 

- whether the proposed development would be sustainable, 
-  the effect on the provision of open space,  
- the effect on the character and appearance of the locality,  
- the effect on the Government’s objective to secure a better balance 

between housing demand and supply and create high quality, 
sustainable, mixed and inclusive communities and an assessment 
against the Development Plan and national policies. 

Sustainability 

Page 79



The scheme was considered to be an efficient use of brownfield land and in 
close proximity to shops, services, employment opportunities and transport. 
Redevelopment would support economic growth, much needed housing 
would be provided and the houses would be built to Code for Sustainable 
Homes Level 3. The scheme was considered sustainable. As the Council 
does not currently have a 5 year supply of housing, this gave a presumption in 
favour of sustainable development. 

Open Space 

The proposal would result in the loss of open space in the locality. However, 
the Inspector considered that the proposals would provide facilities for outdoor 
sport and so would meet the objectives of development plan policy. Significant 
weight was given to the beneficial consequences of the development which 
would also contribute to the identified deficiency in children’s play facilities 
through the Section 106 agreement. 

Character and appearance of the locality 

The Inspector considered that revisions to the scheme made during the 
assessment of the application significantly improved the quality of the scheme 
by providing a layout (and as a result of addressing other matters) that is 
more responsive to the existing character and appearance of the locality. 

In this respect, the street frontages, along with the highway layout would 
create a legible street scene with a clear character even where the frontage 
loses the strength of its definition by the variety within it. 

Although the proposed architecture would not be exiting or innovative, the 
Inspector considered that there would be sufficient variation between house 
types and treatments to ensure there would be common points to enable the 
proposed dwellings to successfully respond to local character. 
There is proposed to be significantly more variation in roofscape than in the 
surrounding area but ir was felt that the strong building lines would 
compensate for the uncharacteristic roof lines. 

The treatment proposed for the estate roads would not provide a clear 
expression of a street hierarchy and would erode the effectiveness of 
carriageway width to signal change. However, the Inspector considered that 
the provision of “gateways or pinch-points, changes in surfacing and the 
hedge and tree planting, although subtle, would offset the erosion of 
hierarchy. 

There are areas of the scheme where the layout does not result in an effective 
termination of views and would cause a perception of space “leaking away” 
such instances could be considered poor design especially  within the context 
of Parson Cross where views are typically terminated by built form intended to 
serve that function. However, the Inspector considered that whilst these 
weaker elements of the scheme occur frequently, they are not a predominant 

Page 80



part of the development and need to be considered within the context of the 
development as a whole. 

Overall, the Inspector was of the view that, whilst there were areas that could 
be improved, the scheme as a whole was not poor design. In the 
circumstances surrounding this proposal, the Inspector considered it would 
respect and enhance the character and appearance of the locality and so 
would add significant weight in its favour. 

Secure a better balance between housing demand and supply and create 
high quality, sustainable, mixed and inclusive communities. 

 The Inspector was of the view that the scheme would transform he physical 
environment for the better whilst retaining pedestrian permeability through the 
site for access to local facilities and services. The developer’s business model 
aims to ensure 90% of local people would be able to afford the new dwellings. 
The legal agreement under Section 106 would enable the provision of 
affordable housing to be addressed during development of the sites and this 
adds considerable weight to the proposal.  

The scheme would secure a better balance between housing demand and 
supply and help create high quality sustainable mixed and inclusive 
communities 

Conclusion 

The Inspector considered that this case illustrates the challenges 

faced by an ambitious local authority which seeks to drive forward 
the design of a major development to create places of a comparable 

standard to other schemes referred to, and those of a developer 

that has a clear appreciation of their market and what will be 
deliverable on a site with the circumstances that apply in this 

instance.

In relation to the other considerations raised in this case, which 

include highway safety, flooding and wildlife, local living conditions 

and the economy, the appeal proposal complies with UDP policies 
T25, GE11 and H14, Core Strategy Policy 67, and objectives 

reflected in paragraphs 17 and 19 of the Framework.  

The appellant, in seeking to meet our concerns, has modified its 

normal approach. The current scheme would provide much needed 

housing within the City and aid regeneration. It aims to do so in a 
way that directly addresses the affordability of the dwellings to local 

people and their potential circumstances. In this regard the 
proposed dwellings would be low cost market housing, rather than 

‘affordable’.  

In this case, there are no adverse impacts that significantly and 

demonstrably outweigh the benefits when assessed against the 

Page 81



development plan, and the policies of the Framework taken as a 
whole.  

This being the case, the Inspector recommended to the Secretary of State 
that the appeal should be allowed subject to conditions. 

Secretary of State Decision 

After consideration of the Inspector’s report, the Secretary of State agreed 
that the main issues were those identified by the Inspector.  

The Secretary of State agreed with the Inspector’s reasoning and 
conclusions. He acknowledged that the case illustrates the challenges faced 
by an ambitious authority seeking to drive forward the design of a scheme and 
those of a developer that understands its market and what is deliverable in 
individual circumstances.  

After careful consideration of the issues he agreed with the Inspector that in 
this case the balance of considerations lie in favour of the appeal scheme. 
The appeal site, although not allocated for development, has been available 
to the market and considered for housing development for some time. Its 
development would aid regeneration and provide low cost housing. It would 
also contribute to meeting the shortfall in five year land supply in a sustainable 
location.  

In seeking to meet the Council’s concerns about design, the Appellant has 
modified its normal approach to development on sites with challenging 
marketing conditions. The Secretary of State agrees that, although elements 
of the proposal could be improved, overall it is not a poor design that would 
warrant a refusal of permission. He agrees that it is a successful response to 
the locality and the intended market and complies with many elements of 
development plan policies. 
Accordingly, the Secretary of State allowed the appeal subject to conditions 
and a legal agreement 

Application for Costs 

The appellants considered the Council to have acted unreasonable 
when attaching a reason for refusal that was subsequently agreed 

through negotiation. The Secretary of State concluded that  
the Council had made its position clear in September 2011 and did 

not act unreasonably by subsequently addressing these matters 

when the decision was made. Indeed, in accordance paragraph B16 
of the Circular, it was necessary for its reasons for refusal to be 

complete. Accordingly, the local planning authority did not act 

unreasonably in regard to the first reason for refusal.  

With regard to the second reason for refusal, the Secretary of State 
considered that the Council’s reason for refusal identified the harm 

Page 82



and the policy conflict The inquiry clarified the most appropriate 
approach to the calculation of open space within the context of the 

extant planning policies. It has not been shown that the Council 

acted unreasonably in arriving at its conclusion and the resulting 

second part to the reason for refusal.  

The Secretary of State concluded that in this appeal, the Council’s 

evidence has demonstrated a clear understanding of context and 

why it considered that the appeal scheme would fail to promote or 
reinforce local distinctiveness. While on balance he disagreed with 

the Council’s conclusion on the appropriateness of the proposed 
design, it reached its conclusion within the context of locally 

adopted and national planning policies. The local planning authority 

did produce sufficient relevant evidence to substantiate the second 
reason for refusal.  

For the reasons above, the Secretary of State considered that the 
Council’s approach to the decision was reasonable. It did not 

prevent or delay development which should clearly have been 
permitted with regard to the development plan, national policy and 

other considerations. Accordingly, he concluded that unreasonable 

behaviour resulting in unnecessary expense, as described in Circular 
03/2009, has not been demonstrated. An award of costs was not 

justified in this case. 

5.0 APPEAL – ENFORCEMENT NOTICE 

(i) To report that an appeal against a Enforcement Notice served in respect of 
unauthorised alterations to Car Showroom for use as additional bays to repair 
garage/mot testing centre and erection of 1.8 metre high walls at Meersbrook 
Garage, 1-7 Meersbrook Road, Sheffield, S8 9HU has been dismissed 

Officer Comment:- 

The enforcement appeal was based on ground (a) and ground (f) of section 
172 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 as amended.  

Ground (a) appeals consider the question of whether planning permission 
should be granted for the breaches of control set out in the enforcement 
notice. 

The ground (a) appeal is essentially dealt with by the Inspector in 
consideration of the appeal at 3.0 ii) above, against the refusal of planning 
permission, and for the reasons set out in that case, the ground (a) appeal 
failed. 

Ground (f) appeals consider the question of whether the steps specified in the 
enforcement notice are excessive. 

Page 83



The inspector considered the complete removal of the boundary wall was 
excessive, partly due to the benefit of the visual improvement offered by the 
wall, and amended the notice to require reduction in height at the crucial 
points close to the vehicle entrances for visibility reasons. 

6.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 

 That the report be noted 

David Caulfield 
Head of Planning                          13 August 2013 

Page 84


	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	6 Sheffield Conservation Advisory Group Minutes
	8 Applications Under Various Acts/Regulations
	9 Enforcement of Planning Control: 60 Clifton Crescent
	10 Record of Planning Appeal Submissions and Decisions

